
Reg. Office: Plot No. 150, Devraj Industrial Park,
Piplaj - Pirana Road, Village - Piplaj,
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Date: August24,202L

To,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza,

Plot No. C/1, G Block

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East)

Mumbai-400051

NSE Scrip Symbol: AHIMSA

Dear Sirs,

Subject: Submission of 26th Annual Report of Ahimsa Industries Limited for the F.Y. 2O2O-2L

The 25th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Friday, September 24,202I al

11.30 A.M. IST through video conferencing/other audio visual means.

Pursuant to regulation 34 of SEBI Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements

Regulations, 2O!5 here we are submitting 26th Annual Report for the FY 2O2O-2t of
Industries Limited which is being sent through electronic mode to the Members. The

reports contains following:

(1) Notice of 26th AGM

(2) Directors Report

(3) Management Discussion and Analysis report

(+) tndcpcndent Audltors rcport on stondalonc Flnanclal Statcmcnts

(5) Audited Standalone Financial statement for the financial year ended on 31st Ma

(6) Cash Flow Statement on Standalone financial Statement

A copy of Annual Report for F.Y. 202O-2t is attached herewith.
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www.greenpet.in

I

I

\



Ahmedabad - 382405. Gujarat (lNDlA).

T. +9't 79 29706733 | 29708292

Ahmedabad - 382405. Gujarat (lNDlA).

T. +9't 79 29706733 | 29708292
ahimsagreen pet@ymai l.com I info@ahimsaind.com
CIN : 125200GJ 1 996P1C028679

www.ahimsaind.com
www.greenpet.in

You are requested to kindly take same on record.

Thanking You

Yours faithfully.
For Ahimsa

(Managing
(DlN No.

Date:24lO8l2O2t

Place: Ahmedabad
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ABOUT AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

 

Performs manufacturers under brand name

are produced on world Class

machines & on brand new Husky Molds.

  

level of customer satisfaction and shall aim to share a long lasting & 

growing relationship with our customers. To achieve this, we shall 

use innovative technology in developing better products industri

and develop capabilities competent with the global standards at a 

cost, which is value for money. We shall constantly have a pursuit 

for value addition, continual improvement and dedicated service 

provisions in all aspects of our business.

 

functions has been its emphasis on increasing productivity on a 

continuing basis through improvements in manufacturing 

processes. Our in

contributed significantly 

indigenization & adaptation of techniques acquired from better 

technologies which has helped in productivity improvements  

 

Features of AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

 

• Vast experience of plastics

• Equipment’s

• Commitment, “Just in Time” Delivery, safety and 

uncompromising quality

• Well organized infrastructure with High Preform and resin 

storage capacity

• Experience of serving Organized nationalized players

• Infrastructure built keeping in mind fu

• Skilled and properly trained staff and workforce

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

ABOUT AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Ahimsa Industries Limited is one of the leading PET 

Performs manufacturers under brand name green

are produced on world Class- Husky H- PET Injection Molding 

machines & on brand new Husky Molds. 

 

 We, at Ahimsa, shall always strive to achieve the highest 

level of customer satisfaction and shall aim to share a long lasting & 

growing relationship with our customers. To achieve this, we shall 

use innovative technology in developing better products industri

and develop capabilities competent with the global standards at a 

cost, which is value for money. We shall constantly have a pursuit 

for value addition, continual improvement and dedicated service 

provisions in all aspects of our business. 

One of the significant aspects of Ahimsa’s manufacturing 

functions has been its emphasis on increasing productivity on a 

continuing basis through improvements in manufacturing 

processes. Our in- house machine tools manufacturing facility has 

contributed significantly to this. The company has laid emphasis on 

indigenization & adaptation of techniques acquired from better 

technologies which has helped in productivity improvements  

Features of AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Vast experience of plastics 

Equipment’s from the world leader Husky 

Commitment, “Just in Time” Delivery, safety and 

uncompromising quality 

Well organized infrastructure with High Preform and resin 

storage capacity 

Experience of serving Organized nationalized players

Infrastructure built keeping in mind future expansion

Skilled and properly trained staff and workforce
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Ahimsa Industries Limited is one of the leading PET 

greenpet
’
, PET performs 

PET Injection Molding 

at Ahimsa, shall always strive to achieve the highest 

level of customer satisfaction and shall aim to share a long lasting & 

growing relationship with our customers. To achieve this, we shall 

use innovative technology in developing better products industries 

and develop capabilities competent with the global standards at a 

cost, which is value for money. We shall constantly have a pursuit 

for value addition, continual improvement and dedicated service 

ignificant aspects of Ahimsa’s manufacturing 

functions has been its emphasis on increasing productivity on a 

continuing basis through improvements in manufacturing 

house machine tools manufacturing facility has 

to this. The company has laid emphasis on 

indigenization & adaptation of techniques acquired from better 

technologies which has helped in productivity improvements   

Commitment, “Just in Time” Delivery, safety and 

Well organized infrastructure with High Preform and resin 

Experience of serving Organized nationalized players 

ture expansion 

Skilled and properly trained staff and workforce 



2020-21 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIE

 

CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 

Ashutosh Gandhi (DIN: 00654563)

Chairman and Managing director

                 

 Sneha Ashutosh Gandhi (DIN: 00654675) 

Whole Time Director 

  

Deep Kiritkumar Trivedi (DIN: 08176458)

Non-Executive Director  

 

Key Managerial Personnel

 

* Darshankumar Manubhai Mistri

Chief Financial officer  

        

*** Monali Maheshwari 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer   

 

* Appointed w.e.f 12/02/2021 | 

 

COMMITTEES: 

AUDIT COMMITTEE:  
 

Ashish Navnitlal Shah                  

Chairman    

 

Bhadresh A. Trivedi   

Member    

 

Deep K. Trivedi           

Member     

                    

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Bhadresh A. Trivedi                   

Chairman     

   

Ashish Navnitlal Shah          

Member     

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CORPORATE INFORMATION  

 

(DIN: 00654563)                     Ashish Navnitlal Shah 

Chairman and Managing director          Independent Director 

(DIN: 00654675)   Bhadresh A. Trivedi (DIN:

   Independent Director

Deep Kiritkumar Trivedi (DIN: 08176458)  

ersonnel 

Darshankumar Manubhai Mistri           **Sanjay B Agarwal 

              Chief Executive officer

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer    

Appointed w.e.f 12/02/2021 | ** Resignation w.e.f 06/04/2021| *** Appoint

                 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION

Ashish Navnitlal Shah                    Ashish Navnitlal Shah                 

    Chairman  

   Bhadresh A. Trivedi  

    Member   

   Deep K. Trivedi          

   Member 

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

                    Deep K. Trivedi          

   Member       

     

Ashish Navnitlal Shah                 
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 (DIN: 00089075) 

 

DIN: 07218969)                              

Independent Director 

 

Chief Executive officer   

Appointed w.e.f. 30/10/2020 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

Ashish Navnitlal Shah                  
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INTERNAL AUDITOR: 

 

M. H. Bhatt & Associates 

 

BANKERS: 

 

1. Union Bank 

S. G. Highway Branch Ahmedabad

 

2. HDFC Bank Limited  

Platinum Plaza Branch,Ahmedabad

 

AUDITORS: 

 

M/S Mistry & Shah Chartered Accountants 

Ahmedabad 

 

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT

 

Bigshare Services Private Limited

E2 Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar Road, 

Sakinaka, Andheri East,Mumbai

Tel. No: +91 22 40430200 

 

REGISTERED OFFICE & FACTORY 

ADDRESS  

 

160, Devraj Industrial  Park, 

Piplaj Pirana Road, Village Piplaj, 

Ahmedabad- 382405,Gujarat, India 

Ph. No.- +91 79 29708292 

Email Id:- cs@greenpet.in &

ahimsagreenpet@ymail.com

 

WEBSITE ADDRESS 

www.ahimsaind.com 

 

CORPORATE IDENTIFICATION

L25200GJ1996PLC028679 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 

CONTENTS OF ANNUAL REPORT

• Company Information

• Notice of Annual General 
Meeting to Shareholders

• Directors’ Report and 

• Annexure to Directors’

•  

i. Management 
Discussion 
Analys

ii. Information 
regarding 
Employees and 
related 
Disclosures

iii. Secretarial Audit
iv. Conservation of 

Energy, Technology 
Absorption and 
Foreign Exchange 
Earnings and outgo

v. Corporate 
Governance 
Report

• Declaration regarding 
Code of Conduct

• Certification by CE

• Independent Auditors

• Balance Sheet as on 31
March,2021 

• Statement of Profit and Loss 
for the year ended on 31
March,2021 

• Cash Flow Statement for 
the year ended on 31
March,2021 

• Significant Accounting

• Notes forming part of 
Financial Statement

S. G. Highway Branch Ahmedabad 

Branch,Ahmedabad 

M/S Mistry & Shah Chartered Accountants  

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT 

Bigshare Services Private Limited 

E2 Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar Road,  

Sakinaka, Andheri East,Mumbai-400072 

 

REGISTERED OFFICE & FACTORY  

160, Devraj Industrial  Park,  

Piplaj Pirana Road, Village Piplaj,  

382405,Gujarat, India  

  

@greenpet.in & 

ahimsagreenpet@ymail.com 

CORPORATE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (CIN) 
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 26

OF AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON 

AT 11.30 A.M THROUGH VIDEO CON

MEANS (“OAVM”) ORGANIZED BY THE COMPANY TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING 

BUSINESSES. THE VENUE OF THE MEETING SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE THE REGISTERED 

OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT 160, DEVRAJ INDUSTRIAL PARK, PIPLAJ

VILLAGE PIPLAJ AHMEDABAD

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

 

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Annual Audited Standalone Financial 

Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021 

together with the Reports of the Board of Directors an

 

2. To appoint Mr. Ashutosh Gandhi (DIN: 00654563), who retires by rotation and 

being eligible, offers himself for re

 

3. To re-appoint of  M/s Mistry & Shah as Statutory Auditors of the company to 

consider and if thought fit

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audi

Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including statutory modifications or re

the time being in force), Messrs. Mistry & Shah, Chartered Accountants (Registration 

No. W-100683), be and are hereby re

Company, to hold office from the conclusion of 26

company until the conclusion of the 31

Financial Year 2025-26, on such remuneration plus Goods & Service Tax as applicable 

and reimbursement of out

mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors upon the recommendations by the 

Audit Committee and the Statutory Auditors.”

 

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

NOTICE 
 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 26
th

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS 

OF AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, 24
th 

OF SEPTEMBER, 2021 

AT 11.30 A.M THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (“VC”) OR OTHER AUDIO VISUAL 

MEANS (“OAVM”) ORGANIZED BY THE COMPANY TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING 

BUSINESSES. THE VENUE OF THE MEETING SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE THE REGISTERED 

OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT 160, DEVRAJ INDUSTRIAL PARK, PIPLAJ

LAGE PIPLAJ AHMEDABAD-382405 

To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Annual Audited Standalone Financial 

Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021 

together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

Ashutosh Gandhi (DIN: 00654563), who retires by rotation and 

being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

appoint of  M/s Mistry & Shah as Statutory Auditors of the company to 

consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audi

Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof for 

the time being in force), Messrs. Mistry & Shah, Chartered Accountants (Registration 

100683), be and are hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the

Company, to hold office from the conclusion of 26
th

Annual General Meeting of the 

company until the conclusion of the 31
st

Annual General Meeting to be held in the 

26, on such remuneration plus Goods & Service Tax as applicable 

ursement of out-of pocket expenses in connection with the audit as may be 

mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors upon the recommendations by the 

Audit Committee and the Statutory Auditors.” 
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS 

OF SEPTEMBER, 2021 

FERENCING (“VC”) OR OTHER AUDIO VISUAL 

MEANS (“OAVM”) ORGANIZED BY THE COMPANY TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING 

BUSINESSES. THE VENUE OF THE MEETING SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE THE REGISTERED 

OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT 160, DEVRAJ INDUSTRIAL PARK, PIPLAJ-PIRANA ROAD, 

To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Annual Audited Standalone Financial 

Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021 

d the Auditors thereon. 

Ashutosh Gandhi (DIN: 00654563), who retires by rotation and 

appoint of  M/s Mistry & Shah as Statutory Auditors of the company to 

, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and 

enactments thereof for 

the time being in force), Messrs. Mistry & Shah, Chartered Accountants (Registration 

appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the 

Annual General Meeting of the 

Annual General Meeting to be held in the 

26, on such remuneration plus Goods & Service Tax as applicable 

of pocket expenses in connection with the audit as may be 

mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors upon the recommendations by the 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

and are hereby authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in 

giving effect to this resolution and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be 

necessary, expedient and desirable for the purpose of givin

 

 

 

FOR AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

 

Sd/-                                                                                                       

Ashutosh Gandhi 

Managing Director 

(DIN:00654563) 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or the Company Secretary be 

and are hereby authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in 

giving effect to this resolution and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be 

necessary, expedient and desirable for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution”.

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED                                                    Date: 24/08/2021

 Place: Ahmedabd
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e Company Secretary be 

and are hereby authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in 

giving effect to this resolution and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be 

g effect to this resolution”. 

24/08/2021 

Place: Ahmedabd 
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NOTES: 

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID

to be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020,

No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by 

Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 

2021 and all other relevant circulars issued from time to time, physical at

Members to the EGM/AGM venue is not required and general meeting be held through 

video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can 

attend and participate in the ensuing EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM

 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) also

2021 in continuation of  Circular dated May 12, 2020 (“SEBI Circular”), permitted holding 

of Annual General Meetings through

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, MCA Circulars and

SEBI Circular, the 26
th 

Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members will be

through VC/ OAVM. Accordingly, the members can

through VC/OAV. 

 

2. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), a Member who is 

entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is also entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and 

vote on his / her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since thi

General Meeting is held through VC/OAVM

dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will 

not be available for the AGM and hence, the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not 

annexed to this Notice. However, in pursuance of Section 113 of the Act, authorized 

representative of the Corporate Member(s) may be appointed for the pu

participation in the 26
th

AGM through VC / OAVM and also for remote e

26
th

AGM. 

 

 3. No Route map has been sent along with this Notice of

held through VC/OAVM. 

 

 4. Members attending the Meeting through VC/OAVM will

of reckoning of Quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 

 

5. In line with the MCA Circulars and the SEBI Circular,

Annual Report for the F.Y 20

www.ahimsaind.com. The Notice

accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchange i.e.

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm 

to be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020,

No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by 

Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 

2021 and all other relevant circulars issued from time to time, physical at

Members to the EGM/AGM venue is not required and general meeting be held through 

video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can 

attend and participate in the ensuing EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM. 

xchange Board of India (“SEBI”) also vide its  Circular dated January 15, 

2021 in continuation of  Circular dated May 12, 2020 (“SEBI Circular”), permitted holding 

of Annual General Meetings through VC/OAVM. In compliance with the applicable 

the Companies Act, 2013, MCA Circulars and applicable provisions of the 

Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members will be

through VC/ OAVM. Accordingly, the members can attend and participate in the AGM 

ursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), a Member who is 

entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is also entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and 

vote on his / her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since thi

General Meeting is held through VC/OAVM, the physical attendance of members is 

dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will 

not be available for the AGM and hence, the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not 

exed to this Notice. However, in pursuance of Section 113 of the Act, authorized 

representative of the Corporate Member(s) may be appointed for the pu

AGM through VC / OAVM and also for remote e

. No Route map has been sent along with this Notice of the Meeting as the meeting is 

Members attending the Meeting through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purposes 

under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. In line with the MCA Circulars and the SEBI Circular, the Notice calling the AGM and the 

the F.Y 2020-21 has been uploaded on the website of the

www.ahimsaind.com. The Notice and the Annual Report for the F.Y 20

accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. NSE Limited at www.nseindia.com. 
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19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm 

to be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular 

No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by 

Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 

2021 and all other relevant circulars issued from time to time, physical attendance of the 

Members to the EGM/AGM venue is not required and general meeting be held through 

video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can 

vide its  Circular dated January 15, 

2021 in continuation of  Circular dated May 12, 2020 (“SEBI Circular”), permitted holding 

VC/OAVM. In compliance with the applicable 

applicable provisions of the 

Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members will be held 

attend and participate in the AGM 

 

ursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), a Member who is 

entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is also entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and 

vote on his / her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this 

the physical attendance of members is 

dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will 

not be available for the AGM and hence, the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not 

exed to this Notice. However, in pursuance of Section 113 of the Act, authorized 

representative of the Corporate Member(s) may be appointed for the purpose of 

AGM through VC / OAVM and also for remote e-Voting during the 

the Meeting as the meeting is 

be counted for the purposes 

2013. 

the Notice calling the AGM and the 

has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 

and the Annual Report for the F.Y 2020-21 can also be 

NSE Limited at www.nseindia.com. 
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The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of NSDL (agency

Remote e-Voting facility and e

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

 6.  The entire Shareholding of the Company is in

holding of Shareholders in Depositories as on March 31, 202

this Report. 

 

7.  The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding 

maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or 

Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the 

Act and the relevant documents referred to in the Notice will be available electronically 

for inspection by the members during the AGM.

 

8. Considering the difficulties caused due to the Covid

dispensed with the requirement of printing an

Report and the Notice of this Meeting. 

this meeting will be sending

registered their email ids 

Depositories or the Depository Participants as on 

 

9. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 20

whose email IDs are registered with the Company/De

communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. 

For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual 

Report for 2020-21 is being sent in the permitted mode. M

registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are requested to register their e

in respect of electronic holdings with the Depository through their concerned Depository 

Participants.  

 

10.  Pursuant to the provisions of Sec

20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 

Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 

(as amended), and MCA Circulars dated

the Company is providing facility of remote e

business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into 

an agreement with National Securiti

through electronic means, as the authorized e

votes by a member using remote e

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

is also disseminated on the website of NSDL (agency

Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. 

The entire Shareholding of the Company is in dematerialized Form. Bifurcation of 

Shareholders in Depositories as on March 31, 2021 has been formed part of 

ster of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding 

maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or 

Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the 

relevant documents referred to in the Notice will be available electronically 

for inspection by the members during the AGM. 

8. Considering the difficulties caused due to the Covid-19pandemic, MCA and SEBI have 

requirement of printing and sending physical copies

and the Notice of this Meeting. The Annual Reports together with the Notice of 

will be sending through registered email id to all those members who have 

 with the Company or the Registrar and Transfer Agent

Depositories or the Depository Participants as on Friday, 27
th 

August, 2021

9. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2020-21 is being sent to all the members 

whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) for 

communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. 

For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual 

is being sent in the permitted mode. Members who have not 

mail addresses, so far, are requested to register their e

in respect of electronic holdings with the Depository through their concerned Depository 

10.  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 

20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 

Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 

(as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020, 

the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the 

business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into 

an agreement with National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting 

through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting 

votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of 
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is also disseminated on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the 

system during the AGM) i.e. 

dematerialized Form. Bifurcation of 

been formed part of 

ster of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding 

maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or 

Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the 

relevant documents referred to in the Notice will be available electronically 

19pandemic, MCA and SEBI have 

d sending physical copies of the Annual 

The Annual Reports together with the Notice of 

all those members who have 

or the Registrar and Transfer Agent or the 

August, 2021 

is being sent to all the members 

pository Participant(s) for 

communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. 

For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual 

embers who have not 

mail addresses, so far, are requested to register their e-mail addresses, 

in respect of electronic holdings with the Depository through their concerned Depository 

tion 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 

20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 

Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 

April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020, 

voting to its Members in respect of the 

business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into 

es Depositories Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting 

Voting’s agency. The facility of casting 

voting system on the date of 
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the AGM will be provided by 

through remote e-voting may attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their 

vote again at the AGM. 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E

 

The remote e-voting period be

ends on Thursday, 23
rd

 September

be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the 

Register of Members / Beneficial Own

September, 2021, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders 

shall be in proportion to their share in the paid

as on the cut-off date, being  

 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e

mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e

 

Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system

 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode

 In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile num

accounts in order to access e

 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given 

below: 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

the AGM will be provided by NSDL. The members who have already cast their vote 

voting may attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

voting period begins on Tuesday, 21
st

 September 2021 at 9:00 A.M. and 

September 2021 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall 

be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the 

Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut

September, 2021, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders 

shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company 

off date, being  17
th

 September, 2021. 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 

Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 

accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given 
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NSDL. The members who have already cast their vote 

voting may attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their 

UNDER:- 

September 2021 at 9:00 A.M. and 

voting module shall 

be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the 

ers as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e.17
th

 

September, 2021, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders 

up equity share capital of the Company 

Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 

 

Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 

ng facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

ber and email Id in their demat 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given 
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Type of 

shareholders 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities 

in demat mode 

with NSDL. 

1.

2.

3.

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Login Method 

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility

visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com/

on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

page of e-Services is launched, click on the 

Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under 

section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 

User ID and Password. After successful a

will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see 

e-Voting page. Click on options available against company 

name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL 

re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 

& voting during the meeting. 

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com

“Register Online for IDeAS” Portal or click at  

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ 

section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 

User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number held 

with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown 

on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be 

redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e

Voting page. Click on options available against company 

name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 

& voting during the meeting.  
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NSDL IDeAS facility, please 

Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home 

Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial 

icon under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS” 

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 

User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you 

Voting services. Click on “Access to e-

Voting services and you will be able to see 

Voting page. Click on options available against company 

NSDL and you will be 

Voting website for casting your vote 

Voting period or joining virtual meeting 

Services, option to 

https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select 

Portal or click at  

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

of NSDL. Open web browser by 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

h is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ 

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 

User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number held 

with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown 

entication, you will be 

redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-

Voting page. Click on options available against company 

NSDL and you will be 

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 

Voting period or joining virtual meeting 
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Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities 

in demat mode 

with CDSL 

1.

2.

3.

4.

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding securities 

in demat mode) 

login through their 

depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 

e-Voting facility.  Once login, you will be able to see e

option. Once you click on e

NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein 

you can see e

company name or 

redirected to e

the remote e

during the meeting.

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to 

use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abo

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can 

login through their user id and passwor

made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest, the user will be also 

able to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of 

e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on 

your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 

register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistra

tion 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e

providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link 

in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile 

& Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be provided links for the respective 

ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 

Voting facility.  Once login, you will be able to see e

option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will

NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein 

you can see e-Voting feature. Click on options available against 

company name or e-Voting service provider-NSDL

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during 

the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to 

use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.
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Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can 

login through their user id and password. Option will be 

Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest is 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 

and click on New System Myeasi. 

the user will be also 

able to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of 

Click on NSDL to cast 

for Easi/Easiest, option to 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistra

user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link 

home page. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile 

orded in the demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be provided links for the respective 

Voting is in progress. 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 

Voting facility.  Once login, you will be able to see e-Voting 

Voting option, you will be redirected to 

NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein 

Voting feature. Click on options available against 

NSDL and you will be 

casting your vote during 

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to 

vementioned website. 
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

 

Login type 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with NSDL

Individual Shareholders ho

securities in demat mode with CDSL

 

 

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e

which is available u

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP 

and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log

https://eservices.nsdl.com/

eservices after using you

Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

 

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

ode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 

1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30 

 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

022- 23058738 or 022-23058542

 

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 

which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP 

and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log

eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to 

Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

er ID details are given below : 
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  

or call at toll free no.: 1800 

 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 

58542-43 

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

browser by typing the following 

either on a Personal Computer or on a 

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 

Voting and you can proceed to 
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Manner of holding shares i.e. 

Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL.

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL.

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual s

below:  

a) If you are already registered for e

password to login and cast your vote.

 

b) If you are using NSDL e

retrieve the ‘initial password’ w

retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ 

and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat a

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your 

email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your 

mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. 

Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf

client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 

account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf 

file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’. 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Manner of holding shares i.e. 

Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is I

and Client ID is 12****** then your 

user ID is IN300***12******.

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID 

is 12**************

r Members holding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio 

Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** 

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given 

If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 

password to login and cast your vote. 

If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to 

retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you 

retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ 

and the system will force you to change your password.

How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your 

email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your 

mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. 

Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf

client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 

account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf 

file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’. 
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8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 

and Client ID is 12****** then your 

user ID is IN300***12******. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID 

is 12************** 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 

Number registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** 

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

hareholders are given 

Voting, then you can user your existing 

Voting system for the first time, you will need to 

hich was communicated to you. Once you 

retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ 

 

ccount or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your 

email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your 

mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. 

Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit 

client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 

account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf 

file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  
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(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please f

below in 

registered

 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or 

have forgotten your password:

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?

option available on 

c) If you are still unable to g

send a request at 

number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address 

etc. 

d) Members can also use the 

the votes on the e

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by 

selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e

system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e

system? 

 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” 

in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in 

active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote 

e-Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining 

virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General 

Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned 

below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not 

registered 

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or 

have forgotten your password: 

Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can 

send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account 

number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address 

Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting 

the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by 

selecting on the check box. 

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

ck on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e

gin at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” 

in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in 

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote 

and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining 

virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General 

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 
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ollow steps mentioned 

process for those shareholders whose email ids are not 

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or 

”(If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 

” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

et the password by aforesaid two options, you can 

mentioning your demat account 

number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address 

OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting 

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by 

Voting will open. 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting 

gin at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” 

in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in 

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote 

and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining 

virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General 
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4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options

verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click 

on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

6. You can also take the print

option on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders

1 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other tha

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 

letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) 

who are authorized to vote, 

niteshshah16@gmail.com

marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your passw

take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e

will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In 

such an event, you will need to go through the “

“Physical User Reset Password?

the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 

section of www.evoting.nsdl.com

request to (Name of NSDL Official) at 

 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids

for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e

resolutions set out in this 

 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 

email to cs@greenpet.in 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, 

verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click 

on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print 

option on the confirmation page. 

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 

letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) 

who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer b

niteshshah16@gmail.com<Please mention the e-mail ID of Scrutinizer>

evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and 

take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e

will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In 

such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?

Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset 

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 

www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222

(Name of NSDL Official) at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories 

for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e

resolutions set out in this notice: 

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 

anned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 
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i.e. assent or dissent, 

verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click 

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

out of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print 

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

n individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 

letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) 

to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to 

mail ID of Scrutinizer> with a copy 

ord with any other person and 

take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website 

will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In 

Forgot User Details/Password?” or 

” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset 

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 

222-990 or send a 

are not registered with the depositories 

for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the 

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 

anned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 
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2. In case shares are held in demat mode, p

CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, 

statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 

scanned copy of Aadhar Card) 

holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method 

explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for 

procuring user id and password for e

 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on

Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mo

email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e

 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e

UNDER:- 

 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 

mentioned above for remote e

 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM

VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote 

e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be el

e-Voting system in the AGM.

 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e

AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the

 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances

the facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned 

for Remote e-voting. 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + 

CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 

statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 

scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to cs@greenpet.inIf you are an Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method 

explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for 

lders holding securities in demat mode. 

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for 

procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 

Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mo

email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE

Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 

entioned above for remote e-voting. 

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM

VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote 

Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through 

Voting system in the AGM. 

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 

AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances

Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned 
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CLID (16 digit DPID + 

client master or copy of Consolidated Account 

statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 

If you are an Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method 

Voting and joining virtual meeting for 

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for 

voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

Voting facility provided by 

Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and 

Voting facility. 

VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS 

Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through 

VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote 

igible to vote through 

Voting will be eligible to attend the 

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with 

Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned 
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE 

AS UNDER: 

 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the

through the NSDL e-

mentioned above for 

can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under 

company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join 

General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 

Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please 

note that the members who do not ha

have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the 

remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

 

 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through 

experience. 

 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good 

speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 

Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable 

Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

 

5. Shareholders who would like to express 

questions in advance mentioning their name Demat account number/folio number, 

email id, mobile number at 

company suitably. 

 

6. The Company has appointed Mr. Nitesh P. Shah, Practicing Company Secretary as 

the Scrutinizer to conduct the voting process through remote e

in a fair and transparent manner. 

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE E-AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE 

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM 

-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps 

mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you 

can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting”

company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join 

General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 

Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please 

note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e

have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the 

Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better 

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good 

speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

ecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 

Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable 

Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their 

questions in advance mentioning their name Demat account number/folio number, 

email id, mobile number at cs@greenpet.in . The same will be replied by the 

ompany has appointed Mr. Nitesh P. Shah, Practicing Company Secretary as 

the Scrutinizer to conduct the voting process through remote e-voting for the AGM 

in a fair and transparent manner.  
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AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE 

EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM 

Voting system. Members may access by following the steps 

. After successful login, you 

“Join General meeting” menu against 

company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join 

General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 

Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please 

ve the User ID and Password for e-Voting or 

have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the 

Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

Laptops for better 

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good 

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

ecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 

Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable 

Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

their views/have questions may send their 

questions in advance mentioning their name Demat account number/folio number, 

The same will be replied by the 

ompany has appointed Mr. Nitesh P. Shah, Practicing Company Secretary as 

voting for the AGM 
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7. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall 

Company’s website www.

the shares of the Company are listed.

 

 

Contact Details: 

Company: 

Registered Office:  

Plot No. 160, Devraj Industrial Park,

Piplaj Pirana Road, 

Village Piplaj, Piplaj 

Ahmedabad, Gujarat -382405

Telephone: 079-29706733/29708292

Email ID: ahimsagreenpet@ymail.com

Website:www.ahimsaind.com

CIN: L25200GJ1996PLC028679

 

 

Registrar and Transfer Agent

Bigshare Services Private Limited

E2, Ansa Industrial Estate, 

Sakivihar Road, Sakinaka,  

Andheri East, Mumbai-400072

Tel. No: +91 22 40430200 

 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF  

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

 

 

Sd/- 

ASHUTOSH GANDHI 

MANAGING DIRECTOR  

DIN: 00654563 

 

Date: 24/08/2021 

Place: Ahmedabad  

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall also be place

Company’s website www.ahimsaind.com and communicated to NSE Limited where 

the shares of the Company are listed. 

Plot No. 160, Devraj Industrial Park, 

382405 

29706733/29708292 

ahimsagreenpet@ymail.com 

www.ahimsaind.com 

L25200GJ1996PLC028679 

Registrar and Transfer Agent:    

e Limited 

E2, Ansa Industrial Estate,  

 

400072 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
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also be placed on the 

ahimsaind.com and communicated to NSE Limited where 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

2013 

 

Details of the Directors seeking Appoi

General Meeting of the company pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulation, 2015

 

Item No 2 

 

Brief Profile of Mr. Ashutosh Gandhi

 

Mr.  Ashutosh Gandhi is the Managing Director of Ahimsa Industries Limited and has over 

35 years of experience in Plastic Industry. 

who is helping the Company to achieve new heights in business.

 

He is a Plastic Engineer (With In

Ahmedabad, Gujarat. From 1988

Thereafter till year 1990 h

Engineer and as a Site in-Charge. After

Consultancy for Polymer processing at African

started his own business under the name of Ahimsa

presently the company converted into Public Company i.e.

 

He is founder and Managing Director of Ahimsa and continues to strategically lead the 

Company’s growth in key area

arrangement & structuring, as well as developing new opportunities for the company’s 

long term sustainable growth.

 

Mr. Ashutosh Gandhi– Managing 

 

Name of Director 

 

DIN 

Date of Birth 

Date of Appointment 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

Details of the Directors seeking Appointment /Re-Appointment in the 26

General Meeting of the company pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 

s) Regulation, 2015 

Ashutosh Gandhi 

is the Managing Director of Ahimsa Industries Limited and has over 

35 years of experience in Plastic Industry. He is a highly qualified and dynamic personality 

the Company to achieve new heights in business. 

He is a Plastic Engineer (With In-Plant Training) from Technical Examinations Board, 

Gujarat. From 1988-1989 he worked with Jyoti Plastic Industries at Vatva. 

he worked with SDC Polyurethane Private Limited

Charge. After that he worked as Consultant in Overseas Project

Consultancy for Polymer processing at African countries from 1990-1995. From 1996 he 

s under the name of Ahimsa Industries Private Limited and 

company converted into Public Company i.e. Ahimsa Industries Limited

He is founder and Managing Director of Ahimsa and continues to strategically lead the 

Company’s growth in key areas such as corporate relationship management, financial 

arrangement & structuring, as well as developing new opportunities for the company’s 

long term sustainable growth. 

Managing Director 

ASHUTOSH GANDHI 

00654563 

  

16/07/1966 

 

06/10/1999 
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

Appointment in the 26
th

 Annual 

General Meeting of the company pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 

is the Managing Director of Ahimsa Industries Limited and has over 

qualified and dynamic personality 

from Technical Examinations Board, 

Plastic Industries at Vatva. 

e worked with SDC Polyurethane Private Limited as a Design 

that he worked as Consultant in Overseas Project 

1995. From 1996 he 

Industries Private Limited and 

Ahimsa Industries Limited 

He is founder and Managing Director of Ahimsa and continues to strategically lead the 

s such as corporate relationship management, financial 

arrangement & structuring, as well as developing new opportunities for the company’s 

 

 



2020-21 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIE

 

Relationship with other Directors Inter se

Profile & Expertise in Specific functional

Areas 

Qualification 

No. of Equity Shares held in the Company

 

List of other Companies in which

Directorships are held 

List of committees of Board of Directors (across 

all other Companies) in which

Chairmanship/Membership is held

 

Item No.3: 

 

At the 21
st

 AGM of the Company held on 30

the appointment of Messrs. Mistry & Shah, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. W

100683), Ahmedabad, as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office til

conclusion of the 26
th

 AGM.

 

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 24

recommendations of the Audit Committee, have approved the re

Messrs. Mistry & Shah, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. W

Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five) years i.e. from the conclusion of 

26th AGM till the conclusion of 31st AGM. The re

the shareholders of the Company.

 

In accordance with the provision

any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements)

Shah, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. W

and eligibility certificate to that effect that, their re

compliance with the applicable laws.

 

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Relationship with other Directors Inter se Spouse of Whole time Director

Mrs. Sneha A. Gandhi

Profile & Expertise in Specific functional Expertise in Plastic Engineering

B.E. Plastics 

 

No. of Equity Shares held in the Company 2010000 Shares 

List of other Companies in which NIL 

List of committees of Board of Directors (across 

all other Companies) in which 

Chairmanship/Membership is held 

NIL 

AGM of the Company held on 30
th

 June, 2016, the shareholders had approved 

Messrs. Mistry & Shah, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. W

, Ahmedabad, as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office til

AGM. 

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 24
th

 August, 2021, based on 

recommendations of the Audit Committee, have approved the re

Messrs. Mistry & Shah, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. W

Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five) years i.e. from the conclusion of 

26th AGM till the conclusion of 31st AGM. The re-appointment is subject to approval of 

the shareholders of the Company. 

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 139, 141 and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), 

Shah, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. W-100683), have provided their consent 

and eligibility certificate to that effect that, their re-appointment, if made, would be in 

e applicable laws. 
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Spouse of Whole time Director 

Mrs. Sneha A. Gandhi 

Plastic Engineering 

June, 2016, the shareholders had approved 

Messrs. Mistry & Shah, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. W-

, Ahmedabad, as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office till the 

August, 2021, based on 

recommendations of the Audit Committee, have approved the re-appointment of 

Messrs. Mistry & Shah, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. W-100683), as the 

Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five) years i.e. from the conclusion of 

appointment is subject to approval of 

s of Sections 139, 141 and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), Messrs. Mistry & 

, have provided their consent 

appointment, if made, would be in 
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The proposed remuneration to be paid to 

(Registration No. W-100683)

Thousand  only).  

 

The remuneration to be paid to Statutory 

mutually agreed between the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditors, from time to 

time. 

 

 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF  

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

 

Sd/- 

ASHUTOSH GANDHI 

MANAGING DIRECTOR  

DIN: 00654563 

 

Date: 24/08/2021 

Place: Ahmedabad 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

The proposed remuneration to be paid to Messrs. Mistry & Shah, Chartered Accountants 

100683), for the financial year is Rs 1,10,000/-(Rupess 

The remuneration to be paid to Statutory Auditors during the second term shall be 

mutually agreed between the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditors, from time to 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
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Messrs. Mistry & Shah, Chartered Accountants 

(Rupess One Lac Ten 

Auditors during the second term shall be 

mutually agreed between the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditors, from time to 
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FROM THE DESK OF Mr. ASHUTOSH GANDHI (MDFROM THE DESK OF Mr. ASHUTOSH GANDHI (MDFROM THE DESK OF Mr. ASHUTOSH GANDHI (MDFROM THE DESK OF Mr. ASHUTOSH GANDHI (MD

 

Dear Stakeholders, 

 

Primarily, I personally thank all of my stakeholders, associates, and Advisors, for being 

with us standing during these hard times.

 

First and foremost, we would like to thank you for what you have done already to 

weather this crisis and to get our company prepared to cope with this situation. Your 

commitment makes all the difference. I consider all of my stakeholders as my family, 

and believe that it is only

will always do. 

 

The COVID-19 pandemic has spread at an alarming paceand has emerged as a socio

economic and humanitarian crisis worldwide, infecting millions and bringing economic 

activity to a near standstill, as countries imposed tight restrictions on physical 

movement to flatten the spread of the virus. As the health concerns and mortality 

grows, substantial economic damage is clear and represents the sharpest contraction in 

economic growth in the living memory. As we know well last 18 months were very 

unpredictable & full of uncertainty. We at AIL too faced many challenges due to Covid 

situation within country & overseas markets.

affected all layers of society, 

AIL major events took place, like

  

� We discontinued very old machines & adopted very sophisticated latest 

equipment.. 

 

� Added unique sources of energy conservation & ways to generate more green 

energy from our rooftop.

 

� We adopted unique designs & t

new aggressive preform designs.

 

� AIL many changes happened on management front, we did SHADE OFF less 

important management staff burden & 

stronger identity. 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 

FROM THE DESK OF Mr. ASHUTOSH GANDHI (MDFROM THE DESK OF Mr. ASHUTOSH GANDHI (MDFROM THE DESK OF Mr. ASHUTOSH GANDHI (MDFROM THE DESK OF Mr. ASHUTOSH GANDHI (MD

Primarily, I personally thank all of my stakeholders, associates, and Advisors, for being 

with us standing during these hard times.  

would like to thank you for what you have done already to 

weather this crisis and to get our company prepared to cope with this situation. Your 

commitment makes all the difference. I consider all of my stakeholders as my family, 

and believe that it is only the family who stands by in tough times, as you all did and 

19 pandemic has spread at an alarming paceand has emerged as a socio

economic and humanitarian crisis worldwide, infecting millions and bringing economic 

near standstill, as countries imposed tight restrictions on physical 

movement to flatten the spread of the virus. As the health concerns and mortality 

grows, substantial economic damage is clear and represents the sharpest contraction in 

the living memory. As we know well last 18 months were very 

unpredictable & full of uncertainty. We at AIL too faced many challenges due to Covid 

situation within country & overseas markets. We have been pandemic that has 

affected all layers of society, without  

AIL major events took place, like 

We discontinued very old machines & adopted very sophisticated latest 

Added unique sources of energy conservation & ways to generate more green 

energy from our rooftop. 

We adopted unique designs & technology to use our existing molds & tools in to 

new aggressive preform designs. 

AIL many changes happened on management front, we did SHADE OFF less 

important management staff burden & organization emerge much slimmer & 
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FROM THE DESK OF Mr. ASHUTOSH GANDHI (MDFROM THE DESK OF Mr. ASHUTOSH GANDHI (MDFROM THE DESK OF Mr. ASHUTOSH GANDHI (MDFROM THE DESK OF Mr. ASHUTOSH GANDHI (MD) 

Primarily, I personally thank all of my stakeholders, associates, and Advisors, for being 

would like to thank you for what you have done already to 

weather this crisis and to get our company prepared to cope with this situation. Your 

commitment makes all the difference. I consider all of my stakeholders as my family, 

the family who stands by in tough times, as you all did and 

19 pandemic has spread at an alarming paceand has emerged as a socio-

economic and humanitarian crisis worldwide, infecting millions and bringing economic 

near standstill, as countries imposed tight restrictions on physical 

movement to flatten the spread of the virus. As the health concerns and mortality 

grows, substantial economic damage is clear and represents the sharpest contraction in 

the living memory. As we know well last 18 months were very 

unpredictable & full of uncertainty. We at AIL too faced many challenges due to Covid 

We have been pandemic that has 

We discontinued very old machines & adopted very sophisticated latest 

Added unique sources of energy conservation & ways to generate more green 

echnology to use our existing molds & tools in to 

AIL many changes happened on management front, we did SHADE OFF less 

emerge much slimmer & 
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� Plant & machinery capacity 

best customer satisfaction level.

 

� With precise & aggressive planning, AIL spent much lesser on interest cost, 

resulting in GREEN (profit) although COVID created massive impact on social

economical front. 

 

� AIL we worked very aggressive to enhance our GREENPET range of products, 

resulting in to far more stronger & reliable brand value.

 

� Quicker & smarter decisions on raw material buying / sources did help 

organization in greater savings, hig

confidence. 

 

� We adopted NO CREDIT (Almost) policy, resulting in best possible cash flow 

management with best ever costing

 

� We feel proud to successfully complete all EPCG export obligations.

 

� And lastly AIL respect the cha

beverage packaging segment in 21

 

We are confident that AIL is well placed to deal with these challenges. With the 

investment that have been made in recent years is recycling technology, the company

has a solid basis to build upon. Hence, it is no surprise that we look towards the further 

with confidence and health ambition.

 

Stay healthy and stay safe. Thank you.

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

nery capacity utilization reached to new high turning in to history 

best customer satisfaction level. 

With precise & aggressive planning, AIL spent much lesser on interest cost, 

resulting in GREEN (profit) although COVID created massive impact on social

 

AIL we worked very aggressive to enhance our GREENPET range of products, 

resulting in to far more stronger & reliable brand value. 

Quicker & smarter decisions on raw material buying / sources did help 

in greater savings, highest productivity & best consumer 

We adopted NO CREDIT (Almost) policy, resulting in best possible cash flow 

nagement with best ever costing 

We feel proud to successfully complete all EPCG export obligations.

And lastly AIL respect the changing face of time & diversifying in to 

beverage packaging segment in 21-22. 

We are confident that AIL is well placed to deal with these challenges. With the 

investment that have been made in recent years is recycling technology, the company

has a solid basis to build upon. Hence, it is no surprise that we look towards the further 

with confidence and health ambition. 

Stay healthy and stay safe. Thank you.  
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reached to new high turning in to history 

With precise & aggressive planning, AIL spent much lesser on interest cost, 

resulting in GREEN (profit) although COVID created massive impact on social-

AIL we worked very aggressive to enhance our GREENPET range of products, 

Quicker & smarter decisions on raw material buying / sources did help 

hest productivity & best consumer 

We adopted NO CREDIT (Almost) policy, resulting in best possible cash flow 

We feel proud to successfully complete all EPCG export obligations. 

nging face of time & diversifying in to lucrative non 

We are confident that AIL is well placed to deal with these challenges. With the 

investment that have been made in recent years is recycling technology, the company 

has a solid basis to build upon. Hence, it is no surprise that we look towards the further 





Plastics is 

100% 
Recyclable 

Material

Plastic is most 

Environment Friendly, 
if  it is Disposed in a 
Disciplined Manner

Plastic is far more Sustainable / 

Recyclable then other materials like 
Steel, Aluminum, Glass or Paper
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To 

The Members, 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED  

AHMEDABAD 

  

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report on the business and 

operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 

2021 

 

1. FINANCIALRESULTS 

 

Particulars 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenditure 

Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 

Less: Current Tax 

Deferred Tax 

Profit /(Loss) after Taxation

Earnings per Equity Share

 

2. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATION AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:

The total income during the year has decreased to 

22,12,30354/- over the last year and Total expenditure of the Company is Rs. 

21,97,21,938 The Profit before prov

Income Tax during the year is Nil.  Deferred tax for the year under review is Rs. 

The net Profit of the Company is Rs. 

Though revenue from operations 

as compared to last year. 

Your directors will assure to put their efforts for growth of the company.

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED   

r Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report on the business and 

operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 

2020-21 (In ₹₹₹₹)

22,12,30,354

 21,97,21,938

15,08,416

5,84,941

Profit /(Loss) after Taxation 9,23,475

Earnings per Equity Share 0.02

2. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATION AND FUTURE PROSPECTS: 

The total income during the year has decreased to 30.72% from Rs. 

over the last year and Total expenditure of the Company is Rs. 

before provision of Tax is Rs.  15,08,416/-. The Company Current 

Income Tax during the year is Nil.  Deferred tax for the year under review is Rs. 

of the Company is Rs. 9,23,475/-for the year under review.  

Though revenue from operations decreased during the year, profit of company increase 

 

Your directors will assure to put their efforts for growth of the company.
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r Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report on the business and 

operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 

2019-20 (In ₹₹₹₹)

31,93,09,530

 32,38,74,889

(45,65,359)

1,87,675

(43,77,684)

     (0.08)

Rs. 31,93,09,530/- to 

over the last year and Total expenditure of the Company is Rs. 

The Company Current 

Income Tax during the year is Nil.  Deferred tax for the year under review is Rs. 5,84,941/.  

for the year under review.   

profit of company increase 

Your directors will assure to put their efforts for growth of the company. 
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3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF 

 

There are no Material changes in nature of business dur

 

4. DIVIDEND 

 

With a view to provide a cushion for any financial contingencies in the future and to 

strengthen the financial position of the Company, your Directors have decided not to 

recommend any dividend for the period under review

 

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

 

During the current financial year our Company incurred a 

same  amount transfer to reserve this year.

 

6. SHARE CAPITAL 

 

A) ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARE WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS

 

The Company has not issued any Equ

under review. 

   

B) SWEAT EQUITY 

 

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

 

C) BONUS SHARES  

 

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year review.

 

D) EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION

 

During the year there is no employee stock option scheme approved.

 

7.   DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINTVENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

 

There is no subsidiary /joint venture or Associate Companies within the meaning of 

Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY: 

There are no Material changes in nature of business during the year. 

With a view to provide a cushion for any financial contingencies in the future and to 

strengthen the financial position of the Company, your Directors have decided not to 

recommend any dividend for the period under review 

ANSFER TO RESERVES 

ancial year our Company incurred a Profit of Rs.

amount transfer to reserve this year. 

A) ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARE WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS 

The Company has not issued any Equity Shares with differential rights during the year 

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year review. 

OPTION 

During the year there is no employee stock option scheme approved. 

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINTVENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

There is no subsidiary /joint venture or Associate Companies within the meaning of 

Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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With a view to provide a cushion for any financial contingencies in the future and to 

strengthen the financial position of the Company, your Directors have decided not to 

Rs. 9,23, 475.10 and 

ity Shares with differential rights during the year 

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review. 

 

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINTVENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

There is no subsidiary /joint venture or Associate Companies within the meaning of 
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8.  MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

 

The Management Discussion and Analysis report as required under regulation 34 and 

Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Discloser Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

forms and integral part of this report and 

operations of the Company

 

9. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 

POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END FINANCIAL 

WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATE

 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 

occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates 

and the date of this report.

 

10. POLICY ON APPOINTM

PERSONNEL AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY:

 

The Board of Directors has formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of your 

Company. The salient aspects covered in the Nomination and Remuneration 

covering the policy on appointment and remuneration of Directors including criteria for 

determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other 

matters. The same has been uploaded on website

 

Salient feature of the Policy as follows: 

 

(i) APPOINTMENT & QUALIFICATION: 

 

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 

experience of the person for appointment as D

level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment. The Committee has 

discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a 

person are sufficient or satisfactory for the concerned posit

 

b) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole

Time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of 

the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years 

with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the 

explanatory statement annexed to the notice. 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 

The Management Discussion and Analysis report as required under regulation 34 and 

Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Discloser Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

forms and integral part of this report and provides overview of the business and 

Company as per “Annexure A” 

. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 

POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END FINANCIAL 

WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATES AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 

occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates 

and the date of this report. 

. POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY: 

The Board of Directors has formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of your 

Company. The salient aspects covered in the Nomination and Remuneration 

covering the policy on appointment and remuneration of Directors including criteria for 

determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other 

matters. The same has been uploaded on website of the Company www.ahimsaind.com

Salient feature of the Policy as follows:  

(i) APPOINTMENT & QUALIFICATION:  

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 

experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management 

level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment. The Committee has 

discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a 

person are sufficient or satisfactory for the concerned position.  

b) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole

Time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of 

the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years 

th the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the 

explanatory statement annexed to the notice.  
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The Management Discussion and Analysis report as required under regulation 34 and 

Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Discloser Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

provides overview of the business and 

. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 

POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END FINANCIAL YEARS TO 

S AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT: 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 

occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates 

ENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL 

The Board of Directors has formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of your 

Company. The salient aspects covered in the Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

covering the policy on appointment and remuneration of Directors including criteria for 

determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other 

www.ahimsaind.com 

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 

irector, KMP or at Senior Management 

level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment. The Committee has 

discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a 

b) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-

Time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of 

the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years 

th the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the 
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(ii) TERM/TENURE:  

 

a) Managing Director/ Whole

 

The Company shall appoint or re

Time Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re

made earlier than one year before the expiry of term. 

 

b) Independent Director:  

 

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five con

Board of the Company and will be eligible for re

Resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. No 

Independent Director shall hold office for more than two conse

maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for 

appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. 

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period

appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or 

indirectly.  

 

(iii) REMOVAL:  

 

Due to reasons for any disqualifications mentioned in the Act or under any other 

applicable Act, rules and regulatio

the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior 

Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules 

and regulations.  

 

(iv) RETIREMENT:  

 

The Directors, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable 

provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company.

 

(v) EVALUATION: 

 

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and 

Senior Management Personnel at regular interval (yearly). 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

a) Managing Director/ Whole-Time Director:  

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its, Managing 

Time Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be 

made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.  

 

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the 

Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a Special 

Resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. No 

Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms of 

maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for 

appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. 

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period

appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or 

Due to reasons for any disqualifications mentioned in the Act or under any other 

applicable Act, rules and regulations there under, the Committee may recommend, to 

the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior 

Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules 

Directors, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable 

provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. 

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and 

nagement Personnel at regular interval (yearly).  
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appoint any person as its, Managing Director or Whole-

appointment shall be 

secutive years on the 

appointment on passing of a Special 

Resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. No 

cutive terms of up to 

maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for 

appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. 

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be 

appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or 

Due to reasons for any disqualifications mentioned in the Act or under any other 

ns there under, the Committee may recommend, to 

the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior 

Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules 

Directors, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable 

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and 
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(vi) POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

PERSONNEL: 

 

a) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole

Personnel and Senior Management Personnel: T

Commission etc. to be paid to Director/Managing Director etc. shall be governed as per 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other 

enactment for the time being in force. 

 

b) Remuneration to Non

Independent Director may receive remuneration/ compensation/commission as per the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The amount of sitting fees shall be subject to 

limits as provided under the Comp

other enactment for the time being in force and as may be decided by the Board in 

consultation with Non-Executive/ Independent Director. Provided that Non

Independent Directors are not eligible fo

 

(vii) REVIEW AND AMENDMENT:

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee or the Board may review the Policy as 

and when it deems necessary. This Policy may be amended or substituted by the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee or by the 

also by the Compliance Officer where there is any statutory changes necessitating the 

change in the policy.                 

 

11. BOARD DIVERSITY: 

 

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse Board in its 

We believe that a truly diverse Board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, 

knowledge, skill, regional and industry experience, cultural and geographical background, 

age, ethnicity, race and gender which will help us retain our compet

Board has adopted the Board diversity policy which sets out the approach to diversity of 

the Board of Directors. 

 

12. CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

 

RE- APPOINTMENT 

 

Retirement by rotation and subsequent re

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

a) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Director, Executive, Key Managerial 

Personnel and Senior Management Personnel: The Remuneration/ Compensation/ 

Commission etc. to be paid to Director/Managing Director etc. shall be governed as per 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other 

enactment for the time being in force.  

Non-Executive/ Independent Director: The Non

Independent Director may receive remuneration/ compensation/commission as per the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The amount of sitting fees shall be subject to 

limits as provided under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any 

other enactment for the time being in force and as may be decided by the Board in 

Executive/ Independent Director. Provided that Non

Independent Directors are not eligible for any Stock Option. 

) REVIEW AND AMENDMENT: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee or the Board may review the Policy as 

and when it deems necessary. This Policy may be amended or substituted by the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee or by the Board as and when required and 

also by the Compliance Officer where there is any statutory changes necessitating the 

change in the policy.                  

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse Board in its 

We believe that a truly diverse Board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, 

knowledge, skill, regional and industry experience, cultural and geographical background, 

age, ethnicity, race and gender which will help us retain our competitive advantage. The 

Board has adopted the Board diversity policy which sets out the approach to diversity of 

. CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

Retirement by rotation and subsequent re-appointment 
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POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

Time Director, Executive, Key Managerial 

he Remuneration/ Compensation/ 

Commission etc. to be paid to Director/Managing Director etc. shall be governed as per 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other 

Executive/ Independent Director: The Non-Executive 

Independent Director may receive remuneration/ compensation/commission as per the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The amount of sitting fees shall be subject to 

anies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any 

other enactment for the time being in force and as may be decided by the Board in 

Executive/ Independent Director. Provided that Non-Executive 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee or the Board may review the Policy as 

and when it deems necessary. This Policy may be amended or substituted by the 

Board as and when required and 

also by the Compliance Officer where there is any statutory changes necessitating the 

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse Board in its process. 

We believe that a truly diverse Board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, 

knowledge, skill, regional and industry experience, cultural and geographical background, 

itive advantage. The 

Board has adopted the Board diversity policy which sets out the approach to diversity of 
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the Articles of 

Association of your Company, 

of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and 

being eligible offered himself for reappointment.

 

Appropriate resolution for his re

ensuing Annual General Mee

00654563), Managing Director

Annual Report. 

 

13. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD’S 

 

The Nomination and Remuneration committee 

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been made responsible for carrying out evaluation of 

every Director’s performance

on the evaluation done by the Nomination and

 

The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance and 

that of its committees and independent directors as per the formal mechanism for such 

evaluation adopted by the Board. The performance evaluation o

Independent Directors and the Board as a whole was carried out by the Independent 

Directors in a separate meeting. The exercise of performance evaluation was carried out 

through a structured evaluation process covering various crite

Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

 

The performance of the Nomination and Remuneration committee evaluated by Board of 

directors, on the basis of the terms of reference of the committee. 

 

The performance of Nomination and Rem

directors and which is much satisfactory.

 

Then the committee reviewed the Board and other committee. The evaluation of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee was left to the Board of the Directors.

 

The board as a whole and its committees were reviewed on the following parameters;

1) Size, structure and expertise of the Board

2) Frequency of Meetings

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the Articles of 

Association of your Company, Mr. Ashutosh Gandhi (DIN: 00654563), 

of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and 

being eligible offered himself for reappointment. 

Appropriate resolution for his re-appointment is being placed for your approval at the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting. The brief resume of Mr. Ashutosh Gandhi

Director and other related information has been detailed in the 

. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD’S AND COMMITTEE PERFORMANCE

Nomination and Remuneration committee of the board constituted under Section 

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been made responsible for carrying out evaluation of 

every Director’s performance. The board is required to evaluate the performance based 

on the evaluation done by the Nomination and Remuneration committee.

The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance and 

that of its committees and independent directors as per the formal mechanism for such 

evaluation adopted by the Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman, the Non

Independent Directors and the Board as a whole was carried out by the Independent 

Directors in a separate meeting. The exercise of performance evaluation was carried out 

through a structured evaluation process covering various criteria as recommended by the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

The performance of the Nomination and Remuneration committee evaluated by Board of 

directors, on the basis of the terms of reference of the committee.  

The performance of Nomination and Remuneration committee reviewed by board of 

directors and which is much satisfactory. 

Then the committee reviewed the Board and other committee. The evaluation of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee was left to the Board of the Directors.

a whole and its committees were reviewed on the following parameters;

Size, structure and expertise of the Board 

Frequency of Meetings 
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the Articles of 

, Managing Director 

of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and 

appointment is being placed for your approval at the 

Ashutosh Gandhi (DIN: 

and other related information has been detailed in the 

PERFORMANCE: 

f the board constituted under Section 

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been made responsible for carrying out evaluation of 

. The board is required to evaluate the performance based 

Remuneration committee.  

The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance and 

that of its committees and independent directors as per the formal mechanism for such 

f the Chairman, the Non-

Independent Directors and the Board as a whole was carried out by the Independent 

Directors in a separate meeting. The exercise of performance evaluation was carried out 

ria as recommended by the 

The performance of the Nomination and Remuneration committee evaluated by Board of 

uneration committee reviewed by board of 

Then the committee reviewed the Board and other committee. The evaluation of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee was left to the Board of the Directors. 

a whole and its committees were reviewed on the following parameters; 
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3) Effective discharge of functions and duties by Board and Committee prescribed 

under the law and as per terms of referenc

4) Ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting 

systems, independent audit, internal audit and risk management systems (for 

Board and Audit Committee)

5) Working in the interests of all the stakeholders of the Company and such ot

factors. 

The performance of the board as a whole was s

year. 

 

14. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE: 

 

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors under 

Section 149(7) of the Companies Ac

independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Schedules and Rules issued there under as well as under

Securities Exchange Board of India (Listi

Regulations, 2015. 

 

15. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

 

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the 

requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Tr

Trading Policy of the Company lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed and 

disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of the Company as well as 

consequences of violation. The Policy has been formulated 

ensure reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest ethical standards of 

dealing in Company’s Shares.

 

The Insider trading policy of the Company covering the code of practices and procedures 

for fair   Disclosures of unpublished price sensitive information and code of conduct for 

the prevention of Insider Trading is availa

 

16. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

 

As on 31st March, 2021, the Board of Dire

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Effective discharge of functions and duties by Board and Committee prescribed 

under the law and as per terms of reference. 

Ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting 

systems, independent audit, internal audit and risk management systems (for 

Board and Audit Committee) 

Working in the interests of all the stakeholders of the Company and such ot

The performance of the board as a whole was satisfactory and up to the mark during the 

. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE:  

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors under 

Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of 

independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Schedules and Rules issued there under as well as under Regulation 16(b) of the 

Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the 

requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Insider 

Trading Policy of the Company lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed and 

disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of the Company as well as 

consequences of violation. The Policy has been formulated to regulate, monitor and 

ensure reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest ethical standards of 

dealing in Company’s Shares. 

The Insider trading policy of the Company covering the code of practices and procedures 

unpublished price sensitive information and code of conduct for 

the prevention of Insider Trading is available on the website www.ahimsaind.com

OF THE BOARD: 

, the Board of Directors has following committees:
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Effective discharge of functions and duties by Board and Committee prescribed 

Ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting 

systems, independent audit, internal audit and risk management systems (for 

Working in the interests of all the stakeholders of the Company and such other 

atisfactory and up to the mark during the 

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors under 

t, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of 

independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Regulation 16(b) of the 

ng Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the 

ading) Regulations, 2015. The Insider 

Trading Policy of the Company lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed and 

disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of the Company as well as 

to regulate, monitor and 

ensure reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest ethical standards of 

The Insider trading policy of the Company covering the code of practices and procedures 

unpublished price sensitive information and code of conduct for 

www.ahimsaind.com 

ctors has following committees: 
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a. Audit Committee 

b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

c. Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 

177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The composition of Audit Committee is 

given below: 

 

 

 

TERMS OF REFERENCE: 

 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under:

 

• Overseeing the Company’

information to ensure that the financial statements are c

 

• Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re

replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.

 

• Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the 

statutory auditors. 

 

• Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission 

to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

 

a) Matters required being included in the Directors Responsibility Statement to be 

included in the Board’s Report in terms of Clause C of sub

of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

Name of Director 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi  

Mr. Deep  K. Trivedi 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

c. Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee 

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 

nies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The composition of Audit Committee is 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under: 

Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and if required, the 

val of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the 

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission 

rd for approval, with particular reference to: 

Matters required being included in the Directors Responsibility Statement to be 

included in the Board’s Report in terms of Clause C of sub-section 3 of Section 134 

of the Companies Act, 2013. 

in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

Status Nature of Directorship

Chairman Independent Non-Executive Director

Member Independent Non- Executive Director

Member Non-Executive Director
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The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 

nies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The composition of Audit Committee is 

s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

orrect, sufficient and credible. 

appointment and if required, the 

val of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees. 

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the 

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission 

Matters required being included in the Directors Responsibility Statement to be 

section 3 of Section 134 

in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same. 

Nature of Directorship 

Executive Director 

Executive Director 

Director 
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c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment 

by management. 

d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit 

findings. 

e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 

statements. 

f) Disclosure of any related party transactions.

g) Qualifications in the draft audit report.

 

• Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly and annual financial statements 

before submission to the board for approval.

 

• Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised 

through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of 

funds utilized for purpose other than those st

notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of 

proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the 

Board to take up steps in this matter.

 

• Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

adequacy of internal control systems.

 

• Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the 

internal audit department, staffing and seniority 

reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.

 

• Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on.

 

• Reviewing the finding of any internal investigations by the internal a

matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control 

systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

 

• Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature 

and scope of audit as well as post

 

• To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 

debenture holders, shareholders

creditors. 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment 

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit 

with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 

Disclosure of any related party transactions. 

Qualifications in the draft audit report. 

Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly and annual financial statements 

mission to the board for approval. 

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised 

through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of 

funds utilized for purpose other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / 

notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of 

proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the 

to take up steps in this matter. 

iewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

adequacy of internal control systems. 

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the 

internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading department, 

reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit. 

Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on.

Reviewing the finding of any internal investigations by the internal a

matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control 

systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board. 

Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature 

d scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 

shareholders (in case of nonpayment of declared dividends) and 
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Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment 

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit 

with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 

Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly and annual financial statements 

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised 

through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of 

ated in the offer document / prospectus / 

notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of 

proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the 

iewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the 

of the official heading department, 

Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on. 

Reviewing the finding of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into 

matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control 

 

Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature 

audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 

(in case of nonpayment of declared dividends) and 
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• To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is 

existing. 

 

• To overview the Vigil Mechanism of the Company and took appropriate actions in the 

case of repeated frivolous complaints against any Director or Employee

 

MEETINGS HELD AND ATTENDANCE

During the Financial year 2020

05/11/2020 and 12/02/2021

 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah (DIN: 00089075) is chairman of Audit Commit

Members 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi 

Mr. Deep K. Trivedi 

 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line 

with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 

19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disc

 

The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is given below:

Name of Director

Mr. Ashish N. Shah 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi  

Mr. Deep  K. Trivedi 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is 

To overview the Vigil Mechanism of the Company and took appropriate actions in the 

case of repeated frivolous complaints against any Director or Employee

INGS HELD AND ATTENDANCE 

 

2020-21, four meetings were held on 07/07/2020

2/2021. The attendance records of the members are as follows

Mr. Ashish N. Shah (DIN: 00089075) is chairman of Audit Committee. 

 

Category 

Meetings held

during the tenure

of the Directors

Independent & Non- 

Executive Director 
4 

Independent & Non- 

Executive Director 
4 

Non-Executive Director 4 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line 

with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 

19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), 2015. 

The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is given below:

Name of Director Status Nature of Directorship

Chairman Independent Non

Director 

Member Independent

Director 

Member Non-Executive
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To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is 

To overview the Vigil Mechanism of the Company and took appropriate actions in the 

case of repeated frivolous complaints against any Director or Employee 

07/07/2020, 03/09/2020, 

. The attendance records of the members are as follows. 

Meetings held 

during the tenure 

of the Directors 

Meetings 

attended 

4 

4 

4 

 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line 

with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 

losure Requirements), 2015.  

The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is given below: 

Nature of Directorship 

Independent Non-Executive 

Independent Non- Executive 

Executive Director 
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TERMS OF REFERENCE: 

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

 

• To recommend to the Board, the remuneration packages of the Company’s 

Managing/Joint Managing/Whole time /Executive Directors, including all elements of 

remuneration package (i.e., salary, benefits, bonuses, perquisites, commission, 

incentives, stock options, pension, retirement benefits, details of fixed components and 

performances linked incentives along with the performance criteria, service contracts. 

notice period, severance fees, etc.);

 

• To be authorized at its duly constituted meeting to determine on behalf of the Board of 

Directors and on behalf of the shareholders with a

Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for Company’s Managing/Joint 

Managing/Whole time /Executive Directors, including pension rights and any 

compensation payment; 

 

• Such other matters as May from time to time 

or other regulatory requirements to be attended to by such committee.

 

MEETINGS HELD AND ATTENDANCE

The members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 

on07/07/2020, 29/10/2020

Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions.

 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah (DIN: 00089075) is chairman of Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee. 

 

Members 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah 
Independent & Non

Executive Director

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi 
Independent & Non

Executive Director

Mr. Deep K. Trivedi Non

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

To recommend to the Board, the remuneration packages of the Company’s 

ging/Joint Managing/Whole time /Executive Directors, including all elements of 

remuneration package (i.e., salary, benefits, bonuses, perquisites, commission, 

incentives, stock options, pension, retirement benefits, details of fixed components and 

nces linked incentives along with the performance criteria, service contracts. 

notice period, severance fees, etc.); 

To be authorized at its duly constituted meeting to determine on behalf of the Board of 

Directors and on behalf of the shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the 

Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for Company’s Managing/Joint 

Managing/Whole time /Executive Directors, including pension rights and any 

Such other matters as May from time to time are required by any statutory, contractual 

or other regulatory requirements to be attended to by such committee.

MEETINGS HELD AND ATTENDANCE 

The members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 3 times during the year 

20, and 12/02/2021 as per provisions of Section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions. 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah (DIN: 00089075) is chairman of Nomination and Remuneration 

Category 

Meetings held

during the tenure

of the Directors

Independent & Non- 

Executive Director 
3 

Independent & Non- 

Executive Director 
3 

Non-Executive Director 3 
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The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under: 

To recommend to the Board, the remuneration packages of the Company’s 

ging/Joint Managing/Whole time /Executive Directors, including all elements of 

remuneration package (i.e., salary, benefits, bonuses, perquisites, commission, 

incentives, stock options, pension, retirement benefits, details of fixed components and 

nces linked incentives along with the performance criteria, service contracts. 

To be authorized at its duly constituted meeting to determine on behalf of the Board of 

greed terms of reference, the 

Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for Company’s Managing/Joint 

Managing/Whole time /Executive Directors, including pension rights and any 

required by any statutory, contractual 

or other regulatory requirements to be attended to by such committee. 

times during the year 

as per provisions of Section 178 of the 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah (DIN: 00089075) is chairman of Nomination and Remuneration 

Meetings held 

during the tenure 

of the Directors 

Meetings 

attended 

3 

3 

3 
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STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

 

The Stakeholder Relationship 

provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 20 of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), 2015. The composition of 

Stakeholder Relationship Committee

 

 

TERMS OF REFERENCE: 

  

The terms of reference of the Stakeholder Relat

 

• Redressal of shareholders’/investor’s complaints;

• Reviewing on a periodic basis the Approval of Transfer or transmission of shares, 

debentures or any other securities made by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;

• Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/ consolidation/renewal;

• Non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of the Company; and

• Carrying out any other function as pres

 

MEETINGS HELD AND ATTENDANCE

 

The members of Stakeholder Relationship Committee met 

07/07/2020, and 29/10/2020

2013 and applicable provisions.

 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi (DIN: 07218969) is the Chairman of Stakeholder Relationship 

Committee. 

 

 

Name of Director  

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi   

Mr. Ashish N. Shah 

Mr. Deep  K. Trivedi 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the 

provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 20 of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), 2015. The composition of 

Stakeholder Relationship Committee is given below: 

The terms of reference of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee are as under:

sal of shareholders’/investor’s complaints; 

Reviewing on a periodic basis the Approval of Transfer or transmission of shares, 

r securities made by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;

Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/ consolidation/renewal;

receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of the Company; and

Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the Listing Compliances.

MEETINGS HELD AND ATTENDANCE 

The members of Stakeholder Relationship Committee met 2 times during the year on 

/2020 as per provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 

isions. 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi (DIN: 07218969) is the Chairman of Stakeholder Relationship 

Status Nature of Directorship

 

Chairman Independent Non

Director 

Member Independent Non

Director 

Member Non-Executive
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Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the 

provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 20 of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), 2015. The composition of 

ionship Committee are as under: 

Reviewing on a periodic basis the Approval of Transfer or transmission of shares, 

r securities made by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent; 

Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/ consolidation/renewal; 

receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of the Company; and 

cribed under the Listing Compliances. 

times during the year on 

as per provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi (DIN: 07218969) is the Chairman of Stakeholder Relationship 

Nature of Directorship 

Independent Non-Executive 

Independent Non- Executive 

Executive Director 
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MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

 

The Board of Directors of the Company met 

07/07/2020, 10/07/2020, 

08/12/2020 and 12/02/2021 

proceedings were properly

the Company for the purpose.

 

The intervening Gap between

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Name of 

Directors 

Category

Mr. Ashutosh D. 

Gandhi 

Promoter /

Managing 

Director

Mrs. Sneha 

A. Gandhi 

Whole-

Director

 

Members 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi 

Mr. Deep K. Trivedi 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of Directors of the Company met 9 times during the year 

20, 28/07/2020, 03/09/2020, 30/10/2020

12/02/2021 in respect of which proper notices were

properly recorded, signed and maintained in the Minutes

purpose. 

ing Gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed

Category Meetings 

held 

during 

the 

tenure 

of  the 

Directors 

Meetings 

Attended 

Attendance

at the last

AGM held

on 29
th

 Sept, 

2020 

 

Promoter / 

Managing 

Director 
9 9 Yes 

-time 

Director 

 

9 9 Yes 

Category 

Meetings held 

during the tenure 

of the Directors

 

Independent & Non- 

Executive Director 
2 

Independent & Non- 

Executive Director 
2 

Non-Executive Director 2 
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times during the year on 15/06/2020, 

/2020, 05/11/2020, 

were given and the 

Minutes book kept by 

prescribed under the 

Attendance 

at the last 

AGM held 

Sept, 

No. of committee 

membership in 

which he/she is a 

member and 

Chairperson 

None 

None 

Meetings held 

during the tenure 

Directors 

Meetings 

Attended 

2 

2 

2 
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Mr. Ashish N. 

Shah 

Independent 

&Non

Executive

Director

Mr. Bhadresh A. 

Trivedi 

Independent 

&Non

Executive

Director

 

Mr. Deep K 

Trivedi 

Non-Executive

Director

 

 

Independent Directors’ Meeting 

 

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV (Code for Independent Directors) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20

Independent Directors of the Company was held on 

 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi (DIN: 07218969) is the Chairman of Independent Directors 

Meeting. 

 

Members 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi 

 

17. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

 

The Board of Directors acknowledge the responsibility for ensuring compliance  

provisions of Section 134(3) (C) read with Section 134 (5) of the Companies  Act, 2013 in 

the preparation of annual a

that: 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Independent 

&Non- 

Executive 

Director 

9 9 Yes 

Independent 

&Non- 

Executive 

Director 

 

9 9 Yes 

Executive 

Director 9 9 Yes 

Directors’ Meeting  

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV (Code for Independent Directors) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a meeting of the

Independent Directors of the Company was held on 7
th

 July, 2020 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi (DIN: 07218969) is the Chairman of Independent Directors 

Category Meetings held during 

the tenure of the 

Directors 

Independent & Non- 

Executive Director 
1 

Independent & Non- 

Executive Director 
1 

. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

The Board of Directors acknowledge the responsibility for ensuring compliance  

provisions of Section 134(3) (C) read with Section 134 (5) of the Companies  Act, 2013 in 

the preparation of annual accounts for the year ended on 31
st

March, 
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Chairman in Two 

Committees 

Member in one 

Committees 

 

Chairman in one 

Committees 

Member in two 

Committees 

Member in Three 

Committees 

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV (Code for Independent Directors) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 

15, a meeting of the 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi (DIN: 07218969) is the Chairman of Independent Directors 

Meetings held during 

the tenure of the 

Meetings 

attended 

1 

1 

The Board of Directors acknowledge the responsibility for ensuring compliance  with the 

provisions of Section 134(3) (C) read with Section 134 (5) of the Companies  Act, 2013 in 

March, 2021 and state 
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In the preparation of the annual accounts f

Applicable accounting Standards have been followed and there are no materials 

Departures from the same;

 

I. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently

and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of 

2021 and of the profit of the company for the year ended on that date; 

II. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding the Assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud 

and other irregularities;

III. The Directors had prepared annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis.

IV. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating 

effectively; and 

V. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 

provisions of all ap

operating effectively

 

18. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 

Annual Return for the year ending on March 31, 2021 is availab

website at https://www.ahimsaind.com

 

19. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

 

During the year under review, there was no employee who has drawn remuneration in 

excess of the limits set out under section 

rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 and Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required 

under Section 197 (12) of the Act read with

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached as 

 

20. SEXUAL HARASSMENT 

 

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the Constitution of Internal 

Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 3

Applicable accounting Standards have been followed and there are no materials 

Departures from the same; 

The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently

and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give 

a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the company as at March 31, 

and of the profit of the company for the year ended on that date; 

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 

e accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding the Assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud 

and other irregularities; 

The Directors had prepared annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis.

rs had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating 

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and 

operating effectively 

. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 

Annual Return for the year ending on March 31, 2021 is available on the Company’s 

https://www.ahimsaind.com.  

. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

During the year under review, there was no employee who has drawn remuneration in 

excess of the limits set out under section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 and Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required 

under Section 197 (12) of the Act read with rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached as 

. SEXUAL HARASSMENT  

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the Constitution of Internal 

e under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
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or the year ended March 31, 2021, the 

Applicable accounting Standards have been followed and there are no materials 

The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 

prudent so as to give 

the company as at March 31, 

and of the profit of the company for the year ended on that date;  

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 

e accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding the Assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud 

The Directors had prepared annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis. 

rs had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating 

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 

plicable laws and that such systems are adequate and 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 

le on the Company’s 

During the year under review, there was no employee who has drawn remuneration in 

197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 and Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required 

rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached as “Annexure B’’. 

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the Constitution of Internal 

e under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
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(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. There was no case filled or registered 

with the Committee during the year, under the Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & R

that there is a healthy and safe environment for every women employee at the 

workplace and made the necessary policies for safe and secure environment for women 

employee. 

 

21. COST RECORDS  

 

The Company is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central 

Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

22. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

 

Details regarding Corporate Governance Report of the Company

the Conditions of Corporate

Disclosure Requirements) 

as “Annexure C’’. 

 

23. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

 

These Financial statements of the Com

Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”), notified under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read 

along with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other 

relevant provisions of the Act. 

 

24. RISK MANAGEMENT 

 

The Company has established a well

identification, analysis and assessment of the various risks, measuring of the probable 

impact of such risks, formulation of risk mitigation strategy and imple

same takes place in a structured manner. Though the various risks associated with the 

business cannot be eliminated completely, all efforts are made to minimize the impact of 

such risks on the operations of the Company. Necessary internal 

put in place by the Company on various activities across the board to ensure that 

business operations are directed towards attaining the stated organizational objectives 

with optimum utilization of the resources. 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. There was no case filled or registered 

with the Committee during the year, under the Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Further Company ensures 

that there is a healthy and safe environment for every women employee at the 

workplace and made the necessary policies for safe and secure environment for women 

equired to maintain cost records as specified by the Central 

section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Details regarding Corporate Governance Report of the Company regarding

Corporate Governance pursuant to SEBI (Listing

 Regulations, 2015 with stock exchanges are

. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 

These Financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with India 

Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”), notified under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read 

along with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other 

relevant provisions of the Act.  

The Company has established a well-defined process of risk management, wherein the 

identification, analysis and assessment of the various risks, measuring of the probable 

impact of such risks, formulation of risk mitigation strategy and imple

same takes place in a structured manner. Though the various risks associated with the 

business cannot be eliminated completely, all efforts are made to minimize the impact of 

such risks on the operations of the Company. Necessary internal control systems are also 

put in place by the Company on various activities across the board to ensure that 

business operations are directed towards attaining the stated organizational objectives 

with optimum utilization of the resources.  
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(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. There was no case filled or registered 

with the Committee during the year, under the Sexual Harassment of Women at 

edressal) Act, 2013. Further Company ensures 

that there is a healthy and safe environment for every women employee at the 

workplace and made the necessary policies for safe and secure environment for women 

equired to maintain cost records as specified by the Central 

section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

regarding compliance of 

(Listing Obligations and 

are annexed herewith 

pany are prepared in accordance with India 

Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”), notified under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read 

along with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other 

defined process of risk management, wherein the 

identification, analysis and assessment of the various risks, measuring of the probable 

impact of such risks, formulation of risk mitigation strategy and implementation of the 

same takes place in a structured manner. Though the various risks associated with the 

business cannot be eliminated completely, all efforts are made to minimize the impact of 

control systems are also 

put in place by the Company on various activities across the board to ensure that 

business operations are directed towards attaining the stated organizational objectives 
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The Company, through its risk management process, aims to 

appetite. There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence of 

the Company. 

 

25. PARTICULARS OF MATERIAL CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH THE 

RELATED PARTIES 

 

The company has not entered into any material contract or arrangements with related 

parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

 

26. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, ADVANCES OR INVESTMENTS MADE 

UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

 

The particulars of Loans,

furnished hereunder: 

 

Details of Loans: 

 

SR 

No 

Date 

of 

making 

loan 

 Detail of 

Borrower

Amount

     

 

Details of Investments: 

 

SR 

No 

Date of 

investment

Details of 

Investee 

   

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

ough its risk management process, aims to contain 

appetite. There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence of 

PARTICULARS OF MATERIAL CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH THE 

The company has not entered into any material contract or arrangements with related 

section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, ADVANCES OR INVESTMENTS MADE 

F THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Loans, guarantees or investments made under

Amount Purpose 

for which 

the loan is 

to be 

utilized by 

the 

recipient 

Time 

period 

for 

which it 

is 

given 

Date of 

Board 

Resolution 

Date of 

Special 

Resolution 

(if    

required)

NA   

Details of 

 

Amount Purpose for which 

the proceeds from 

investment is 

proposed to be 

utilized by the 

recipient 

Date of 

Board 

Resolution 

Date of 

Special 

Resolution 

(if required)

 NA   
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 the risks within its 

appetite. There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence of 

PARTICULARS OF MATERIAL CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH THE 

The company has not entered into any material contract or arrangements with related 

section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, ADVANCES OR INVESTMENTS MADE 

under Section 186 are 

Date of 

Special 

Resolution 

required) 

Rate of 

Interest

Expected 

rate of 

return 

  

Date of 

Special 

Resolution 

(if required) 

Expected 

rate of 

return 
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Details of Guarantee / Security Provided:

 

SR 

No 

Date of 

providing 

security/ 

guarantee 

Details of 

recipient 

Amount

    

 

 

27. VIGIL MECHANISM: 

 

The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy has been adopted to provide appropriate 

Avenues to the employees to bring to the attention of the management, the concerns 

about any unethical behavior, by using the mechanism provided in the Policy. In cases 

related to financial irregularities, including fraud or suspected fraud, the employees may 

directly approach the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. We confirm 

that no director or employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee during FY 

2019-20.  

 

The Policy provides that no adverse action shall be taken or recommended against any 

employee in retaliation to his/her disclosure, if any, in good faith of any unethical and 

improper practices or alleged wrongful conduct. This Policy protects such employees 

from unfair or prejudicial treatment by anyone in the Company. The same is available on 

the Company’s Web Sitehttps://www.ahimsaind.com

 

28. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

 

M/s Mistry and Shah (Firm Registration No 122702W),Char

Gandhinagar have been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a  period of 

5 years at the 21st Annual General Meeting held on 30th June, 2016 to hold the office 

from conclusion of that meeting until the conclusion of 

As required under Regulation 33(d) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015 the Auditors have 

confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: 

Amount Purpose for 

whichthe security/ 

guarantee is 

proposed to be 

utilized by the 

recipient 

Date of 

Board 

Resolution

Date of 

Special 

Resolution 

(if    

required)

NA   

hanism/Whistle Blower Policy has been adopted to provide appropriate 

Avenues to the employees to bring to the attention of the management, the concerns 

about any unethical behavior, by using the mechanism provided in the Policy. In cases 

al irregularities, including fraud or suspected fraud, the employees may 

directly approach the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. We confirm 

that no director or employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee during FY 

licy provides that no adverse action shall be taken or recommended against any 

employee in retaliation to his/her disclosure, if any, in good faith of any unethical and 

improper practices or alleged wrongful conduct. This Policy protects such employees 

m unfair or prejudicial treatment by anyone in the Company. The same is available on 

https://www.ahimsaind.com. 

. STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

M/s Mistry and Shah (Firm Registration No 122702W),Chartered Accountants,          

Gandhinagar have been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a  period of 

5 years at the 21st Annual General Meeting held on 30th June, 2016 to hold the office 

from conclusion of that meeting until the conclusion of the 25th AGM of the Company. 

As required under Regulation 33(d) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015 the Auditors have 

confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
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Date of 

Special 

Resolution 

(if    

required) 

Commission

 

hanism/Whistle Blower Policy has been adopted to provide appropriate 

Avenues to the employees to bring to the attention of the management, the concerns 

about any unethical behavior, by using the mechanism provided in the Policy. In cases 

al irregularities, including fraud or suspected fraud, the employees may 

directly approach the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. We confirm 

that no director or employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee during FY 

licy provides that no adverse action shall be taken or recommended against any 

employee in retaliation to his/her disclosure, if any, in good faith of any unethical and 

improper practices or alleged wrongful conduct. This Policy protects such employees 

m unfair or prejudicial treatment by anyone in the Company. The same is available on 

tered Accountants,          

Gandhinagar have been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a  period of 

5 years at the 21st Annual General Meeting held on 30th June, 2016 to hold the office 

the 25th AGM of the Company. 

As required under Regulation 33(d) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015 the Auditors have 

confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the 
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Moreover, M/s Mistry & Shah as Statutory Auditors

26
th

 Annual General Meeting of the company 

General Meeting to be held in the Financial Year 2025

Goods & Service Tax as applicable and reimbursement of out

connection with the audit as may be mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors 

upon the recommendations by the Audit Committee and the Statutory Auditors.”

 

• AUDITORS’REPORT 

 

The notes on financial statement referred to in the auditor’s report are self

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the 

auditors in their report and do not call for any further explanation/comment from the 

board. 

 

29. FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS:

 

No frauds are reported by Auditors which falls under the purview of sub section (12) of 

Section 143 of Companies Act, 2013.

 

30. EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE 

REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MAD

 

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by the 

Statutory Auditor in his report.

 

31. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 

In terms of section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, Mr. Ni

Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad have been 

of the Company. The report of the Secretarial Auditor is enclosed as 

this report. 

 

The report is self-explanatory and

directors of the Company given explanation as below:

 

1. In context with Note N

has maintained structured digital database 

stamp and audit trails to ensure non

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

s Mistry & Shah as Statutory Auditors has been re-appointed at ensuing 

Annual General Meeting of the company until the conclusion of the 31

General Meeting to be held in the Financial Year 2025-26, on such remuneration plus 

x as applicable and reimbursement of out-of pocket expenses in 

connection with the audit as may be mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors 

upon the recommendations by the Audit Committee and the Statutory Auditors.”

inancial statement referred to in the auditor’s report are self

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the 

auditors in their report and do not call for any further explanation/comment from the 

. FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS: 

No frauds are reported by Auditors which falls under the purview of sub section (12) of 

Section 143 of Companies Act, 2013. 

. EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE 

REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN HIS REPORT: 

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by the 

Statutory Auditor in his report. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT  

In terms of section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, Mr. Ni

Secretary, Ahmedabad have been appointed as a Secretarial Auditor 

The report of the Secretarial Auditor is enclosed as 

explanatory and for secretarial auditor comments the Board of 

directors of the Company given explanation as below: 

No. 1 of secretarial Audit, board has clarified that the company 

structured digital database with adequate internal controls and 

d audit trails to ensure non-tampering of the database

 

 

44 

appointed at ensuing 

until the conclusion of the 31
st 

Annual 

26, on such remuneration plus 

of pocket expenses in 

connection with the audit as may be mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors 

upon the recommendations by the Audit Committee and the Statutory Auditors.”  

inancial statement referred to in the auditor’s report are self- explanatory. 

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the 

auditors in their report and do not call for any further explanation/comment from the 

No frauds are reported by Auditors which falls under the purview of sub section (12) of 

. EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE 

 

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by the 

In terms of section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, Mr. Nitesh P. Shah, 

appointed as a Secretarial Auditor 

The report of the Secretarial Auditor is enclosed as “Annexure- D” to 

r comments the Board of 

clarified that the company 

with adequate internal controls and time 

tampering of the database pursuant to 
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Regulation 3(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 2015 from the month of May, 2021

 

2. In context with Note N

Financial Officer has resigned w.e.f. July

the company is in search of 

was filled up by the Board

 

 

32. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS

 

The Company continues to engage M/s M. H. Bhatt & Associates (F.R.N. No. 147560W) 

Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad as Internal Auditor of the company.

 

During the year, the Company continued to implement his suggestions and

recommendations to improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes 

review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational 

efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the internal control 

strengths in all areas. Internal Auditor’s findings are discussed with the process owners 

and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an 

ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

 

33. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

 

The Company has adequate internal controls and checks in commensurate with its 

activities. The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly 

and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detectionof frauds and errors, the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, and the t

financial disclosures. 

  

34. REPORTING ON SUSTAINABILITY

 

We are continuously striving to promote better and more effective sustainability policy 

and practices. In order to ensure transparent communication of our sustainability efforts 

to all our stakeholders we have made conscious efforts through technology innovation 

and effective communication and transparency.

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Regulation 3(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 2015 from the month of May, 2021.  

 

n context with Note No. 2 of secretarial Audit, board has clarified that 

Financial Officer has resigned w.e.f. July 28, 2020 and therefore, t

in search of New Chief Financial Officer and such 

was filled up by the Board w.e.f. February 12, 2021. 

. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS 

The Company continues to engage M/s M. H. Bhatt & Associates (F.R.N. No. 147560W) 

Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad as Internal Auditor of the company.

During the year, the Company continued to implement his suggestions and

recommendations to improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes 

review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational 

efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the internal control 

trengths in all areas. Internal Auditor’s findings are discussed with the process owners 

and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an 

ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations. 

. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

The Company has adequate internal controls and checks in commensurate with its 

activities. The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly 

and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detectionof frauds and errors, the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

. REPORTING ON SUSTAINABILITY 

striving to promote better and more effective sustainability policy 

and practices. In order to ensure transparent communication of our sustainability efforts 

to all our stakeholders we have made conscious efforts through technology innovation 

communication and transparency. 

 

 

45 

Regulation 3(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 

clarified that Chief 

he management of 

and such resulting vacancy 

The Company continues to engage M/s M. H. Bhatt & Associates (F.R.N. No. 147560W) 

Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad as Internal Auditor of the company. 

During the year, the Company continued to implement his suggestions and 

recommendations to improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes 

review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational 

efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the internal control 

trengths in all areas. Internal Auditor’s findings are discussed with the process owners 

and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an 

The Company has adequate internal controls and checks in commensurate with its 

activities. The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly 

and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detectionof frauds and errors, the accuracy 

imely preparation of reliable 

striving to promote better and more effective sustainability policy 

and practices. In order to ensure transparent communication of our sustainability efforts 

to all our stakeholders we have made conscious efforts through technology innovation 
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35. DEPOSITS 

 

The Company has neither accepted/invited any deposits u/s 73 to 76 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 during the period.

  

36. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO. 

 

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134 read with the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding conservation of energy, and technology absorption are 

furnished hereunder in “Annexure 

37. HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

 

The Company is pleased to report that during the year under reporting, the industrial 

relations were cordial. 

 

38.  CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION:

 

Certificate from Mr. Darshankumar Mistri, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to Regulation 

17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for 

the financial year 2020-21 was placed before the Board of Directors of the Company at its 

meeting held on June 26, 2021.

 

39. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

 

Pursuant to clause 9 of the revised Secre

with applicable secretarial standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India, during the financial year under review.

 

40.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

 

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on re

contribution and dedication shown by the employees of the Company, RTA, Auditors and 

Practicing Company Secretary which have contributed to the successful management of 

the Company’s affairs. 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

The Company has neither accepted/invited any deposits u/s 73 to 76 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 during the period. 

. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134 read with the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding conservation of energy, and technology absorption are 

Annexure E.” 

. HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

he Company is pleased to report that during the year under reporting, the industrial 

CERTIFICATION: 

Certificate from Mr. Darshankumar Mistri, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to Regulation 

g Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for 

21 was placed before the Board of Directors of the Company at its 

meeting held on June 26, 2021. 

. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

Pursuant to clause 9 of the revised Secretarial Standard – 1, your company has complied 

with applicable secretarial standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India, during the financial year under review. 

.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record the appreciation of the valuable 

contribution and dedication shown by the employees of the Company, RTA, Auditors and 

Practicing Company Secretary which have contributed to the successful management of 
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The Company has neither accepted/invited any deposits u/s 73 to 76 of the Companies 

. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134 read with the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding conservation of energy, and technology absorption are 

he Company is pleased to report that during the year under reporting, the industrial 

Certificate from Mr. Darshankumar Mistri, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to Regulation 

g Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for 

21 was placed before the Board of Directors of the Company at its 

1, your company has complied 

with applicable secretarial standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 

cord the appreciation of the valuable 

contribution and dedication shown by the employees of the Company, RTA, Auditors and 

Practicing Company Secretary which have contributed to the successful management of 
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The Directors also take this opportunity to thank all the stakeholders, Investors, Clients, 

Banks, Government, Regulatory Authorities and Stock Exchange for their continued 

support. 

 

                                                              

 

  

  

Place: Ahmedabad  

Date: 24/08/2021  

 

                                           

                                                                       

Place: Ahmedabad  

Date: 24 /08/2021                  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

this opportunity to thank all the stakeholders, Investors, Clients, 

Banks, Government, Regulatory Authorities and Stock Exchange for their continued 

By Order of the Board of Directors

                                                                AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

                                                Sd/- 

 Ashutosh Damubhai Gandhi

     Managing Director

     DIN: 00654563

                                               Sd/- 

                                                                                Sneha Ashutosh Gandhi

                Whole time Director

                                                                DIN: 00654675
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this opportunity to thank all the stakeholders, Investors, Clients, 

Banks, Government, Regulatory Authorities and Stock Exchange for their continued 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Ashutosh Damubhai Gandhi 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00654563 

Sneha Ashutosh Gandhi 

Whole time Director 

00654675                       
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Annexure Content 

A Management Discussion And Analysis

B Details for Remuneration paid to Employees

C Corporate Governance Report

D MR-3 Secre

E Conservation

Earning & Outgo

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

ANNEXURE INDEX 

 

Management Discussion And Analysis 

Details for Remuneration paid to Employees 

Corporate Governance Report 

3 Secretarial Audit Report 

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign

Earning & Outgo 
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Foreign Exchange 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

 

To 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED AHMEDABAD

ECONOMIC REVIEW 

 

The plastics industry in India has developed and diversified significantly since its 

inception in 1996. The Indian plastics industry market has now grown to become one of 

the leading sectors in the country’s economy, employing more than 4 million people. 

India is also one of the world’s top exporters of plastics products. The industry 

manufactures and exports goods. 

 

India has increasingly adopted free market principles and liberalized its economy to 

international trade after a fiscal pricing in 1991. The reforms largely fav

growth in country. Hence, the country’s economic growth progressed at a rapid pace 

with relatively large increases in per capita incomes

 

RECENT DEVELOPMENT 

 

At present the plastic industry is around Rs 2.25 lakh crore, according to the Al

Plastics Manufacturers Association which expects with the right kind of government 

support it can double to Rs 5 lakh crore over the next five years. The application of 

plastics can be found in almost every sector.

 

The Industry is driven by key fa

changing lifestyles. Demand from rural sector for packaged products is being fuelled by 

increasing media penetration through the means of internet and television.

 

India is a growing market for pl

annually against the global consumption of 285 million tons per year.

 

INDIAN MARKET 

 

The sentiment of Indian Industry was positive due to change in Government. The 

economy was showing the sign of ret

deficit were lower. Effects of demonetization and Goods & Service Tax (GST) have highly 

shown in the whole Indian Economy. The manufacturing sector was benefited from lower 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

ANNEXURE A 

 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED AHMEDABAD 

ry in India has developed and diversified significantly since its 

inception in 1996. The Indian plastics industry market has now grown to become one of 

the leading sectors in the country’s economy, employing more than 4 million people. 

the world’s top exporters of plastics products. The industry 

manufactures and exports goods.  

India has increasingly adopted free market principles and liberalized its economy to 

international trade after a fiscal pricing in 1991. The reforms largely fav

growth in country. Hence, the country’s economic growth progressed at a rapid pace 

with relatively large increases in per capita incomes. 

At present the plastic industry is around Rs 2.25 lakh crore, according to the Al

Plastics Manufacturers Association which expects with the right kind of government 

support it can double to Rs 5 lakh crore over the next five years. The application of 

plastics can be found in almost every sector. 

The Industry is driven by key factors like rising population, increase in income levels and 

changing lifestyles. Demand from rural sector for packaged products is being fuelled by 

increasing media penetration through the means of internet and television.

India is a growing market for plastics and consumes about 12.8 million tons of plastics 

annually against the global consumption of 285 million tons per year. 

The sentiment of Indian Industry was positive due to change in Government. The 

economy was showing the sign of returning to growth path and fiscal & current account 

deficit were lower. Effects of demonetization and Goods & Service Tax (GST) have highly 

shown in the whole Indian Economy. The manufacturing sector was benefited from lower 
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ry in India has developed and diversified significantly since its 

inception in 1996. The Indian plastics industry market has now grown to become one of 

the leading sectors in the country’s economy, employing more than 4 million people. 

the world’s top exporters of plastics products. The industry 

India has increasingly adopted free market principles and liberalized its economy to 

international trade after a fiscal pricing in 1991. The reforms largely favored industrial 

growth in country. Hence, the country’s economic growth progressed at a rapid pace 

At present the plastic industry is around Rs 2.25 lakh crore, according to the All-India 

Plastics Manufacturers Association which expects with the right kind of government 

support it can double to Rs 5 lakh crore over the next five years. The application of 

ctors like rising population, increase in income levels and 

changing lifestyles. Demand from rural sector for packaged products is being fuelled by 

increasing media penetration through the means of internet and television. 

astics and consumes about 12.8 million tons of plastics 

 

The sentiment of Indian Industry was positive due to change in Government. The 

urning to growth path and fiscal & current account 

deficit were lower. Effects of demonetization and Goods & Service Tax (GST) have highly 

shown in the whole Indian Economy. The manufacturing sector was benefited from lower 
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interest rates, stable commodity

Government focus on infrastructure and require greater attention for overall growth of 

manufacturing & economy of India.

 

It is expected that the Indian economy is poised for higher growth beating 

China in coming year. There are positive signs for such expectation like inflation are in 

control, oil prices are stable at lower level, interest rates expecting to fall further, stable 

commodity prices and positive expectation from present 

matters. 

Ahimsa is continually researching ways to further

develop the barrier qualities

designs. 

 

INDUSTRY STRUCTUREAND DEVELOPMENT

 

Indian plastic and beverages market is highly competitive. Your company had focused on 

quality product to sustain its business and performed satisfactory on Indian market & 

done reasonably well on export front.

 

The Company has tried its best to lower the im

and take advantage of lower prices by timing the purchase of raw materials.

 

The Company is also judging the consumer taste in timely manner and introduced few 

new designs of Pet Preform articles. The company has 

in domestic as well as international geographies.

 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

 

The use of PET packaging products is increasing day by day. Changing life style, 

urbanization are pushing FMCG sector to use PET Packaging produ

and trending ways to increase the sales by attracting the end users of the final products. 

Keeping in view the increased demand in PET packaging products, the Company 

continuously work on developing the products in trending ways to at

more customers. 

 

However, despite having a good growth potential, the plastic packaging industry faces 

many threats in terms of health hazards, government bans, fluctuating raw material 

prices and competition. Some of the players present

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

interest rates, stable commodity prices & falling oil prices. However, there was a need of 

Government focus on infrastructure and require greater attention for overall growth of 

manufacturing & economy of India. 

It is expected that the Indian economy is poised for higher growth beating 

China in coming year. There are positive signs for such expectation like inflation are in 

control, oil prices are stable at lower level, interest rates expecting to fall further, stable 

commodity prices and positive expectation from present Government on reform & policy 

is continually researching ways to further improve quality, to increase and 

develop the barrier qualities of PET, and to renew and optimise the preform and bottle

INDUSTRY STRUCTUREAND DEVELOPMENT 

dian plastic and beverages market is highly competitive. Your company had focused on 

quality product to sustain its business and performed satisfactory on Indian market & 

done reasonably well on export front. 

The Company has tried its best to lower the impact of high price inventory of first half 

and take advantage of lower prices by timing the purchase of raw materials.

The Company is also judging the consumer taste in timely manner and introduced few 

new designs of Pet Preform articles. The company has developed market for its products 

in domestic as well as international geographies. 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

The use of PET packaging products is increasing day by day. Changing life style, 

urbanization are pushing FMCG sector to use PET Packaging products in new innovative 

and trending ways to increase the sales by attracting the end users of the final products. 

Keeping in view the increased demand in PET packaging products, the Company 

continuously work on developing the products in trending ways to attract the more and 

However, despite having a good growth potential, the plastic packaging industry faces 

many threats in terms of health hazards, government bans, fluctuating raw material 

prices and competition. Some of the players present in the industry follow unethical 
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prices & falling oil prices. However, there was a need of 

Government focus on infrastructure and require greater attention for overall growth of 

It is expected that the Indian economy is poised for higher growth beating growth rate of 

China in coming year. There are positive signs for such expectation like inflation are in 

control, oil prices are stable at lower level, interest rates expecting to fall further, stable 

Government on reform & policy 

improve quality, to increase and 

of PET, and to renew and optimise the preform and bottle 

dian plastic and beverages market is highly competitive. Your company had focused on 

quality product to sustain its business and performed satisfactory on Indian market & 

pact of high price inventory of first half 

and take advantage of lower prices by timing the purchase of raw materials. 

The Company is also judging the consumer taste in timely manner and introduced few 

developed market for its products 

The use of PET packaging products is increasing day by day. Changing life style, 

cts in new innovative 

and trending ways to increase the sales by attracting the end users of the final products. 

Keeping in view the increased demand in PET packaging products, the Company 

tract the more and 

However, despite having a good growth potential, the plastic packaging industry faces 

many threats in terms of health hazards, government bans, fluctuating raw material 

in the industry follow unethical 
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practices to increase the revenue by selling poor quality products which may look similar 

but are hazardous to the environment.

 

To overcome these challenges, significant efforts will have to be made by all the 

stakeholders to realize the real potential of this industry.

 

In a recent report of Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR), it has declared 

PET material to be safe for storage of water and packaging of food products

 

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE

 

Total revenue of our company is derived from Plastic & beverages segment, Textile and 

Export. Indian plastic & beverage and textile market is highly competitive. But our 

company has always put great emphasis to sustain satisfactory performance by focusing 

on quality product to its customers and by performing reasonably well on export front.

 

RECENT TREND AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

  

In recent years’ Indian economy under the new government has gathered strong 

momentum. The company is optimistic about the recovery of Indian e

capital market. The country has to grow economically to with stand any international 

pressures from foreign countries. The way to economic growth begins with capital 

market development. The capital market industry in other words is backbone 

economic growth in country.

 

Since its foundation, the production of PET packaging in the form of preforms and bottles

has been the core business of 

by the customer, and then

juices, etc. 

 

RISKS AND CONCERNS 

 

Our industry is mainly dependent on economic growth of country. The industrial growth 

is very sensitive which is dependent on many factors which may be social, financial, 

economic or political and also natural climatic conditions in the country. However, with 

the positive attitude of country which can mitigate the avoidable risks.

 

Ahimsa endeavours to achieve a global spread of risk and

position of Ahimsa is the result

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

practices to increase the revenue by selling poor quality products which may look similar 

but are hazardous to the environment. 

To overcome these challenges, significant efforts will have to be made by all the 

s to realize the real potential of this industry. 

In a recent report of Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR), it has declared 

PET material to be safe for storage of water and packaging of food products

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE 

enue of our company is derived from Plastic & beverages segment, Textile and 

Export. Indian plastic & beverage and textile market is highly competitive. But our 

company has always put great emphasis to sustain satisfactory performance by focusing 

y product to its customers and by performing reasonably well on export front.

RECENT TREND AND FUTURE OUTLOOK 

In recent years’ Indian economy under the new government has gathered strong 

momentum. The company is optimistic about the recovery of Indian e

capital market. The country has to grow economically to with stand any international 

pressures from foreign countries. The way to economic growth begins with capital 

market development. The capital market industry in other words is backbone 

economic growth in country. 

Since its foundation, the production of PET packaging in the form of preforms and bottles

has been the core business of Ahimsa. The preforms are blown into bottles by 

by the customer, and then filled with water, soft drinks, edible oils, ketchup,

Our industry is mainly dependent on economic growth of country. The industrial growth 

is very sensitive which is dependent on many factors which may be social, financial, 

ic or political and also natural climatic conditions in the country. However, with 

the positive attitude of country which can mitigate the avoidable risks. 

endeavours to achieve a global spread of risk and maximum flexibility. The strong 

is the result of very high productivity, its technological leadership 
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practices to increase the revenue by selling poor quality products which may look similar 

To overcome these challenges, significant efforts will have to be made by all the 

In a recent report of Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR), it has declared 

PET material to be safe for storage of water and packaging of food products. 

enue of our company is derived from Plastic & beverages segment, Textile and 

Export. Indian plastic & beverage and textile market is highly competitive. But our 

company has always put great emphasis to sustain satisfactory performance by focusing 

y product to its customers and by performing reasonably well on export front. 

In recent years’ Indian economy under the new government has gathered strong 

momentum. The company is optimistic about the recovery of Indian economy and the 

capital market. The country has to grow economically to with stand any international 

pressures from foreign countries. The way to economic growth begins with capital 

market development. The capital market industry in other words is backbone to 

Since its foundation, the production of PET packaging in the form of preforms and bottles 

blown into bottles by Ahimsa or 

ft drinks, edible oils, ketchup, milk, fruit 

Our industry is mainly dependent on economic growth of country. The industrial growth 

is very sensitive which is dependent on many factors which may be social, financial, 

ic or political and also natural climatic conditions in the country. However, with 

 

maximum flexibility. The strong 

of very high productivity, its technological leadership 



2020-21 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIE

 

whereby quality and innovation come first, and its extensive geographic

production is highly automated and the production technology has to a large extent been

optimised in-house. 

 

DETAILS OF KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

 

Sr. No Particulars 

  

1 EBIDTA/Turnover 

 

2 Debtors Turnover 

Ratio  

 

3 Inventory Turnover 

Ratio  

 

4 Interest Cove

Ratio  

 

5 Current Ratio  

 

6 Debt Equity Ratio 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

quality and innovation come first, and its extensive geographic

production is highly automated and the production technology has to a large extent been

DETAILS OF KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS 

Standalone Explanations

2020-21 2019-20 

EBIDTA/Turnover  0.08 0.05 Due to 

earning in FY 2020

compare to 2019

there is increase in 

EBIDTA ratio

 

ors Turnover 3.55 5.10 There is 

Debtors Turnover as 

total debtors 

in FY 20-

 

Inventory Turnover 2.64 3.61 Due to Covid

end of FY20

stock in hand is higher 

as compare to FY 19

 

Interest Coverage 1.25 0.21 EBIT of F.Y 2020

increased as compare 

to F.Y 2019

increased 

Coverage Ratio is 

increased

 

1.77 1.62 Due to 

asset in 2020

2019-20, 

got improved. 

 

Debt Equity Ratio  0.79 0.81 Total debt in FY 20

21increased

to FY19-
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quality and innovation come first, and its extensive geographic distribution. The 

production is highly automated and the production technology has to a large extent been 

Explanations 

Due to increase in 

earning in FY 2020-21 in 

compare to 2019-20, 

there is increase in 

EBIDTA ratio. 

There is decrease in 

Debtors Turnover as 

total debtors increase 

-21. 

Due to Covid-19 in the 

end of FY20-21 the 

stock in hand is higher 

as compare to FY 19-20. 

EBIT of F.Y 2020-21 is 

increased as compare 

to F.Y 2019-20. Due to 

increased EBIT, Interest 

Coverage Ratio is 

increased. 

Due to higher current 

asset in 2020-21 to FY 

20, current ratio 

got improved.  

Total debt in FY 20-

21increasedas compare 

-20. 
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7 Operating Profit 

Margin (%)  

 

8 Net Profit Margin (%) 

 

9 Return on net worth 

(%)  

 

10 Book Value per share 

(Rs)  

 

11 Earnings Per Share 

(Rs) – Basic  

 

12 Earnings Per Share 

(Rs) – Diluted  

 

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

 

The company has implemented proper system for safeguarding the operations/business 

of the company, through which the assets are verified and fra

accounts, information connected to it are maintained such, so as to timely completion of 

the statements. The Company has adequate systems of Internal Controls commensurate 

with its size and operations to ensure orderly and effic

controls ensure safeguarding of assets, reduction and detection of fraud and error, 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Operating Profit 0.10% -2.94% Due to 

operating earnings in FY 

2020-21 in compare to 

2019-20, there is 

increase in operating 

margin ratio

 

Net Profit Margin (%)  0.42% -1.39% Due to 

earnings in FY 2020

in compare to 2019

there is increase in Net 

Profit margin ratio

 

Return on net worth 0.69% -3.31% Due to increase in

in FY 20

net worth is 

in FY 20-

 

Book Value per share 10 10 - 

Earnings Per Share 0.02 - 0.08 Due to 

in FY 20-

favorable

 

Earnings Per Share 0.02 - 0.08 Due to 

in FY 20-

favorable

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The company has implemented proper system for safeguarding the operations/business 

of the company, through which the assets are verified and frauds, errors are reduced and 

accounts, information connected to it are maintained such, so as to timely completion of 

the statements. The Company has adequate systems of Internal Controls commensurate 

with its size and operations to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business. These 

controls ensure safeguarding of assets, reduction and detection of fraud and error, 

 

 

53 

Due to increase in 

operating earnings in FY 

21 in compare to 

20, there is 

increase in operating 

margin ratio.   

Due to increase in Net 

earnings in FY 2020-21 

in compare to 2019-20, 

there is increase in Net 

Profit margin ratio.   

increase in profit 

in FY 20-21 return on 

rth is favorable 

-21. 

Due to increased profit 

-21 return EPS is 

favorable in FY 20-21. 

Due to increased profit 

-21 return EPS is 

favorable in FY 20-21. 

The company has implemented proper system for safeguarding the operations/business 

uds, errors are reduced and 

accounts, information connected to it are maintained such, so as to timely completion of 

the statements. The Company has adequate systems of Internal Controls commensurate 

ient conduct of business. These 

controls ensure safeguarding of assets, reduction and detection of fraud and error, 



2020-21 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIE

 

adequacy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable 

financial information. 

 

The company gets internal aud

requirement of having internal auditor compulsory by statue in case of listed and other 

classes of companies as prescribed shall further strengthen the internal control measures 

of company. 

 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

FRONT 

 

Your Company has undertaken employee’s development initiatives, which have very 

positive impact on the morale and team spirit of the employees. The company has 

continued to give special attention t

 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

 

Certain statements in the reports of the Board of Directors and Management’s 

discussions and analysis may be forward looking statements within the meaning of 

applicable securities laws and r

those expressed or implied since Company’s operations are influence by many external 

and internal factors beyond the control of the Company. The Company assumes no 

responsibility to publicly amend, mo

any subsequent developments, information or events.

                                                                

               

  

  

Place: Ahmedabad  

Date: 24/08/2021  

 

    

  

Place: Ahmedabad  

Date: 24 /08/2021  

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

adequacy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable 

The company gets internal audit and verification done at regular intervals. The 

requirement of having internal auditor compulsory by statue in case of listed and other 

classes of companies as prescribed shall further strengthen the internal control measures 

OPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

Your Company has undertaken employee’s development initiatives, which have very 

positive impact on the morale and team spirit of the employees. The company has 

continued to give special attention to human resources and overall development.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Certain statements in the reports of the Board of Directors and Management’s 

discussions and analysis may be forward looking statements within the meaning of 

applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from 

those expressed or implied since Company’s operations are influence by many external 

and internal factors beyond the control of the Company. The Company assumes no 

responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any of these statements on the basis of 

any subsequent developments, information or events. 

By Order of the Board of Directors

                                                                AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

                                             Sd/- 

       Ashutosh Damubhai Gandhi

     Managing Director

     DIN: 00654563

                   Sd/- 

Sneha Ashutosh

      Whole time Director

      DIN: 00654675
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adequacy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable 

it and verification done at regular intervals. The 

requirement of having internal auditor compulsory by statue in case of listed and other 

classes of companies as prescribed shall further strengthen the internal control measures 

OPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

Your Company has undertaken employee’s development initiatives, which have very 

positive impact on the morale and team spirit of the employees. The company has 

o human resources and overall development. 

Certain statements in the reports of the Board of Directors and Management’s 

discussions and analysis may be forward looking statements within the meaning of 

egulations. Actual results could differ materially from 

those expressed or implied since Company’s operations are influence by many external 

and internal factors beyond the control of the Company. The Company assumes no 

dify or revise any of these statements on the basis of 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

  

Ashutosh Damubhai Gandhi 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00654563 

Sneha Ashutosh Gandhi 

Whole time Director 

DIN: 00654675 
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PARTICULARS PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ 

WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

 

i. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s 

remuneration for the financial year and such other details as prescribed is as given 

below: 

Sr. No. 

1 Mr. Ashutosh D. Gandhi (Managing Director)

2 Mrs. Sneha A. Gandhi ( Whole time Director)

 

ii. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, 

Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year:

Sr. 

No. 
Name 

1 Mr. Ashutosh D. Gandhi

2 Mrs. Sneha A. Gandhi

3 Mr. Darshan Mistri

4 Mr. Sanjay B. Agrawal

5 Ms. Monali Maheshwari

iii. The percentage Increase

year : 30.92% 

 

iv. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 

 

v. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries  of  employees other than 

the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile 

increase in the managerial remuneration and  justification  thereof  and any exceptional 

circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

 

The average percentage increase already made in the salary of the employees other

than managerial personnel in the financial year i.e. 2020

Remuneration of managerial Personnel is 

 

vi. If remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

ANNEXURE B 

 

PARTICULARS PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ 

WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL 

 

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s 

remuneration for the financial year and such other details as prescribed is as given 

Name 

Mr. Ashutosh D. Gandhi (Managing Director) 14.44

Mrs. Sneha A. Gandhi ( Whole time Director) 13.34

The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, 

Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year:

Designation 
incr

Mr. Ashutosh D. Gandhi Managing Director 

Mrs. Sneha A. Gandhi Whole time Director 

Darshan Mistri Chief Financial Officer 

Mr. Sanjay B. Agrawal Chief Executive Officer 

Monali Maheshwari Company Secretary 

Increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial 

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 21 

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries  of  employees other than 

he managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile 

increase in the managerial remuneration and  justification  thereof  and any exceptional 

circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: 

ntage increase already made in the salary of the employees other

than managerial personnel in the financial year i.e. 2020-21 is 10.19% whereas

Remuneration of managerial Personnel is 15.56% 

f remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company: Yes
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PARTICULARS PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ 

WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL 

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s 

remuneration for the financial year and such other details as prescribed is as given 

Ratio 

14.44 : 1 

13.34 : 1 

The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, 

Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year: 

% 

increase/decrease 

-1.88% 

25.78% 

- 

-16.94 % 

- 

 

in the median remuneration of employees in the financial 

 

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries  of  employees other than 

he managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile 

increase in the managerial remuneration and  justification  thereof  and any exceptional 

ntage increase already made in the salary of the employees other 

% whereas 

: Yes 
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PARTICULARS PURSUANT TO RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & 

REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

 

The remuneration of top ten employees 

 

Sr. 

No

. 

Name of 

Employees 

Remunerati

on for FY 

2020-21 

1 Ashutosh D 

Gandhi 

2234153.00 

2 Sneha 

Ashutosh 

Gandhi 

2064003.00 

3 Agrawal 

Sanjay 

Bholashanker 

763603.00 

4 Preeti S 

Agarwal 

587642.00 

 

5 Sirajuddin 

Nuruddin 

Saiyed 

403204.00 

6 Nagendra 

Ramkrit 

Kushwaha 

265790.00 

7 Subodh 

Jagdishwar 

Mokadam 

207741.00 

8 Dinesh 

Chandubhai 

Zapadiya 

203880.00 

9 Parvatkumar 

Shriramjee 

Maurya 

161553.00 

10 Ajaykumar 

Rambabu 

Prajapati 

147949.00 

 

# All employees are on roll basis except resigned.

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

PARTICULARS PURSUANT TO RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & 

REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

top ten employees during the Financial Year 2020

Designati

on 

Date of 

Joining 

Age  Qualifi

cation 

Experie

nce  (Y

ears) 

Managing 

Director 

01.04.1996 

 

55 B.E 33 

Whole 

Time 

Director 

01.04.2003 53 Bachel

or of 

Arts 

8 

CEO 01.04.1997 57 B.com 24 

Marketing 

Executive 

01.04.2003 52 B.com 8 

Engineer 01.10.2014 43 I.T.I 9 

Engineer 01.04.2013 30 H.S.C 8 

Marketing 

Executive 

01.08.2016 27 B.com 7 

Driver 10.05.2012 36 B.com 9 

Worker 01.11.2014 24 S.S.C 6 

Worker 01.02.2015 32 S.S.C 6 

All employees are on roll basis except resigned. 
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PARTICULARS PURSUANT TO RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & 

during the Financial Year 2020-21 

Previo

us 

Emplo

yer 

% No 

of 

shares 

held 

Relation-

ship with 

director 

NA 36.72 MD 

NA 28.75 Spouse of 

MD 

NA 0.0001 Employee 

NA NIL Spouse of 

CEO 

Packagi

ng 

solution 

Factory 

NIL Employee 

NA NIL Employee 

NA NIL Employee 

NA NIL Employee 

NA NIL Employee 

NA NIL Employee 
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1. PHILOSOPHY OF COMPANY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

 

Good Governance ensures adoption of best business practices, and accountability of the 

person’s in-charge of the company’s operations. Your Directors are committed to good 

Governance practices and the company has been sharing all important information about 

its various business segments and operations of the company through Directors’ report, 

half yearly Results and Annual Reports. Further as required by the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 report on Corporate 

Governance is given below:

 

2. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE

 

The Ahimsa Industries Limited maintai

it is the Company’s constant endeavor to adopt the best Corporate Governance Practice.

 

3. ROLE OF COMPANY SECRETARY IN OVERALL GOVERNANCE PROCESS:

 

The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that th

procedures are followed and regularly reviewed. The Company Secretary ensures that all 

relevant information, details and documents are made available to the Directors and 

Senior Management for effective decision making at the Meeting

Secretary is primarily responsible for assisting and advising the Board in conduct the 

affairs of the Company, to ensure the compliances with applicable statutory 

requirements, to provide guidance to Directors and to facilitate convening of 

The Company Secretary interfaced between the Management and regulatory authority 

for governance matters. 

 

4.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

 

The Ahimsa Industries Limited has a broad

compliance with the Companies Ac

Exchanges and is in accordance with best practices in Corporate Governance.

 

As on 31st March, 2021; The Board comprised of five Directors i.e. Managing Director, 

Whole Time Director, and three Non 

Directors. The Chairman of the Board is Non 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

ANNEXURE C 

CORPORATE GOVENANCE 

PHILOSOPHY OF COMPANY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Good Governance ensures adoption of best business practices, and accountability of the 

charge of the company’s operations. Your Directors are committed to good 

Governance practices and the company has been sharing all important information about 

its various business segments and operations of the company through Directors’ report, 

alf yearly Results and Annual Reports. Further as required by the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 report on Corporate 

Governance is given below: 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE 

The Ahimsa Industries Limited maintains the highest standard of Corporate Governance; 

it is the Company’s constant endeavor to adopt the best Corporate Governance Practice.

3. ROLE OF COMPANY SECRETARY IN OVERALL GOVERNANCE PROCESS:

The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board and Committees 

procedures are followed and regularly reviewed. The Company Secretary ensures that all 

relevant information, details and documents are made available to the Directors and 

Senior Management for effective decision making at the Meeting

Secretary is primarily responsible for assisting and advising the Board in conduct the 

affairs of the Company, to ensure the compliances with applicable statutory 

requirements, to provide guidance to Directors and to facilitate convening of 

The Company Secretary interfaced between the Management and regulatory authority 

4.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

The Ahimsa Industries Limited has a broad-based Board of Directors, constituted in 

compliance with the Companies Act, 2013; Listing Agreement entered with the Stock 

Exchanges and is in accordance with best practices in Corporate Governance.

; The Board comprised of five Directors i.e. Managing Director, 

Whole Time Director, and three Non -Executive Directors comprising two independent 

Directors. The Chairman of the Board is Non -Executive Director. 
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Good Governance ensures adoption of best business practices, and accountability of the 

charge of the company’s operations. Your Directors are committed to good 

Governance practices and the company has been sharing all important information about 

its various business segments and operations of the company through Directors’ report, 

alf yearly Results and Annual Reports. Further as required by the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 report on Corporate 

ns the highest standard of Corporate Governance; 

it is the Company’s constant endeavor to adopt the best Corporate Governance Practice. 

3. ROLE OF COMPANY SECRETARY IN OVERALL GOVERNANCE PROCESS: 

e Board and Committees 

procedures are followed and regularly reviewed. The Company Secretary ensures that all 

relevant information, details and documents are made available to the Directors and 

Senior Management for effective decision making at the Meetings. The Company 

Secretary is primarily responsible for assisting and advising the Board in conduct the 

affairs of the Company, to ensure the compliances with applicable statutory 

requirements, to provide guidance to Directors and to facilitate convening of Meetings. 

The Company Secretary interfaced between the Management and regulatory authority 

based Board of Directors, constituted in 

t, 2013; Listing Agreement entered with the Stock 

Exchanges and is in accordance with best practices in Corporate Governance. 

; The Board comprised of five Directors i.e. Managing Director, 

ve Directors comprising two independent 
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I. COMPOSITION AND CATEGORIES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

 

Name of 

Directors 

Mr.  Ashutosh D. 

Gandhi 

Promoter /

Managing Director

Mrs. Sneha A. 

Gandhi 

Whole

Director

Mr. Ashish N. Shah Independent & Non

Executive

Director

Mr. Bhadresh A. 

Trivedi 

Independent

& Non

Director

Mr. Deep K. Trivedi Non-Executive

Director

 

 

II. ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS AT THE

THE LAST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON 27

 

During the Financial Year 2020

07/07/2020, 10/07/2020, 28

08/12/2020 and 12/02/2021

 

Name of Directors    Category

Mr. Ashutosh D. 

Gandhi 

Promoter/  

Managing 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

COMPOSITION AND CATEGORIES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

Category Outside 

Directorship 

No. of Committees 

Chairpersonship/ 

Membership

held including Ahimsa 

Industries Limited

Public Private Chairmanship

Promoter / 

Managing Director 
- - - 

Whole-time 

Director - - - 

Independent & Non-

Executive 

Director 

4 6 4 

Independent 

& Non- Executive 

Director 

- - 1 

Executive 

Director 
- 1 - 

ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS AT THE BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING 2020

THE LAST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON 27th SEPTEMBER, 201

al Year 2020-21, the Board met 9 times during the year on 

20, 28/07/2020, 03/09/2020, 30/10/2020

12/02/2021 

Category Meeting held 

during     

the tenure of the    

Directors 

Meetings 

Attended 

Attendance at the 

last AGM held on 

2

Promoter/  

Managing 
9 9 
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No. of Committees 

Chairpersonship/ 

Membership 

d including Ahimsa 

Industries Limited 

Chairmanship Membership 

- 

- 

5 

2 

- 

BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING 2020-21 AND 

, 2019: 

times during the year on 15/06/2020, 

/2020, 05/11/2020, 

Attendance at the 

last AGM held on 

29
th

  Sep., 2020 

Yes 
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Director

Mrs. Sneha A. 

Gandhi 

Whole

Director

Mr. Ashish N. Shah 

Independent 

&Non-Executive

Director

Mr. Bhadresh A. 

Trivedi 

Independent 

&Non-Executive

Director

Mr. Kiritkumar 

H. Trivedi 

Non-Executive

Director

Mr. Deep K. Trivedi 
Non-Executive 

Director

 

 

III. EQUITY SHAREHOLDING OF THE NON

ON 31st MARCH, 2021: 

 

 

5)  INDUCTION & FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMS FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

On appointment, the concerned Director is issued a letter of Appointment setting out in 

detail, the terms of appointment, duties and responsibilities. Each newly appointed 

Independent Director is taken through a familiarization program. The aim of program is 

to familiarize the Directors with the Company, their role and responsibilities, business 

model of the Company etc.

Web link of Website for the Familiarization Policy for Independent Directors 

http://www.ahimsaind.com/images/final

directors.pdf 

 

 

   Sr. No. Name of the Non

1 Mr. Ashish N. Shah

2 Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi

4 Mr. Deep K. Trivedi

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Director 

Whole-time 

Director 
9 9 

Independent 

Executive 

Director 

9 9 

Independent 

Executive 

Director 

9 9 

Executive 

Director 
9 9 

Executive 

Director 
9 9 

III. EQUITY SHAREHOLDING OF THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS IN TH

5)  INDUCTION & FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMS FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

ent, the concerned Director is issued a letter of Appointment setting out in 

detail, the terms of appointment, duties and responsibilities. Each newly appointed 

Independent Director is taken through a familiarization program. The aim of program is 

iarize the Directors with the Company, their role and responsibilities, business 

model of the Company etc. 

Web link of Website for the Familiarization Policy for Independent Directors 

http://www.ahimsaind.com/images/final-familiarisation-policy-for-independent

Name of the Non-Executive 

Director 

No. of Shares

Mr. Ashish N. Shah NIL

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi NIL

Mr. Deep K. Trivedi NIL
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Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS IN THE COMPANY AS 

5)  INDUCTION & FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMS FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

ent, the concerned Director is issued a letter of Appointment setting out in 

detail, the terms of appointment, duties and responsibilities. Each newly appointed 

Independent Director is taken through a familiarization program. The aim of program is 

iarize the Directors with the Company, their role and responsibilities, business 

Web link of Website for the Familiarization Policy for Independent Directors 

independent- 

No. of Shares 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 
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i. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING:

In Compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Regulations) Requirement, 2015; the Independent Directors’ Meeting of the Company 

was held on 7th July, 2020

of Non-Independent Directors and Board as whole, reviewed the performance of 

Chairman of the Company, ta

Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of 

information between the Company Management and the Board.

 

 

ii. ATTENDANCE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS IN INDEPENDENT D

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi (DIN: 07218969) is the Chairman of Independent Directors’ 

Meeting. 

 

6) AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

The Company has an independent Audit Committee. The composition, procedure, Role/ 

Function of the committee complies with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 

as well as those of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Require

2015. The brief terms of reference of the Audit Committee includes the following:

 

  I. BRIEF TERMS OF REFERENCE

 

• Overseeing the Company’s financial report process and the disclosure of its 

financial information.

 

• To recommendation for

auditors of the listed entity.

 

• To approve the payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by 

the statutory auditors.

 

Name of Director 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

i. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING: 

In Compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

quirement, 2015; the Independent Directors’ Meeting of the Company 

20. Independent Directors Meeting considered the performance 

Independent Directors and Board as whole, reviewed the performance of 

Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non

Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of 

information between the Company Management and the Board. 

ii. ATTENDANCE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS IN INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING:

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi (DIN: 07218969) is the Chairman of Independent Directors’ 

The Company has an independent Audit Committee. The composition, procedure, Role/ 

Function of the committee complies with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 

as well as those of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. The brief terms of reference of the Audit Committee includes the following:

I. BRIEF TERMS OF REFERENCE: 

Overseeing the Company’s financial report process and the disclosure of its 

financial information. 

To recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of 

auditors of the listed entity. 

To approve the payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by 

the statutory auditors. 

Meeting held during the year Meeting Attended

 1 1 

                            1 1 
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In Compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

quirement, 2015; the Independent Directors’ Meeting of the Company 

. Independent Directors Meeting considered the performance 

Independent Directors and Board as whole, reviewed the performance of 

king into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-

Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of 

IRECTORS’ MEETING: 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi (DIN: 07218969) is the Chairman of Independent Directors’ 

The Company has an independent Audit Committee. The composition, procedure, Role/ 

Function of the committee complies with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 

ments) Regulations, 

2015. The brief terms of reference of the Audit Committee includes the following: 

Overseeing the Company’s financial report process and the disclosure of its 

appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of 

To approve the payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by 

Meeting Attended 



2020-21 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIE

 

• To review, with the management, the financial Statements and Aud

thereon before submitting to the board for approval.

 

• To review quarterly, half yearly and Annual Financial results before submission to 

the Board. 

 

• To review, with Management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised 

through issue, the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those 

stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the 

monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights 

issue, and making appropriate recomm

this matter. 

 

• To review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and 

effectiveness of audit process.

 

• To approve any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with 

related parties. 

• Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

 

• Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary.

 

• Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

 

• To review the adequacy of internal control sy

external & internal auditors.

 

• To review, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

adequacy of the internal control systems.

 

• To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the dep

debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non

and creditors. 

 

• To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism.

 

• Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of 

auditors of the listed entity.

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

To review, with the management, the financial Statements and Aud

thereon before submitting to the board for approval. 

To review quarterly, half yearly and Annual Financial results before submission to 

To review, with Management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised 

the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those 

stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the 

monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights 

issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in 

To review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and 

effectiveness of audit process. 

To approve any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with 

corporate loans and investments. 

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary.

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

To review the adequacy of internal control systems with the management, 

external & internal auditors. 

To review, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

adequacy of the internal control systems. 

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the dep

debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) 

To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism. 

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of 

ted entity. 
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To review, with the management, the financial Statements and Auditor’s Report 

To review quarterly, half yearly and Annual Financial results before submission to 

To review, with Management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised 

the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those 

stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the 

monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights 

endations to the board to take up steps in 

To review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and 

To approve any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with 

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary. 

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems. 

stems with the management, 

To review, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 

payment of declared dividends) 

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of 
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• Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the 

qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate.

 

• Discussion with external auditors about the nature and scope of audit including 

their observation. 

 

• To investigate into any matter referred to by the Board.

 

II. COMPOSITION AND ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS AT THE MEETINGS OF THE AUDIT 

COMMITTEE HELD DURING 2020

 

The members of Audit Committee met 4 times during the year on 

03/09/2020, 05/11/2020 

Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions. 

 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah (DIN: 00089075) is chairman of Audit Committee.

 

Members 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah 

Mr. Bhadresh A. 

Trivedi 

Mr. Deep K. Trivedi 

 

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretar

 

All the recommendations of the Audit Committee during the year were accepted by the 

Board of Directors. 

 

7) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

 

1. COMPOSITION: 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the 

qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate.

Discussion with external auditors about the nature and scope of audit including 

 

vestigate into any matter referred to by the Board. 

II. COMPOSITION AND ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS AT THE MEETINGS OF THE AUDIT 

EE HELD DURING 2020-21 

The members of Audit Committee met 4 times during the year on 

 and 12/02/2021 as per provisions of Section 177 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions.  

Mr. Ashish N. Shah (DIN: 00089075) is chairman of Audit Committee. 

Category   Meetings held 

      during the 

         tenure 

         ofthe 

       Directors 

 Independent & Non- 

   Executive Director 

4 

 Independent & Non- 

Executive Director 

4 

Non-Executive Director 4 

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee. 

All the recommendations of the Audit Committee during the year were accepted by the 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
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Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the 

qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate. 

Discussion with external auditors about the nature and scope of audit including 

II. COMPOSITION AND ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS AT THE MEETINGS OF THE AUDIT 

The members of Audit Committee met 4 times during the year on 07/07/2020, 

as per provisions of Section 177 of the 

Meetings held  Meetings 

attended 

4 

4 

4 

 

All the recommendations of the Audit Committee during the year were accepted by the 
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The members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 

on 07/07/2020, 29/10/2020

Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions.

 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah (DIN: 00089075) is chairman of Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee. 

 

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to 

become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with 

the criteria lay down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall 

carry out evaluation of every director’s performance. The committee has been 

constituted to recommend/ review the remuneration package of Managing/ Whole Time 

Directors. 

 

2. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

 

 In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and SE

(Listing Obligations and Regulations) Requirement, 2015; the Board during the year 

adopted a formal mechanism for evaluation of its performances as well as that of its 

committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. A structure

mechanism was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the 

Directors, covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the 

composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance 

of specific duties, obligations and governance.

 

Members 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah Independent & Non

Executive Director

Mr.Bhadresh A. 

Trivedi 

Independent & Non

Executive Director

Mr. Deep K. Trivedi Non

Director

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

The members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 3 times durin

10/2020 and 12/02/2021 as per provisions of Section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions. 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah (DIN: 00089075) is chairman of Nomination and Remuneration 

emuneration Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to 

become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with 

the criteria lay down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall 

f every director’s performance. The committee has been 

constituted to recommend/ review the remuneration package of Managing/ Whole Time 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and SE

(Listing Obligations and Regulations) Requirement, 2015; the Board during the year 

adopted a formal mechanism for evaluation of its performances as well as that of its 

committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. A structure

mechanism was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the 

Directors, covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the 

composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance 

f specific duties, obligations and governance. 

Category Meetings held during 

the tenure of the 

Directors 

Independent & Non- 

Executive Director 

3 

Independent & Non- 

Executive Director 

3 

Non-Executive 

Director 

3 
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3 times during the year 

as per provisions of Section 178 of the 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah (DIN: 00089075) is chairman of Nomination and Remuneration 

emuneration Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to 

become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with 

the criteria lay down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall 

f every director’s performance. The committee has been 

constituted to recommend/ review the remuneration package of Managing/ Whole Time 

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Regulations) Requirement, 2015; the Board during the year 

adopted a formal mechanism for evaluation of its performances as well as that of its 

committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. A structured 

mechanism was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the 

Directors, covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the 

composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance 

held during Meetings 

attended 

3 

3 

3 
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A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors 

including the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of 

engagement and contribution, inde

the Company and its minority shareholders, etc. The performance evaluation of the 

Independent Directors. 

 

3. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

 

PREAMBLE 

 

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013

SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, the Board of 

Directors of every listed Company shall constitute the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee. The Company has constituted “Nomination and R

with two Non-executive Independent Directors and one Non

Members of the Committee.

 

This Committee and the Policy is formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read along with the appli

(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.

 

I.    OBJECTIVE 

 

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

 

• To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

 

• To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary 

report to the Board for further evaluation.

 

• To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel a

 

 

II. DEFINITIONS 

 

a) “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors 

including the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of 

engagement and contribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding the interest of 

the Company and its minority shareholders, etc. The performance evaluation of the 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Corporate Governance as per 

SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, the Board of 

Directors of every listed Company shall constitute the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee. The Company has constituted “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” 

executive Independent Directors and one Non-Executive Director as 

Members of the Committee. 

This Committee and the Policy is formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and Provisions of SEBI 

(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015. 

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be: 

To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key 

rial Personnel and Senior Management. 

To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary 

report to the Board for further evaluation. 

To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. 

means Board of Directors of the Company. 
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A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors 

including the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of 

pendence of judgment, safeguarding the interest of 

the Company and its minority shareholders, etc. The performance evaluation of the 

and Corporate Governance as per 

SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, the Board of 

Directors of every listed Company shall constitute the Nomination and Remuneration 

emuneration Committee” 

Executive Director as 

This Committee and the Policy is formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the 

cable rules thereto and Provisions of SEBI 

To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key 

To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary 

To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key 
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b) “Company” means Ahimsa Industries Limited.

 

c) “Employees’ Stock Option”

employees of a company or of its 

if any, which gives such directors, officers or employees, the benefit or right to purchase, 

or to subscribe for, the shares of the company at a future date at a pre

 

d) “Independent Director”

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

e) “Key Managerial Personnel” (KMP)

 

i. Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager,

ii. Whole-time Director,

iii. Chief Financial Officer

iv. Company Secretary, and

v. Such other officer as may be prescribed.

 

f) “Nomination and Remuneration Committee”

of Directors of the Company, constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 

178 of the Companies Act, 2013

 

g) “Policy or This Policy”

 

h) “Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any 

person for services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under t

Income-tax Act, 1961. 

 

i) “Senior Management”

core management team excluding Board of Directors. This would include all members of 

management one level below the executive directors, including all the

 

III. INTERPRETATION 

 

Terms that have not been defined in this Policy shall have the same meaning assigned to 

them in the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) 

Regulation, 2015 and/or any other SEBI Re

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

means Ahimsa Industries Limited. 

“Employees’ Stock Option” means the option given to the directors, officers or 

employees of a company or of its holding company or subsidiary company or companies, 

if any, which gives such directors, officers or employees, the benefit or right to purchase, 

or to subscribe for, the shares of the company at a future date at a pre

ector” means a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the 

“Key Managerial Personnel” (KMP) means 

Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager,

time Director, 

Chief Financial Officer 

pany Secretary, and 

Such other officer as may be prescribed. 

“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” shall mean a Committee of Board 

of Directors of the Company, constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement. 

“Policy or This Policy” means, “Nomination and Remuneration Policy.”

means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any 

person for services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under t

“Senior Management” mean personnel of the Company who are members of its 

core management team excluding Board of Directors. This would include all members of 

management one level below the executive directors, including all the 

 

Terms that have not been defined in this Policy shall have the same meaning assigned to 

them in the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) 

Regulation, 2015 and/or any other SEBI Regulation(s) as amended from time to time.
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means the option given to the directors, officers or 

holding company or subsidiary company or companies, 

if any, which gives such directors, officers or employees, the benefit or right to purchase, 

or to subscribe for, the shares of the company at a future date at a pre-determined price. 

means a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the 

Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager, 

shall mean a Committee of Board 

of Directors of the Company, constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 

means, “Nomination and Remuneration Policy.” 

means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any 

person for services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the 

mean personnel of the Company who are members of its 

core management team excluding Board of Directors. This would include all members of 

 functional heads. 

Terms that have not been defined in this Policy shall have the same meaning assigned to 

them in the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) 

gulation(s) as amended from time to time. 
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IV. GUIDING PRINCIPLES

 

The Policy ensures that 

 

• The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 

retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company 

successfully. 

 

• Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 

performance benchmarks and

 

• Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management 

involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and

performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

 

V. ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

 

The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following:

 

a. To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes a

independence of a Director.

 

b. Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

 

c. Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be 

appointed in Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down in thi

policy. 

 

d. To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance.

 

e. To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and 

Senior Management.

 

f. To recommend to the Board, policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key 

Managerial Personn

 

g. Ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient, 

relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 

performance benchmarks.

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

GUIDING PRINCIPLES 

The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 

retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company 

Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 

performance benchmarks and 

Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management 

involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and

performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE 

The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following: 

To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes a

independence of a Director. 

Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be 

appointed in Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down in thi

To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance. 

To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and 

Senior Management. 

To recommend to the Board, policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. 

Ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient, 

relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 

performance benchmarks. 
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The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 

retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company 

Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 

Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management 

involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term 

performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 

To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 

Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be 

appointed in Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down in this 

To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and 

To recommend to the Board, policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key 

Ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient, 

relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 
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h. To devise a policy on Board diversity.

 

i. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time 

and / or enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as 

may be applicable. 

 

j. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the 

performance of its duties.

 

VI. MEMBERSHIP 

 

a. The Committee shall comprise at least three (3) Directors, all of whom shall be 

non-executive Directors and at least half shall be Independent.

 

b. The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required to comply with 

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable statutory requirement.

 

c. Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.

 

d. Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

 

e. Term of the Committee shall 

Directors. 

 

VII. CHAIRMAN 

 

a. Chairman of the Committee shall be an Independent Director.

 

b. Chairman of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but 

shall not Chair the Committee.

 

c. In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the 

meeting shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairman.

 

d. Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee could be present at 

the Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member t

shareholders’ queries.

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

To devise a policy on Board diversity. 

ut any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time 

and / or enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as 

 

To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the 

its duties.  

The Committee shall comprise at least three (3) Directors, all of whom shall be 

executive Directors and at least half shall be Independent. 

The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required to comply with 

he provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable statutory requirement.

Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.

Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of 

Chairman of the Committee shall be an Independent Director. 

Chairman of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but 

shall not Chair the Committee. 

of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the 

meeting shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairman. 

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee could be present at 

the Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member t

shareholders’ queries. 
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ut any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time 

and / or enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as 

To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the 

The Committee shall comprise at least three (3) Directors, all of whom shall be 

 

The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required to comply with 

he provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable statutory requirement. 

Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting. 

Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report. 

be continued unless terminated by the Board of 

 

Chairman of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but 

of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the 

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee could be present at 

the Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the 
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VIII. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.

 

IX. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS

 

a. A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his o

remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being 

evaluated. 

 

b. The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be 

present at the meetings of the Committee.

 

X. SECRETARY 

 

The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.

 

XI. VOTING 

 

a. Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a 

majority of votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for 

all purposes be deemed a dec

 

b. In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting 

vote. 

 

XII. APPOINTMENT AN

 

a) Appointment criteria and qualifications

 

• The Committee shall identify 

experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management 

level and recommend to the Board his/her appointment.

 

• A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and

position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide 

whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person are sufficient / 

satisfactory for the concerned position.

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS 

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS 

A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his o

remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being 

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be 

present at the meetings of the Committee. 

of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.

Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a 

majority of votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for 

all purposes be deemed a decision of the Committee. 

In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting 

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Appointment criteria and qualifications 

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 

experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management 

level and recommend to the Board his/her appointment. 

A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the 

position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide 

whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person are sufficient / 

satisfactory for the concerned position. 
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The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required. 

A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own 

remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being 

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be 

of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee. 

Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a 

majority of votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for 

In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting 

REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 

experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management 

experience for the 

position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide 

whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person are sufficient / 
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• The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing 

Director/Whole-time Director/Manager who has attained the age of seventy years. 

Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the 

age of seventy years with 

based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the 

justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

 

b) Term / Tenure: 

 

i. Managing Director/W

           (Managerial Person):

 

The Company shall appoint or re

not exceeding five years at a time. No re

year before the expiry of term.

 

ii. Independent Director:

 

• An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years 

on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re

of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of su

Board's report. 

 

• No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, 

but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of 

three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. 

Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be 

appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either 

directly or indirectly.

 

• At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be

number of Boards on which such Independent Director Serves is restricted to 

seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as 

an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole

of a listed company.

 

c) Evaluation: 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

ot appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing 

time Director/Manager who has attained the age of seventy years. 

Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the 

age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution 

based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the 

justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years. 

Managing Director/Whole-time Director/Manager 

(Managerial Person): 

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managerial Person for a term 

not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one 

f term. 

Independent Director: 

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years 

on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing 

of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the 

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, 

but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of 

three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. 

Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be 

appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either 

directly or indirectly. 

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be

number of Boards on which such Independent Director Serves is restricted to 

seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as 

an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole

isted company. 
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ot appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing 

time Director/Manager who has attained the age of seventy years. 

Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the 

the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution 

based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the 

appoint any person as its Managerial Person for a term 

appointment shall be made earlier than one 

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years 

appointment on passing 

ch appointment in the 

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, 

but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of 

three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an 

Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be 

appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either 

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that 

number of Boards on which such Independent Director Serves is restricted to 

seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as 

an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director 
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The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and 

Senior Management at regular interval.

 

d) Removal: 

 

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules 

made there under or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the 

Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a 

Director, KMP or Senior Management subject to the provisions and compliance of the 

said Act, rules and regulations.

 

e) Retirement: 

 

The Director, KMP and Senior Management shall retire as per the applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have 

the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, 

remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the 

Company. 

 

XIII. PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSON, KMP 

AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

 

a) General: 

 

• The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to Managerial Person, KMP 

and Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and 

recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation / 

commission etc. shall be subject to the prior/

the Company and Central Government, wherever required.

 

• The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Person shall be as 

per the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made 

there under for the time being in force.

 

• Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be 

recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs 

approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managerial Person. Increments will

be effective from the date of reappointment in respect of Managerial Person and 

1st April in respect of other employees of the Company.

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and 

Senior Management at regular interval. 

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules 

there under or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the 

Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a 

Director, KMP or Senior Management subject to the provisions and compliance of the 

es and regulations. 

The Director, KMP and Senior Management shall retire as per the applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have 

the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management in the same position / 

remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the 

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSON, KMP 

AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

ation / compensation / commission etc. to Managerial Person, KMP 

and Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and 

recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation / 

commission etc. shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of 

the Company and Central Government, wherever required. 

The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Person shall be as 

per the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made 

for the time being in force. 

Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be 

recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs 

approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managerial Person. Increments will

be effective from the date of reappointment in respect of Managerial Person and 

1st April in respect of other employees of the Company. 
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The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and 

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules 

there under or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the 

Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a 

Director, KMP or Senior Management subject to the provisions and compliance of the 

The Director, KMP and Senior Management shall retire as per the applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have 

Senior Management in the same position / 

remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the 

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSON, KMP 

ation / compensation / commission etc. to Managerial Person, KMP 

and Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and 

recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation / 

post approval of the shareholders of 

The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Person shall be as 

per the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made 

Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be 

recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs 

approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managerial Person. Increments will 

be effective from the date of reappointment in respect of Managerial Person and 
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• Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managerial Person, 

KMP and any other employees for indemn

premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration 

payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, 

the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated a

 

b) Remuneration to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management:

 

1. Fixed pay: 

 

Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a monthly 

remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of

Committee in accordance with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and 

the rules made there under for the time being in force. The break

quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension s

medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on the 

recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central 

Government, wherever required.

 

2. Minimum Remuneration:

 

If, in any financial year, the 

Company shall pay remuneration to its Managerial Person in accordance with the 

provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with 

such provisions, with the prio

 

3. Provisions for excess remuneration:

 

If any Managerial Person draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration 

any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or 

without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall 

refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the 

Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless 

permitted by the Central Government.

 

c) Remuneration to Non

 

1. Remuneration / Commission:

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managerial Person, 

KMP and any other employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the 

premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration 

payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, 

the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration.

Remuneration to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management:

Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a monthly 

remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of

Committee in accordance with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and 

the rules made there under for the time being in force. The break-up of the pay scale and 

quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension s

medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on the 

recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central 

Government, wherever required. 

Minimum Remuneration: 

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the 

Company shall pay remuneration to its Managerial Person in accordance with the 

provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with 

such provisions, with the prior approval of the Central Government. 

Provisions for excess remuneration: 

If any Managerial Person draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration 

any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or 

ut the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall 

refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the 

Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless 

tted by the Central Government. 

Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Director: 

Remuneration / Commission: 
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Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managerial Person, 

ifying them against any liability, the 

premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration 

payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, 

s part of the remuneration. 

Remuneration to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management: 

Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a monthly 

remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the 

Committee in accordance with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and 

up of the pay scale and 

quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension scheme, 

medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on the 

recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central 

Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the 

Company shall pay remuneration to its Managerial Person in accordance with the 

provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with 

If any Managerial Person draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration 

any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or 

ut the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall 

refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the 

Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless 
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The remuneration / commission shall be in accordance with the statutory provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made there un

 

2. Sitting Fees: 

 

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for 

attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such 

fees shall not exceed the maximum amou

meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central 

Government from time to time.

 

3. Limit of Remuneration /Commission:

 

Remuneration /Commission may be paid within the moneta

shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company 

computed as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

 

4. Stock Options:  

 

 An Independent Director shall not be entit

 

XIV. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

 

Proceedings of all meetings must be minutes and signed by the Chairman of the said 

meeting or the Chairman of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee 

meeting will be tabled at the s

 

XV. DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY

 

Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed 

necessary in the interests of the Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to 

do so in an individual case.

 

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS DURING THE YEAR ENDING ON 31

MARCH, 2021: 

 

Remuneration paid during the Financial Year 20

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

The remuneration / commission shall be in accordance with the statutory provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made there under for the time being in force.

Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for 

attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such 

fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per 

meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central 

Government from time to time. 

3. Limit of Remuneration /Commission: 

Remuneration /Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by 

shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company 

computed as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING 

Proceedings of all meetings must be minutes and signed by the Chairman of the said 

meeting or the Chairman of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee 

meeting will be tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting.

DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY 

Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed 

necessary in the interests of the Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to 

individual case. 

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS DURING THE YEAR ENDING ON 31

Remuneration paid during the Financial Year 2020-21 to Executive Directors are:
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The remuneration / commission shall be in accordance with the statutory provisions of 

der for the time being in force. 

Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for 

attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such 

nt as provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per 

meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central 

ry limit approved by 

shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company 

computed as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

k option of the Company. 

Proceedings of all meetings must be minutes and signed by the Chairman of the said 

meeting or the Chairman of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee 

ubsequent Board and Committee meeting. 

Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed 

necessary in the interests of the Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to 

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS DURING THE YEAR ENDING ON 31
ST

 

to Executive Directors are: 
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Name of Director 

Mr. Ashutosh D. Gandhi(DIN: 

Mrs. Sneha A. Gandhi (DIN: 00654675)

Total 

 

The company is neither paying any sitting fees nor providing any perquisite to its 

Directors. 

 

8) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

 

The company has constituted Stake

resolve the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints 

related to transfer of shares, non

dividends. 

 

(i) COMPOSITION: 

 

The members of Stakeholder Relationship Committee met 

07/07/2020 and 29/10/2020 as per provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and applicable provisions. 

 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi (DIN: 07218969) is the Chairman of Stakehol

Committee. 

  

Members 

Mr. Ashish N. Shah 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi 

Mr. Deep K. Trivedi  

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Yearly Remuneration (in 

Rs.) 

Mr. Ashutosh D. Gandhi(DIN: 00654563) 22,

Mrs. Sneha A. Gandhi (DIN: 00654675) 20,64,003

42,9

The company is neither paying any sitting fees nor providing any perquisite to its 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

The company has constituted Stakeholder Relationship Committee shall consider and 

resolve the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints 

related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report and non-receipt of declared 

mbers of Stakeholder Relationship Committee met 2 times during the year on 

/2020 as per provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 

 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi (DIN: 07218969) is the Chairman of Stakehol

Category Meetings held

during the tenure 

of the Directors

Independent & Non- 

Executive Director 

 2 

Independent & Non- 

Executive Director 

2 

Non-Executive Director 2 
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Yearly Remuneration (in 

22,34,153 

20,64,003 

42,98,156 

The company is neither paying any sitting fees nor providing any perquisite to its 

holder Relationship Committee shall consider and 

resolve the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints 

receipt of declared 

times during the year on 

/2020 as per provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Mr. Bhadresh A. Trivedi (DIN: 07218969) is the Chairman of Stakeholders relationship 

Meetings held 

during the tenure 

of the Directors 

Meetings 

attended 

2 

2 

2 
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(ii) COMPLIANCE OFFICER

 

Ms. Monali Maheshwari, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer for complying 

with requirements of Companies Act, Securities laws, SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with 

Stock Exchanges. She is appointed w.e.f October 30, 2021 due to resignation of erstwhile 

Company Secretary Ms. Rashi Lakhani. 

 

During the year, the company has not received any complaints/ correspondence from 

Shareholders regarding non receipt of Share Certificates/ issuance o

Certificates / Dividend Warrants etc.

 

9) GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

 

i. LOCATION AND TIME OF LAST THREE AGM’S HELD

 

Year 

2019-20 160, Devraj Industrial Park, Piplaj

Pirana, Road, Village Piplaj 

Ahmedabad GJ 382045 IN

VC) 

2018-19 160, Devraj Industrial Park, Piplaj

Pirana, Road, Village Piplaj 

Ahmedabad GJ 382045 IN

2017-18 102,IsconElegance,Nr.Shapath

5,Prahladnagar

Highway,Ahmedabad

 

Disclosures: 

 

• No transaction of material has been entered into by the company with its 

promoters, Directors or management or relatives etc. that may have potential 

conflict with the interest of the company.

 

• There were no instance

by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority or any matter related 

to capital markets, during the last three years. The financial statements have been 

prepared in compliance with the req

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

COMPLIANCE OFFICER 

, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer for complying 

with requirements of Companies Act, Securities laws, SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with 

s appointed w.e.f October 30, 2021 due to resignation of erstwhile 

Ms. Rashi Lakhani.  

During the year, the company has not received any complaints/ correspondence from 

Shareholders regarding non receipt of Share Certificates/ issuance o

Certificates / Dividend Warrants etc. 

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 

LOCATION AND TIME OF LAST THREE AGM’S HELD: 

Location Date 

160, Devraj Industrial Park, Piplaj-

Road, Village Piplaj 

Ahmedabad GJ 382045 IN (through 

29
th

 Sept, 2020 

160, Devraj Industrial Park, Piplaj-

Road, Village Piplaj 

Ahmedabad GJ 382045 IN 

27
th

 Sept, 2019 

102,IsconElegance,Nr.Shapath– 

5,Prahladnagar Junction, S.G. 

Highway,Ahmedabad-380015 

06
th

 Sept, 2018 

No transaction of material has been entered into by the company with its 

promoters, Directors or management or relatives etc. that may have potential 

conflict with the interest of the company. 

There were no instances of non-compliances or penalty imposed on the company 

by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority or any matter related 

to capital markets, during the last three years. The financial statements have been 

prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and in 
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, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer for complying 

with requirements of Companies Act, Securities laws, SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with 

s appointed w.e.f October 30, 2021 due to resignation of erstwhile 

During the year, the company has not received any complaints/ correspondence from 

Shareholders regarding non receipt of Share Certificates/ issuance of Duplicate Share 

Time 

02.00 P.M 

11.00 P.M 

03.00 P. M 

No transaction of material has been entered into by the company with its 

promoters, Directors or management or relatives etc. that may have potential 

compliances or penalty imposed on the company 

by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority or any matter related 

to capital markets, during the last three years. The financial statements have been 

uirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and in 
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conformity, in all material respects, with the generally accepted accounting 

principles and standards in India. The estimates/judgments made in preparation 

of these financial statement are consistent, reasonable 

to reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs and results/operations of the 

Company. 

 

• The Company has formulated Whistle Blower Policy to establish a Vigil 

Mechanism for directors and employees of the Company and the same

on the website of the Company.

 

• The Company is complying with all mandatory requirements of SEBI(Listing and 

Disclosure Requirements), Regulation, 2015

 

Means of Communication:

 

During the year, the half yearly financial results as on 30

2021 and yearly financial results for the financial year ended on 31

company were submitted to Stock Exchanges immediately after the meeting of the Board 

of Directors. The Company has also published its Financi

www.ahimsaind.com.                                    

 

 

ii. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting: 

The ensuing (26th) Annual General Meeting (“the AGM”) of the company will b

Friday, September 24, 2021

Financial Calendar 

The Financial year of the company is for period of 12 months from 1

 

Record Date: 

 

The Record Date for the purpose of determining the

the 26
th

Annual General Meeting of Company will be September

 

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

conformity, in all material respects, with the generally accepted accounting 

principles and standards in India. The estimates/judgments made in preparation 

of these financial statement are consistent, reasonable and on prudent basis so as 

to reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs and results/operations of the 

The Company has formulated Whistle Blower Policy to establish a Vigil 

Mechanism for directors and employees of the Company and the same

on the website of the Company. 

The Company is complying with all mandatory requirements of SEBI(Listing and 

Disclosure Requirements), Regulation, 2015 

Means of Communication: 

During the year, the half yearly financial results as on 30
th

 September, 2020

and yearly financial results for the financial year ended on 31
st

 March, 2021

company were submitted to Stock Exchanges immediately after the meeting of the Board 

of Directors. The Company has also published its Financial Results on its websites i.e. 

                                                                   

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:  

 

th) Annual General Meeting (“the AGM”) of the company will b

1 at 11:30 A.M., through video conferencing.

The Financial year of the company is for period of 12 months from 1
st

 April to 

The Record Date for the purpose of determining the eligibility of the Members to attend 

Annual General Meeting of Company will be September 17, 202
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conformity, in all material respects, with the generally accepted accounting 

principles and standards in India. The estimates/judgments made in preparation 

and on prudent basis so as 

to reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs and results/operations of the 

The Company has formulated Whistle Blower Policy to establish a Vigil 

Mechanism for directors and employees of the Company and the same is posted 

The Company is complying with all mandatory requirements of SEBI(Listing and 

mber, 2020 & 31
st

 March, 

March, 2021 of the 

company were submitted to Stock Exchanges immediately after the meeting of the Board 

al Results on its websites i.e. 

th) Annual General Meeting (“the AGM”) of the company will be held on 

.M., through video conferencing. 

April to 31
st

 March.  

eligibility of the Members to attend 

, 2021. 
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Dividend Payment: 

 

The board of directors of the company has not recommended any dividend for the 

financial year ended on 31

 

Policy on dealing with Related party Transactions:

 

The company has formulated the policy on dealing with Related party Transactions and 

also put said policy on the websites of the company for the pursuance of Stakeholders of 

the company. 

 

Web link: 

https://www.ahimsaind.com/images/final

 

Listing on Stock Exchange:

 

The NSE Stock Exchange Emerge, SME Platform, Mumbai Symbol: AHIMSA

 

The listing fees of NSE Stock Exchange have been paid.

 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

 

As stipulated by SEBI, Mr. Nitesh P. Shah, a qualified practicing Company Secretary 

carries out the Reconciliation of Share Capital to reconcile the total listed a

share capital held with the National Security Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The Audit is carried out Quarterly basis in a 

year and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchange. The rep

confirms that the total listed and paid

with the aggregate of the total dematerialized shares and those in physical mode.

 

Dematerialization of Shares

 

As on March 31, 2021, all Equity Shares

The breakup of the equity shares held in dematerialized and physical form as on March 

31, 2021 are as follows: 

 

Particulars No. of share holders

NSDL 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

The board of directors of the company has not recommended any dividend for the 

financial year ended on 31
st

 March, 2021. 

icy on dealing with Related party Transactions: 

The company has formulated the policy on dealing with Related party Transactions and 

also put said policy on the websites of the company for the pursuance of Stakeholders of 

https://www.ahimsaind.com/images/final-related-party-transaction-policy.pdf

Listing on Stock Exchange: 

The NSE Stock Exchange Emerge, SME Platform, Mumbai Symbol: AHIMSA

e listing fees of NSE Stock Exchange have been paid. 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit 

As stipulated by SEBI, Mr. Nitesh P. Shah, a qualified practicing Company Secretary 

carries out the Reconciliation of Share Capital to reconcile the total listed a

share capital held with the National Security Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The Audit is carried out Quarterly basis in a 

year and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchange. The rep

confirms that the total listed and paid-up share capital of the Company is in agreement 

with the aggregate of the total dematerialized shares and those in physical mode.

Dematerialization of Shares 

, all Equity Shares of the Company are held in dematerialized form. 

The breakup of the equity shares held in dematerialized and physical form as on March 

No. of share holders No. of shares Percent of Total

33 690000 
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The board of directors of the company has not recommended any dividend for the 

The company has formulated the policy on dealing with Related party Transactions and 

also put said policy on the websites of the company for the pursuance of Stakeholders of 

policy.pdf 

The NSE Stock Exchange Emerge, SME Platform, Mumbai Symbol: AHIMSA 

As stipulated by SEBI, Mr. Nitesh P. Shah, a qualified practicing Company Secretary 

carries out the Reconciliation of Share Capital to reconcile the total listed and paid-up 

share capital held with the National Security Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The Audit is carried out Quarterly basis in a 

year and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchange. The report, inter alia, 

up share capital of the Company is in agreement 

with the aggregate of the total dematerialized shares and those in physical mode. 

of the Company are held in dematerialized form. 

The breakup of the equity shares held in dematerialized and physical form as on March 

Percent of Total 

12.61% 
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CDSL 

PHYSICAL 

TOTAL 

 

The ISIN No. for Equity Shares of the Company

Share holding pattern and Distribution of Shareholdings as on 31

 

i. Shareholding pattern

 

Category 

1.Promoters 

2.Mutual Funds 

3.Banks, FIs, Insurance companies

4.Private Bodies Corporate

5.Clering Members 

6.Non-Resident Indians 

7.Indian Public 

TOTAL 

 

ii. Distribution of Shareholdings

 

No. of equity 

shares held 

No. of

shareholders

1-5000 

5001-10000 

10001 and Above 

TOTAL 

 

 

iii. High And Low Prices of Shares with NSE Emerge

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

50 4783990 

NIL NIL 

83 5473990 

The ISIN No. for Equity Shares of the Company-INE136T01014 

Share holding pattern and Distribution of Shareholdings as on 31
st

March, 

Shareholding pattern 

  No. of Shares held % of Shareholding

37,92,522 

- 

3.Banks, FIs, Insurance companies - 

4.Private Bodies Corporate 60000 

                 6000             

163456 

1452012 

54,73,990 

Distribution of Shareholdings 

No. of 

shareholders 

% of 

Shareholders 

Share 

Amount 

Rs. 

3 3.61% 18

48 57.83% 28800

32 38.56% 5185972

85 100.00 54739900

High And Low Prices of Shares with NSE Emerge 
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87.39% 

NIL 

100% 

March, 2021. 

% of Shareholding 

69.28% 

- 

- 

1.10% 

     0.11% 

2.99% 

26.53% 

100.00% 

 

% of 

Shareholding 

18 0.0003 %

288000 5.2612%

5185972 94.7384%

54739900 100.00 %
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Month & Year 

April,2020 

May, 2020 

June, 2020 

 July, 2020 

 August, 2020 

 September, 2020 

October, 2020 

November, 2020 

December, 2020 

January, 2021 

February, 2021 

March, 2021 

 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee attends to share transfer formalities normally 

twice in a month. Demat requests are normally confirmed within 15 days from   the date 

of receipt of requests. 

 

 Registered Office & Factory Address:

 

160, Devraj Industrial Park,

 Piplaj Pirana Road, Village Piplaj,

 Ahmedabad- 382405, 

 Ph. No. +91 79 29708292 

 Email Id: legal@greenpet.in ,

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

NSE Emerge(SME platform)

Ahimsa Industries Limited

High (Rs) 

25 

25 

25 

24.00 

23.00 

21.85 

21.85 

21.85 

21.85 

21.85 

21.85 

19.85 

akeholders Relationship Committee attends to share transfer formalities normally 

twice in a month. Demat requests are normally confirmed within 15 days from   the date 

Registered Office & Factory Address: 

ark, 

Piplaj Pirana Road, Village Piplaj, 

 

Email Id: legal@greenpet.in ,   info@ahimsaind.com, 

 

 

78 

NSE Emerge(SME platform)- 

Ahimsa Industries Limited 

Low (Rs) 

24 

24 

24 

23.00 

23.00 

16.00 

16.00 

16.00 

16.00 

16.00 

16.00 

16.00 

akeholders Relationship Committee attends to share transfer formalities normally 

twice in a month. Demat requests are normally confirmed within 15 days from   the date 
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Registrar and Transfer Agents:

Big Shares Services Pvt. Limited

E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate, 

Sakivihar Road, Saki Naka, 

 Andheri (E), Mumbai-400 072 

Tel. No: +91 22 40430200 

 

Investors / Shareholders Correspondence:

Investors / Shareholders may Correspondence with the company at the Register Office of 

the company at  

160, Devraj Industrial Park, 

Piplaj Pirana Road, Village Piplaj, 

Ahmedabad – 382405. 

Contact No.: +91 79  29708292

Email Id: cs@greenpet.in &

 

 

DECLARATION REGARDING CODE OF CONDUCT

 

I hereby declare that all the members of Board 

Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and 

senior management. 

 

 

 

 

                                                                

                                                                                                   

 

 

 

    

Place: Ahmedabad                                                           

Date: 24/08/2021  

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Registrar and Transfer Agents: 

Big Shares Services Pvt. Limited 

2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate,  

 

400 072  

 

Investors / Shareholders Correspondence: 

Investors / Shareholders may Correspondence with the company at the Register Office of 

160, Devraj Industrial Park,  

ad, Village Piplaj,  

Contact No.: +91 79  29708292 

@greenpet.in &ahimsagreenpet@ymail.com 

DECLARATION REGARDING CODE OF CONDUCT 

I hereby declare that all the members of Board of Directors and Senior Management 

Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and 

                                                                        By Order of the Board of Directors

                                                                                              AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

     Sd/- 

                                                                Darshankumar 

              Chief Financial Officer
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Investors / Shareholders may Correspondence with the company at the Register Office of 

of Directors and Senior Management 

Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Darshankumar Mistri 

Chief Financial Officer 
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No: 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration P

 

To,  

The Members, 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by AHIMSA INDUSTRIES 

LIMITED (hereinafter referre

manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 

Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers

returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information 

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 

conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my op

the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31

statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board

processes and compliance

to the reporting made hereinafter:

 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial 

year ended on 31
st

 March, 

 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 

thereunder;  

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye

thereunder;  

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

ANNEXURE D 

 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31
ST

 MARCH, 2021

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No: 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by AHIMSA INDUSTRIES 

LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 

manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.  

Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information 

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 

conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during 

the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31
st

 March, 2021 complied with the 

statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board

processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject 

to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial 

 2021 according to the provisions of:  

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye
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MARCH, 2021 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No: 9 of the Companies 

ersonnel) Rules, 2014] 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by AHIMSA INDUSTRIES 

d to as “the company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 

manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

 

, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information 

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 

inion, the company has, during 

March, 2021 complied with the 

statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-

nt, in the manner and subject 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial 

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;  

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed 
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(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 

Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):

 

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (P

Regulations, 2015; 

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option 

Scheme and Employee Stock Pur

Applicable 

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 

Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and 

Share Transfer Agents)

dealing with client; 

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009; 

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 

Regulations, 1998; 

• As informed by the Management, there are no other laws that are 

applicable specifically to the company

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Inst

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 

Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; Not Applicable

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-  

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015;  

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018;  

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option 

Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 

 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 

Securities) Regulations, 2008; Not Applicable 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and 

Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and 

dealing with client;  

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable and  

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 

ations, 1998; Not Applicable 

As informed by the Management, there are no other laws that are 

applicable specifically to the company 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
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Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 

Not Applicable 

Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

rohibition of Insider Trading) 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option 

chase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 

As informed by the Management, there are no other laws that are 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  

itute of Company Secretaries of India.  
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(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with 

Limited (Emerge-SME Platform); 

 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the 

Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent 

as mentioned below: 

 

1. The Company has not maintained the structured digital database pursuant to 

Regulation 3(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India

Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

2. During the period under review, the Chief Financial Officer has resigned w.e.f. 

28
th

 July, 2020 and the resulting vacancy was not filled up by the Board within 

six months pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Compani

2013. 

 

I further report that  

 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in 

the composition of the Board of Directors that to

were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance 

Meetings held on 10
th

 July, 2020 and 28

and agenda and detailed notes on agenda were properly sent and a system exists for 

seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the a

the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the 

decisions of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

 

I further report that during the audit per

actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above 

referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. referred to above:

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange 

SME Platform);  

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the 

ulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent 

The Company has not maintained the structured digital database pursuant to 

Regulation 3(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India

Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

During the period under review, the Chief Financial Officer has resigned w.e.f. 

July, 2020 and the resulting vacancy was not filled up by the Board within 

six months pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Compani

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in 

the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review 

were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.  

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance 

July, 2020 and 28
th

 July, 2020 which were held at shorter notice 

and agenda and detailed notes on agenda were properly sent and a system exists for 

seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before 

the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the 

decisions of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

there are adequate systems and processes in the company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

during the audit period the Company has following specific events/ 

actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above 

referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. referred to above:
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National Stock Exchange 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the 

ulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent 

The Company has not maintained the structured digital database pursuant to 

Regulation 3(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 

During the period under review, the Chief Financial Officer has resigned w.e.f. 

July, 2020 and the resulting vacancy was not filled up by the Board within 

six months pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in 

ok place during the period under review 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance except two Board 

July, 2020 which were held at shorter notice 

and agenda and detailed notes on agenda were properly sent and a system exists for 

genda items before 

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the 

decisions of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded. 

there are adequate systems and processes in the company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

iod the Company has following specific events/ 

actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above 

referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. referred to above:- 
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1. Mr. SHRENIK MADHUKAR KHATWALA (PAN: ACAPK245

of the Company has resigned w.e.f. 28

2. Ms. RASHMI LAKHANI (PAN: CJTPP9010P), Company Secretary and Compliance 

Officer of the Company has resigned w.e.f. 30

3. Ms. MONALI MAHESHWARI (PAN: CJRPS9087D), 

Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 30

2020. 

4. Mr. DARSHANKUMAR MANUBHAI MISTRI (PAN: CYJPM6919F) has been 

appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect from 12

February, 2021. 

 

Date: 21
st

 August, 2021 

Place: Ahmedabad  

    

 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which 

Annexure A’ and forms an integral part of this report

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Mr. SHRENIK MADHUKAR KHATWALA (PAN: ACAPK2452N), Chief Financial Officer 

of the Company has resigned w.e.f. 28
th

 July, 2020. 

Ms. RASHMI LAKHANI (PAN: CJTPP9010P), Company Secretary and Compliance 

Officer of the Company has resigned w.e.f. 30
th

 October, 2020. 

Ms. MONALI MAHESHWARI (PAN: CJRPS9087D), has been appointed as Company 

Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 30

Mr. DARSHANKUMAR MANUBHAI MISTRI (PAN: CYJPM6919F) has been 

appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect from 12

Signature: …………………

     Nitesh P. Shah

      Company Secretary

ACS No: A35681

C P No.: 13222

PR: 746/2020

     UDIN: A035681C000816395

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which 

Annexure A’ and forms an integral part of this report. 
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2N), Chief Financial Officer 

Ms. RASHMI LAKHANI (PAN: CJTPP9010P), Company Secretary and Compliance 

 

has been appointed as Company 

Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 30
th

 October, 

Mr. DARSHANKUMAR MANUBHAI MISTRI (PAN: CYJPM6919F) has been 

appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect from 12
th

 

Signature: ………………… 

Nitesh P. Shah 

Company Secretary 

ACS No: A35681 

C P No.: 13222 

PR: 746/2020 

A035681C000816395 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as’ 
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To, 

The Members, 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

160, Devraj Industrial Park, Piplaj

Village Piplaj, Ahmedabad-

 

Our report of even date is to be re

 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 

based on my audit.

 

2. I have followed the audit practices and proces

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial 

records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 

reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes

followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 

Books of Accounts of the company.

 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation abou

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was 

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

ANNEXURE ‘A’ 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

160, Devraj Industrial Park, Piplaj-Pirana Road, 

-382405 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 

based on my audit. 

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial 

records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 

reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes

followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 

Books of Accounts of the company. 

Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation abou

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was 

fication of procedures on test basis. 
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Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 

ses as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial 

records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 

reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I 

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 

Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was 
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6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the company.

 

    

Date: 21
st

 August, 2021 

Place: Ahmedabad  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the company. 

     Signature: …………………………

      Nitesh P. Shah

       Company Secretary

ACS No: A35681

C P No.: 13222

PR: 746/2020
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The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 

e: ………………………… 

Nitesh P. Shah 

Company Secretary 

ACS No: A35681 

C P No.: 13222 

PR: 746/2020 
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1. CONVERSATION OF ENERGY

 

• Energy conservation has been an important 

continuously monitored. The adoption of energy conservation measures has 

helped the Company in reduction of cost and reduced machine down

 

• Energy conservation is an ongoing process and new areas are continuously 

identified and suitable investments are made, wherever necessary.

 

• Various on-going measures for conservation of energy include (i) use of energy 

efficient lighting and better use of natural lighting, (ii) reduction of energy loss, 

and 

 

• Replacement of outdate

 

2.  THE STEPS TAKEN BY THE COMPANY FOR UTILISING ALTERNATIVE SOURCESOF 

ENERGY 

 

• Ahimsa Industries Limited installed Solar Roof Top Project in November, 2016 at 

the roof of its manufacturing facilities with capacity to generate

at a total cost of Rs. 90 lacs.

 

• As per the feasibility study conducted by technical consultants, Solar Roof Top 

Project is expected to generate power worth Rs. 1 lacs to Rs. 15 lacs per month.

 

• Power generated by the above mentioned Solar

as under 

Quarterwise 

 

1
st

 Quarter: 

April,2020 to  June, 2020

2
nd

 Quarter: 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

ANNEXURE E 

1. CONVERSATION OF ENERGY: 

Energy conservation has been an important thrust area for the Company and is 

continuously monitored. The adoption of energy conservation measures has 

helped the Company in reduction of cost and reduced machine down

Energy conservation is an ongoing process and new areas are continuously 

ntified and suitable investments are made, wherever necessary.

going measures for conservation of energy include (i) use of energy 

efficient lighting and better use of natural lighting, (ii) reduction of energy loss, 

Replacement of outdated energy intensive equipment. 

2.  THE STEPS TAKEN BY THE COMPANY FOR UTILISING ALTERNATIVE SOURCESOF 

Ahimsa Industries Limited installed Solar Roof Top Project in November, 2016 at 

the roof of its manufacturing facilities with capacity to generate

at a total cost of Rs. 90 lacs. 

As per the feasibility study conducted by technical consultants, Solar Roof Top 

Project is expected to generate power worth Rs. 1 lacs to Rs. 15 lacs per month.

Power generated by the above mentioned Solar Roof Top modules is summarized 

 

KWH 

2020 

54190 

 

42992 
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thrust area for the Company and is 

continuously monitored. The adoption of energy conservation measures has 

helped the Company in reduction of cost and reduced machine down-time. 

Energy conservation is an ongoing process and new areas are continuously 

ntified and suitable investments are made, wherever necessary. 

going measures for conservation of energy include (i) use of energy 

efficient lighting and better use of natural lighting, (ii) reduction of energy loss, 

2.  THE STEPS TAKEN BY THE COMPANY FOR UTILISING ALTERNATIVE SOURCESOF 

Ahimsa Industries Limited installed Solar Roof Top Project in November, 2016 at 

the roof of its manufacturing facilities with capacity to generate power of 142 KW 

As per the feasibility study conducted by technical consultants, Solar Roof Top 

Project is expected to generate power worth Rs. 1 lacs to Rs. 15 lacs per month. 

Roof Top modules is summarized 
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July, 2020 to September,

3
rd

 Quarter: 

October, 2020 to December, 

4
th

 Quarter: 

January, 2021 to March, 2021

 

 

3. POWER CONSUMPTION IN RESPECT OF:

 

Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production is given in the 

table below: 

 

Particular 

 

Total Unit 

Total Amount 

Rate per Unit 

 

 

4.  TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

 

1. The efforts made towards technology absorption: NA

 

2. The benefits derived from technology absorption: NA

 

3. The Company has not imported any technology for its products.

 

4. The Company has not specif

However, the Company carries out research and development in several areas 

including material & process developments towards efficiency improvements, 

quality improvements, waste reduction etc. Apart from process i

research and development also aims at finding equivalent substitutes of various 

inputs and packaging materials to have cost savings without compromising quality.

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

September, 2020 

to December, 2020 

37046 

 

January, 2021 to March, 2021 

37620 

 

3. POWER CONSUMPTION IN RESPECT OF: 

Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production is given in the 

Unit 2020-21 

KWH 9,85,871 

Rs. 71,80,292 

Rs. 

 

7.283 

4.  TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

The efforts made towards technology absorption: NA 

The benefits derived from technology absorption: NA 

The Company has not imported any technology for its products.

The Company has not specific Research and Development Department.   

However, the Company carries out research and development in several areas 

including material & process developments towards efficiency improvements, 

quality improvements, waste reduction etc. Apart from process i

research and development also aims at finding equivalent substitutes of various 

inputs and packaging materials to have cost savings without compromising quality.
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Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production is given in the 

2019-20 

17,24,848 

 

1,41,23,730 

 

8.188 

The Company has not imported any technology for its products. 

ic Research and Development Department.    

However, the Company carries out research and development in several areas 

including material & process developments towards efficiency improvements, 

quality improvements, waste reduction etc. Apart from process improvements, the 

research and development also aims at finding equivalent substitutes of various 

inputs and packaging materials to have cost savings without compromising quality. 
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5. The Company has derived benefits of product diversification, cost reduction 

better quality as a result of the above efforts.

 

6. The research and development is an on

continue to be made in future.

 

5.  FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

 

The information required to be given in respect of

F.Y. 2020-21 and 2019-20 are as follows:

 

 

i. Foreign Exchange Earnings during F.Y. 2020

 

Particulars 

CIF Value of Exports 

FOB Value of Exports 

 

 

ii. Foreign Exchange Outgo during F.Y. 2019

 

Particulars 

 

CIF Value of Exports 

FOB Value of Exports 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

The Company has derived benefits of product diversification, cost reduction 

better quality as a result of the above efforts. 

The research and development is an on-going exercise and suitable efforts will 

continue to be made in future. 

5.  FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO: 

The information required to be given in respect of foreign exchanges Earning and outgo 

20 are as follows: 

Foreign Exchange Earnings during F.Y. 2020-21: 

Amount ( In ₹₹₹₹) 

3,26,08,305.40

2,90,70,906.71

Foreign Exchange Outgo during F.Y. 2019-20: 

          Amount ( In ₹₹₹₹

9,726,532.45

9,434,622.40
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The Company has derived benefits of product diversification, cost reduction and 

going exercise and suitable efforts will 

foreign exchanges Earning and outgo 

305.40 

2,90,70,906.71 

₹₹₹₹ ) 

9,726,532.45 

9,434,622.40 
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To, 

The Board of Directors  

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

 

 

Certificate by Chief Executive Officer (CEO) / Chief Financial Officer (CFO) under 

Corporate Governance pursuant to the Regulation 33(1)(e) and Schedule IV of 

SEBI(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulation 2015.

 

I, Darshankumar Mistri, the Chief 

do hereby certify to the Board that:

 

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for th

ending 31
st

March, 2021

 

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

 

b. These statements together present 

are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

company during the year which 

code of conduct. 

 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of 

the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors 

and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal 

controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take 

to rectify these deficiencies.

 

4. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee of the Company.

 

a. significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Certificate by Chief Executive Officer (CEO) / Chief Financial Officer (CFO) under 

Corporate Governance pursuant to the Regulation 33(1)(e) and Schedule IV of 

Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulation 2015.

, the Chief Financial Officer(CFO) of the Company of the Company 

do hereby certify to the Board that: 

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for th

1 and that to the best of their knowledge and belief 

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and 

are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company’s 

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of 

any pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors 

and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal 

controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take 

these deficiencies. 

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee of the Company.

significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
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Certificate by Chief Executive Officer (CEO) / Chief Financial Officer (CFO) under 

Corporate Governance pursuant to the Regulation 33(1)(e) and Schedule IV of 

Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulation 2015. 

O) of the Company of the Company 

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 

and that to the best of their knowledge and belief  

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and 

are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company’s 

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of 

any pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors 

and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal 

controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take 

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee of the Company. 

significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
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b. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same h

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

c. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 

significant role in the company’s internal control 

 

 

 

 

 

    

Place: Ahmedabad  

Date: 26/06/2021  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same h

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 

significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

 

For, AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

      Sd/-

     Darshankumar Mistri

                (CFO)
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significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have 

Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 

system over financial reporting. 

For, AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

- 

Darshankumar Mistri  

O)  
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I N D E P E N D E N T   A U D I T O R S’   R E P O R T 
 
 
To the Members of Ahimsa Industries Limited  
 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements  
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ahimsa Industries Limited (the 
‘Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, the Statement of Profit 
and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement for Changes in Equity for the year then 
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021 and its Profit 
and Cash Flows for the year ended on that date. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 
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Key Audit Matters  
 
Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our 
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.  
 
We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
Information other than Financial Statements and the Auditor’s Report thereon 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the 
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.  
 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of financial 
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and in doing so, consider 
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on 
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information; we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.  
 
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with 
Governance for the Financial Statements  
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial 
performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. 
 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
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operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process. 
 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional 
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 
• Obtain an understanding of the internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the act, we 
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are also responsible for explaining our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.  
 
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
 
• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 
• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
 

 Materiality 
 
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user 
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and 
qualitative factors in: 
 
(i) Planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) To 
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 
 

 Communication with Management 
 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
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relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 
 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
 
1. As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has paid 
remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid 
down under Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 
 
2. As required by ‘the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act   we give 
in the “Annexure A”, the statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 
Order, to the extend applicable. 

 
 
3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:  

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;  

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;  

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the Cash Flow Statement  dealt 
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;  

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014; 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2021 
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act; 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report 
in “Annexure B” to this report; 
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best 
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:  

i. The Company has filed litigations against two of its Debtors in F.Y. 2018-19 and recovery 

is pending from both the debtors. Refer Note 3.41 “General Notes” for Details. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 
 
 
 
 
For, Mistry & Shah LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.N: - 122702W/W-100683 
 
 
Sd/- 
Krunal Shah        Date: June 26th, 2021 
Partner        Place: Ahmedabad 
M.NO. 144596       
UDIN: 21144596AAAACJ3484  
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“Annexure A” 
 
To the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements of Ahimsa Industries 
Limited  
 
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements’ section 
of our Report) 
 
Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair view on the 

financial statements of the company and taking into consideration the information and 

explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the 

normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief we report that: 

 
1.  (a) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars, 

including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification in a phased periodic manner, 

which is in our opinion, is reasonable having regards to size of the Company and nature of its 

assets. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the 

management during the period and no material discrepancies between the books records and 

the physical fixed assets have been noticed. 

(c)  The title deeds of Immovable property are held in the name of the company. 
  
2. The management has conducted physical verification of the Inventory at reasonable 

intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical 

verification. 

3. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, 
Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 
189 of the Act. 
 
4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 

In respect of loans to director’s including entities in which they are interested and in respect of 
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loans and advances given, investments made and, guarantees, and securities given have been 

complied with by the Company.  

 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of 
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the 
provision of clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
6. As per the sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 the company is 
required to maintain cost records and it has maintained necessary cost records as required. 
 
7. (A) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities 
undisputed statutory dues Income Tax, Cess and other statutory dues applicable to it.   
 
(B) According to information and explanations provided to us, no undisputed amounts payable 
in respect of Provident fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Cess and other statutory 
were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they 
become payable. 
 
8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided by the 
management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowing to a 
financial institution, Bank or Government or dues to Debenture Holders. 
 
9. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided by the 
management, the Company has utilized the monies raised by way of debt instrument, Initial 
Public offer and term loan for the purpose for which they were raised.  
 
 
10. Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and 
fair view of the Financial Statement and according to the information and explanations 
provided by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by 
the officers or employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the period.  
 
 
11. Managerial Remuneration has been paid and provided by the company in accordance 
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with 
Schedule V to the Act.  
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12. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 
3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 
 

13. According to the information and explanations provided by the management 

transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies 

Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the in the Financial 

Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

 
14. According to the information and explanations provided to us and overall examination 

of balance sheet, the Company has not made preferential allotment/private placement of 

shares or fully and partly convertible Debenture during the year under review hence, reporting 

requirement under clause 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable to the company and not 

commented upon. 

 

15. According to the information and explanations provided to us, the company has not 

entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as 

referred to in section192 of the Act. 

 
16. According to the information and explanations provided to us, the provisions of section 

45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company and hence not 

commented upon.  

             
 
 
For Mistry & Shah LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.N: - 122702W/W-100683 
 
 
Sd/- 
Krunal Shah       Date: June 26th, 2021 
Partner       Place: Ahmedabad 
M.NO. 144596       
UDIN: 21144596AAAACJ3484 
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“Annexure B” 

 
To the Independent Auditor’s on the Financial Statements of Ahimsa Industries Limited  
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ahimsa Industries 
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial 
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal Financial 
Controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate Internal Financial Controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the 
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance 
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  
 
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
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financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects.  
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
Internal Financial Control system over Financial Reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 
A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles.  
 
A Company’s Internal Financial Control over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that: 
 
(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;  
 
(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and  
 
(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the 
Financial Statements. 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting Because of the 
inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that 
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at March 31st , 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
 
For Mistry & Shah LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.N: - 122702W/W-100683 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
Krunal Shah       Date: June 26th, 2021 
Partner       Place: Ahmedabad 
M.NO. 144596       
UDIN: 21144596AAAACJ3484 
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Particulars 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Funds 

(a) Share Capital 

(b) Reserves and Surplus 

 

Non-Current Liabilities 

(a) Long-Term Borrowings 

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 

(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 

 

Current Liabilities 

(a) Short-Term Borrowings 

(b) Trade Payables 

  Micro,Small and Medium Enterprise

Others 

(c) Other Current Liabilities 

(d) Short Term Provision 

 Total 

 

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 

(a) Property Plant and Equipment 

Tangible Assets 

Intangible Assets 

Capital Work-In-Progress 

Intangible Assets Under 

Development 

(b) Non-Current Investments 

(c) Deferred Tax Asset 

(c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN NO: L25200GJ1996PLC028679 

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 

Note No. 
As at March 31, 

2021 

   

   

3.1 5,47,39,900

3.2 7,84,35,566

 13,31,75,466

 

3.3 1,00,00,000

 

 

 1,00,00,000

 

3.4 6,59,15,526

3.5 

Micro,Small and Medium Enterprise  78,875

 1,80,98,837

3.6 92,22,178

3.7 1,272,784

  9,48,33,803

  

 23,80,09,269

 

 

3.8 

 6,39,56,558

 

 

 

 

 31,31,730

 3.9 33,75,355
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In ₹₹₹₹  

As at March 31, As at March 31, 

2020 

 

 

5,47,39,900 5,47,39,900 

7,84,35,566 7,75,12,091 

13,31,75,466 13,22,51,991 

  

1,00,00,000 1,27,54,202 

-                                     -   

-                                     -   

1,00,00,000 1,27,54,202 

  

6,59,15,526 5,91,79,107 

  

78,875                                     -   

1,80,98,837 2,61,08,191 

92,22,178 81,86,790 

1,272,784 12,72,784 

9,48,33,803 9,47,46,872 

   

3,80,09,269 23,97,53,064 

  

  

  

6,39,56,558 7,75,22,483 

-                                     -   

-                                     -   

-                                     -   

-                                     -   

1,31,730 37,16,671 

3,75,355 46,95,466 
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(d) Other Non-Current Assets 

 

Current Assets 

(a) Inventories 

(b) Trade receivables 

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

(c) Short Term Loans and Advance 

(d) Other Current Assets 

  

  

 Total 

  

Background 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Notes On Financial Statements 

 

As per our report of even date 

For Mistry & Shah 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN:122702W 

Sd/- 

Partner 

Krunal Shah 

M. No. 144596 

  

  

 
Place : Ahmedabad 

Date  : June 26
th

 2021 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 

 7,04,63,644

 

3.10 6,12,69,025

3.11 6,19,02,248

3.12 2,56,22,425

 3.13 1,75,983

3.14 1,85,75,944

 16,75,45,625

  

 23,80,09,269

  

1  

2  

3  

  

    

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

 Sd/-   

Ashutosh D. Gandhi 

Managing Director 

DIN:00654563 

    

Sd/-  

Monali Maheshwari 
 

Company Secretary 
 

M.No. A53530   

 
  

 
  

  

Place : Ahmedabad   

Date  : June 26
th

 2021 
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7,04,63,644 8,59,34,619 

  

6,12,69,025 6,91,58,070 

6,19,02,248 6,16,48,485 

2,56,22,425 50,65,481 

1,75,983 25,000 

1,85,75,944 1,79,21,409 

16,75,45,625 15,38,18,445 

 

3,80,09,269 23,97,53,064 

 

 

 

 
 

  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  

  Sd/- 

Sneha A. Gandhi 

Wholetime Director 

DIN:00654675 

  

Sd/- 

Darshan Mistri 

CFO 
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Statement Of Profit & Loss For the Year ended 31st Mar

  

Particulars 

INCOME: 

  

Revenue from Operations 

Other Income 

  

EXPENDITURE: 

  

Cost of Materials Consumed

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Change in Inventories 

Employee Benefit Expenses

Finance Costs 

Depreciation &Amortization

Other Expenses 

Interest & Penalty 

Profit before Exceptional 

and Extraordinary Items 

and Tax  

Exceptional Items 

Profit before Extraordinary 

Items and Tax 

Extraordinary Items 

Profit Before Tax 

Tax Expenses 

Current Tax 

Excess provision for IT 

written back / provided 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN NO: L25200GJ1996PLC028679 

Statement Of Profit & Loss For the Year ended 31st March,

    

Note No. March 2021 

 
  

 
  

 3.15 21,95,19,68

0 

3.16 17,10,674 

 22,12,30,35

4 

  

  

Cost of Materials Consumed 3.17 12,64,42,00

6 

Trade 3.18 3,36,09,450 

3.19 1,79,77,064 

Employee Benefit Expenses 3.20 91,82,817 

3.21 64,84,208 

Amortization 3.8 1,11,07,549 

3.22 1,49,06,850 

3.23 11,994 

  21,97,21,93

8 

 

15,08,416 

                

Profit before Extraordinary  

15,08,416 

  

 15,08,416 

  

 

 

 

                                     

 

 

106 

ch, 2021 

In₹₹₹₹  

March 2020 

 

 

31,45,41,120 

61,32,511 

32,06,73,630 

22,55,41,669 

5,33,67,497 

(1,63,53,418) 

1,05,02,331 

61,47,121 

1,35,51,597 

3,10,92,655 

13,89,538 

32,52,38,989 

(45,65,359) 

                                    -   

(45,65,359) 

                      -   

(45,65,359) 

                     

(12,77,744) 

                                    -   
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MAT Credit due 

Deferred Tax 

Profit after Tax for the year

Earnings per Equity Share 

-Basic 

-Diluted 

Background 

Significant Accounting 

Policies 

Notes On Financial 

Statements 

 

As per our report of even 

date 

 

For Mistry & Shah 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN:122702W 

Sd/- 

Partner 

Krunal Shah 

M. No. 144596 

  

  

  

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date  : June 26
th

 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

                                      

 (5,84,941) 

Profit after Tax for the year  9,23,475 

   

 0.02 

 0.02 

1   

2  

3  

   

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

 Sd/-    Sd/

Ashutosh D. Gandhi Sneha A. Gandhi

Managing Director Wholetime Director

DIN:00654563 DIN:00654675

      

 Sd/-    Sd/

Monali Maheshwari 
 

Darshan Mistri

Company Secretary 
 

CFO

M.No. A53530     

 
    

 
    

    

Place :      

Ahmedabad 
    

Date  : June 26
th

 2021 
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                                    -   

1,87,675 

(43,77,684) 

(0.08) 

(0.08) 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  

Sd/- 

Sneha A. Gandhi 

Wholetime Director 

DIN:00654675 

Sd/- 

Darshan Mistri 

CFO 
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CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31s

 
 

Particulars 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/(Loss) As per Profit & Loss Account

a)Tax and Extra-Ordinary Item

Income Tax 

Deferred Tax Asset 

Net Profit (Loss) before tax

b)Adjustments:- 

Effect in Depriciation Chart due to Schedule II of 

Companies Act,2013 

Interest and finance cost

Loss on sale of fixed asset and Pro

Profit on sale of fixed asset and Profit

Depreciation 

Subsidy Written off 

Interest Income 

Deffered Tax Asset Reversed

Operating profit(loss) before working capit

changes 

c)Adjustments:- 

Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories

(Decrease)/Increase in Trade Payables

(Decrease)/Increase in Short term Borrowings

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN NO: L25200GJ1996PLC028679 

 

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st  March  2021

 
 

For the year 

ended 31
st

   

March 2021 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  

Net Profit/(Loss) As per Profit & Loss Account 9,23,475 

Ordinary Item  

- 

5,84,941 

Net Profit (Loss) before tax 15,08,416 

 

Effect in Depriciation Chart due to Schedule II of  

Interest and finance cost 64,84,208 

Loss on sale of fixed asset and Profit 11,25,393 

Profit on sale of fixed asset and Profit (4,75,145) 

1,11,07,549 

- 

2,67,180 

Deffered Tax Asset Reversed - 

Operating profit(loss) before working capital 1,85,09,185 

 

Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables (2,53,763) 

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories 78,89,044 

(Decrease)/Increase in Trade Payables (79,30,480) 

rease in Short term Borrowings 67,36,420 
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March  2021 

 
In₹₹₹₹  

For the year 

ended 31
st

  

March 2020 

 

(43,77,684) 

 

- 

(1,87,675) 

(45,65,359) 

 

 

61,47,121 

- 

44,74,058 

1,35,51,597 

- 

(4,11,604) 

- 

2,37,61,172 

 

9,90,04,072 

40,17,189 

(10,47,80,404) 

6,55,594 
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(Decrease)/Increase in Other Current liabilities

(Decrease)/Increase in Short term Provision

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Asset

Decrease/(Increase) in Short term loans and 

advances 

Net Cash Flow before tax and extra ordinary item

Direct Taxes Paid 

Less: Extraordinary Items

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

a)Acquisition of Fixed Assets

b)Sale of Fixed Assets 

c)Interest Income 

d)Interest and finance cost

e)Decrease/(Increase) in Long ter

advances 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

a) Increase in Share Capital

b)Repayment of Long Term Borrowings

c)Share Premium Received

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Equivalent

Cash And Cash Equivalents as at the Beginning of 

the year 

Cash And Cash Equivalents as at th

 

 

As per our report of even date

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

(Decrease)/Increase in Other Current liabilities 10,35,388 

(Decrease)/Increase in Short term Provision 2,45,603 

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Asset (6,54,535) 

ase/(Increase) in Short term loans and (1,50,983) 

Net Cash Flow before tax and extra ordinary item 69,16,694 

- 

Less: Extraordinary Items  

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 2,69,34,295 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:  

a)Acquisition of Fixed Assets (14,91,871) 

33,00,000 

(2,67,180) 

d)Interest and finance cost (64,84,208) 

e)Decrease/(Increase) in Long term loan and 13,20,110 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (36,23,149) 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:  

a) Increase in Share Capital - 

b)Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (27,54,202) 

Received - 

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (27,54,202) 

Net Increase in Cash and Equivalent 2,05,56,944 

Cash And Cash Equivalents as at the Beginning of 50,65,481 

the Closing of the year 2,56,22,425 

 

As per our report of even date  

 

 

 

109 

(40,82,426) 

55,979 

(67,98,720) 

25,180 

(1,19,03,535) 

- 

 

72,92,278 

 

(57,24,577) 

- 

4,11,604 

(61,47,121) 

17,85,150 

(96,74,944) 

 

- 

(34,26,658) 

- 

(34,26,658) 

(58,09,324) 

1,08,74,805 

50,65,481 
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For Mistry & Shah 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN:122702W 

Partner 

Krunal Shah 

M. No. 144596 

  

  

  

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date  : June 26
th

 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

 Sd/-    Sd/

Ashutosh D. Gandhi Sneha A. Gandhi

Managing Director Wholetime Director

DIN:00654563 DIN:00654675

      

 Sd/-    Sd/

Monali Maheshwari 
 

Darshan Mistri

Company Secretary 
 

CFO

M.No. A53530     

 
    

 
    

    

Place :      Ahmedabad     

Date  : June 26
th

 2021 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  

Sd/- 

Sneha A. Gandhi 

Wholetime Director 

DIN:00654675 

Sd/- 

Darshan Mistri 

CFO 



2020-21 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIE

 

 

Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended on March, 

 

Note 1. Background: - 

 

The Company was incorporated as Ahimsa Industries Private Limited under the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 vide certificate of incorporation having CIN 

U25200GJ1996PLC028679 dated January 24, 1996, in Ahmedabad. The name of the 

Company changed to “Ahimsa Industries Private Limited” vide fresh certification 

ofIncorporation having CIN U25200GJ

Further,Company was converted into public limited company i.e. Ahimsa Industries 

Limitedhaving CIN L25200GJ1996PLC028679 vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated 

May 25, 2015. 

 

The registered office of the company is

PiplajPirana Road, Village Piplaj, Ahmedabad, Gujarat

 

Ahimsa Industries Limited was formed in 1996. Ahimsa Industries Limited 

(the“Company’’) is a limited company incorporated in India under the pro

Companies Act 1956. The company is engaged in Manufacturing PET of preform &trading 

of sugar confectionary machinery, plastic processing machinery, injection

textiles. The Company’s registered office and its factory is situated at

Area. The Company is a Non

the General Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

 

Note 2.Significant Accounting Policies:

 

1. Basis of Accounting: - 

 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (“Indian GAAP”), the Accounting 

Standards (“AS”) as specified under section 133 of The Companies Act, 2013, r

applicable rules of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and the relevant provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013 Act”). The financial statements are prepared on the 

basis of going concern under the historical cost convention using the accrual

accounting. 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended on March, 2021 

The Company was incorporated as Ahimsa Industries Private Limited under the 

Companies Act, 1956 vide certificate of incorporation having CIN 

U25200GJ1996PLC028679 dated January 24, 1996, in Ahmedabad. The name of the 

Company changed to “Ahimsa Industries Private Limited” vide fresh certification 

ofIncorporation having CIN U25200GJ1996PLC028679 dated March 06, 1996 

Further,Company was converted into public limited company i.e. Ahimsa Industries 

Limitedhaving CIN L25200GJ1996PLC028679 vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated 

The registered office of the company is situated at 160, Devraj Industrial Park, 

PiplajPirana Road, Village Piplaj, Ahmedabad, Gujarat-382405, India. 

Ahimsa Industries Limited was formed in 1996. Ahimsa Industries Limited 

(the“Company’’) is a limited company incorporated in India under the pro

Companies Act 1956. The company is engaged in Manufacturing PET of preform &trading 

of sugar confectionary machinery, plastic processing machinery, injection

textiles. The Company’s registered office and its factory is situated at

Area. The Company is a Non-Small and Medium Sized Company (Non-

the General Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under

Note 2.Significant Accounting Policies: 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (“Indian GAAP”), the Accounting 

Standards (“AS”) as specified under section 133 of The Companies Act, 2013, r

applicable rules of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and the relevant provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013 Act”). The financial statements are prepared on the 

basis of going concern under the historical cost convention using the accrual
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The Company was incorporated as Ahimsa Industries Private Limited under the 

Companies Act, 1956 vide certificate of incorporation having CIN 

U25200GJ1996PLC028679 dated January 24, 1996, in Ahmedabad. The name of the 

Company changed to “Ahimsa Industries Private Limited” vide fresh certification 

1996PLC028679 dated March 06, 1996 

Further,Company was converted into public limited company i.e. Ahimsa Industries 

Limitedhaving CIN L25200GJ1996PLC028679 vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated 

situated at 160, Devraj Industrial Park, 

Ahimsa Industries Limited was formed in 1996. Ahimsa Industries Limited 

(the“Company’’) is a limited company incorporated in India under the provisions of the 

Companies Act 1956. The company is engaged in Manufacturing PET of preform &trading 

of sugar confectionary machinery, plastic processing machinery, injection moulds and 

textiles. The Company’s registered office and its factory is situated at Devraj Industrial 

-SMC) as defined in 

the General Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under the 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (“Indian GAAP”), the Accounting 

Standards (“AS”) as specified under section 133 of The Companies Act, 2013, read with 

applicable rules of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and the relevant provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013 Act”). The financial statements are prepared on the 

basis of going concern under the historical cost convention using the accrual method of 
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2. Use of Estimates: - 

 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the 

Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 

revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities 

Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statements 

are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from the estimates.

 

 

3. Valuation of Inventories:

 

As per AS 2, the inventories are physically verified at regular intervals by the

Management. Raw materials, stores and Spares are valued at cost and net of credits

under scheme under CENVAT Rules, VAT Rules and GST Rules. Finished Goods and

Goods are valued at Cost or M

inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs including 

manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing

respective present location a

 

Cost of raw materials, process chemicals, stores and spares, packing materials,

and other products are determined on weighted average basis.

 

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents (for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement): 

 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at

and in hand, fixed deposits with banks which are short term, highly liquid

that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are

insignificant risk of changes in value.

 

5. Cash Flow Statement: 

 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / loss before

extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effe

and any deferrals or accruals of past

from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are

on available information. 

 

6. Event Occurring After Balance Sheet Date: 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the 

Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 

revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities. 

Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statements 

are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from the estimates.

Valuation of Inventories:- 

entories are physically verified at regular intervals by the

Management. Raw materials, stores and Spares are valued at cost and net of credits

under scheme under CENVAT Rules, VAT Rules and GST Rules. Finished Goods and

Goods are valued at Cost or Market Value/Contract Price Whichever is lower.

inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs including 

manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing

respective present location and condition. 

Cost of raw materials, process chemicals, stores and spares, packing materials,

and other products are determined on weighted average basis. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement): 

lents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at

and in hand, fixed deposits with banks which are short term, highly liquid

that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are

k of changes in value. 

Cash Flow Statement: - 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / loss before

extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non

and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. 

from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are

 

Event Occurring After Balance Sheet Date:  
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The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the 

Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 

and disclosures of contingent liabilities. 

Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statements 

are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from the estimates. 

entories are physically verified at regular intervals by the 

Management. Raw materials, stores and Spares are valued at cost and net of credits 

under scheme under CENVAT Rules, VAT Rules and GST Rules. Finished Goods and Trade 

arket Value/Contract Price Whichever is lower. Cost of 

inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs including 

manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to their 

Cost of raw materials, process chemicals, stores and spares, packing materials, trading 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement): - 

lents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank 

and in hand, fixed deposits with banks which are short term, highly liquid investments 

that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / loss before 

cts of transactions of non-cash nature 

ture cash receipts or payments. The cash flows 

from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated based 
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As per AS 4 Events occurring after the balanc

both favourable and unfavourable

date on which the financial statements are approved by the Board of

case of a company, and by the corresponding 

other entity. 

 

These events can broadly be classified in two ways:

 

a) Those which provide further evidence of conditions that existed at the

date; and 

 

b) Those which are indicative of conditions that a

date. 

 

Adjustments to assets and liabilities are required for events occurring after the

sheet date that provide additional information materially affecting the

the amounts relating to condition

 

7. Revenue Recognition: 

 

Revenue has been considered as per AS 9

Chartered Accountants of India. AS

considered for the purpose of recognition of Interest subsidy received

Government. During the Financial Year 

government in form of Government Grant.

 

Income from sale is recognised upon transfer of s

ownership of the goods to the customer which generally coincides with dispatch of

Goods to customer. Sales are recorded net of

discounts and excise duties.

 

Interest income is recognised on accrual 

 

Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental

business and is recognised when the right to receive the income is established

terms of the contract. 

 

Revenue is recognised when consideration rece

of services or from the use by others of enterprise resources is reasonably

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

As per AS 4 Events occurring after the balance sheet date are those significant

unfavourable, that occur between the balance sheet date

date on which the financial statements are approved by the Board of

case of a company, and by the corresponding approving authority in

These events can broadly be classified in two ways: 

a) Those which provide further evidence of conditions that existed at the

b) Those which are indicative of conditions that arose subsequent to the

Adjustments to assets and liabilities are required for events occurring after the

sheet date that provide additional information materially affecting the

the amounts relating to conditions existing at the balance sheet date. 

Revenue Recognition: - 

Revenue has been considered as per AS 9- Revenue Recognition issued by Institute

Chartered Accountants of India. AS-12 Accounting for Government Grants have

ose of recognition of Interest subsidy received

Government. During the Financial Year 2020-21, no subsidy is due or receivable from the 

government in form of Government Grant. 

Income from sale is recognised upon transfer of significant risks and rewards of 

ownership of the goods to the customer which generally coincides with dispatch of

to customer. Sales are recorded net of- Sales Tax / VAT, GST, returns, rebates,

discounts and excise duties. 

Interest income is recognised on accrual basis. 

Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental

business and is recognised when the right to receive the income is established

Revenue is recognised when consideration receivable for the sale of goods, the

of services or from the use by others of enterprise resources is reasonably
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e sheet date are those significant events, 

, that occur between the balance sheet date and the 

date on which the financial statements are approved by the Board of Directors in the 

approving authority in the case of any 

a) Those which provide further evidence of conditions that existed at the balance sheet 

rose subsequent to the balance sheet 

Adjustments to assets and liabilities are required for events occurring after the balance 

sheet date that provide additional information materially affecting the determination of 

 

Revenue Recognition issued by Institute of 

12 Accounting for Government Grants have also been 

ose of recognition of Interest subsidy received from the State 

receivable from the 

s and rewards of 

ownership of the goods to the customer which generally coincides with dispatch of 

Sales Tax / VAT, GST, returns, rebates, 

Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental to the 

business and is recognised when the right to receive the income is established as per the 

ivable for the sale of goods, the rendering 

of services or from the use by others of enterprise resources is reasonably determinable. 
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When such consideration is not determinable within reasonable

revenue is postponed. 

 

When recognition of revenue is postponed due to the effect of uncertainties, it is

considered as revenue of the period in which it is properly recognised.

 

8. Property, Plant and Equipment & Capital Work

 

Property, Plant and Equipment represents a signifi

the company. The change in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after

an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual

of its life. The useful lives and the re

by the management at the time the asset is acquired and

at each financial year end. 

 

Property, Plant and Machinery are stated at cost less depreciation / amortisation

impairment losses, if any. The cost of Fixed Assets comprises its purchase price

taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition,

and installation of the assets.

 

Borrowing costs that are directly attribu

Qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of such asset, up to the date of

acquisition / completion of construction.

 

Projects under which Property, Plant and Machinery are not yet ready for their

use are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses

attributable interest. 

 

Gains or Losses arising from de

measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds a

of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the

derecognized. 

 

Intangible Assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.

Following initial recognition, Intangible Assets 

amortization and accumulated impairment, if any. Gains or losses arising from

recognition of an Intangible Asset are measured as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset a

statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

When such consideration is not determinable within reasonable limits, the recognition of 

nition of revenue is postponed due to the effect of uncertainties, it is

as revenue of the period in which it is properly recognised. 

Property, Plant and Equipment & Capital Work-In-Progress:- 

Property, Plant and Equipment represents a significant proportion of the asset base

the company. The change in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after

an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual

of its life. The useful lives and the residual value of the company’s assets are determined 

by the management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including 

 

Property, Plant and Machinery are stated at cost less depreciation / amortisation

impairment losses, if any. The cost of Fixed Assets comprises its purchase price

taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition,

and installation of the assets. 

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition / construction of the

asset are capitalised as part of the cost of such asset, up to the date of

acquisition / completion of construction. 

Projects under which Property, Plant and Machinery are not yet ready for their

use are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses

Gains or Losses arising from de-recognition of Property, Plant and Machinery are

measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying

of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the

Intangible Assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.

Following initial recognition, Intangible Assets are carried at cost less accumulated

amortization and accumulated impairment, if any. Gains or losses arising from

recognition of an Intangible Asset are measured as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and are recognized in the

statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized. 
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limits, the recognition of 

nition of revenue is postponed due to the effect of uncertainties, it is 

 

cant proportion of the asset base of 

the company. The change in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining 

an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end 

assets are determined 

reviewed periodically, including 

Property, Plant and Machinery are stated at cost less depreciation / amortisation and 

impairment losses, if any. The cost of Fixed Assets comprises its purchase price net of any 

taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition, improvements 

table to the acquisition / construction of the 

asset are capitalised as part of the cost of such asset, up to the date of 

Projects under which Property, Plant and Machinery are not yet ready for their intended 

use are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and 

recognition of Property, Plant and Machinery are 

nd the carrying amount 

of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is 

Intangible Assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. 

are carried at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment, if any. Gains or losses arising from de-

recognition of an Intangible Asset are measured as the difference between the net 

nd are recognized in the 
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Depreciation on Property, Plant and Machinery is provided on “Written down Value

Method” over the useful lives of the assets estimated by the Management. The

Management estimates are based on the useful life provided in the Schedule II to

Companies Act 2013, however for certain assets the Management Estimates differs

the useful life mentioned in Schedule II. The Useful Life of Various assets are

in the below mentioned Chart.

 

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically,

Including at each financial year end

 

Sr. 

No 

Major Head Assets Included

1. Buildings  Office Sakar V, Office Iscon

2. Buildings  Building Factory (Kirby)

3. Plant & 

Machinery 

AirDryer,

Dosing, Fuse Gear and Control

4. Plant & 

Machinery 

All Types of Moulds and  all Other Plant and 

machinery (Excluding Timing Belt)*

5. Plant & 

Machinery 

Timing Belt

6. Furniture and 

Fittings 

All Furniture and Fixtures

7. Motor Vehicle Renault Duster,

7. Motor Vehicle Splendor, Passion Pro, Bajaj Discover

8. Office 

Equipment 

Air Conditioner, EPBX, Fan, Refrigerator, Mobile, 

Counting Machine, Digital Camera, CC TV Camera, 

Finger Print Machine, Water Cooler.

9.  Computer and 

Data 

Processing 

Units 

Computers and Printers

1 Laboratory 

Equipments 

Laboratory Instruments

11. Electrical 

Installations 

and 

Electrical Material Expense Iscon Office

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

ation on Property, Plant and Machinery is provided on “Written down Value

Method” over the useful lives of the assets estimated by the Management. The

estimates are based on the useful life provided in the Schedule II to

Companies Act 2013, however for certain assets the Management Estimates differs

useful life mentioned in Schedule II. The Useful Life of Various assets are

w mentioned Chart. 

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically,

at each financial year end. 

Assets Included 

Office Sakar V, Office Iscon Elegance 

Building Factory (Kirby) 

AirDryer, Heat Exchanger, ColourfeedMasterBatch 

Dosing, Fuse Gear and Control 

All Types of Moulds and  all Other Plant and 

machinery (Excluding Timing Belt)* 

Timing Belt 

All Furniture and Fixtures 

Renault Duster, Honda city, Mercedes Benz, Innova

Splendor, Passion Pro, Bajaj Discover 

Air Conditioner, EPBX, Fan, Refrigerator, Mobile, 

Counting Machine, Digital Camera, CC TV Camera, 

Finger Print Machine, Water Cooler. 

Computers and Printers 

aboratory Instruments 

Electrical Material Expense Iscon Office 
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ation on Property, Plant and Machinery is provided on “Written down Value 

Method” over the useful lives of the assets estimated by the Management. The 

estimates are based on the useful life provided in the Schedule II to 

Companies Act 2013, however for certain assets the Management Estimates differs from 

useful life mentioned in Schedule II. The Useful Life of Various assets are mentioned 

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, 

Useful 

Life 

60 Years  

30 Years 

ColourfeedMasterBatch 5 Years 

All Types of Moulds and  all Other Plant and 15 Years 

3 Years 

10 Years 

Honda city, Mercedes Benz, Innova 8 Years 

10 Years 

Air Conditioner, EPBX, Fan, Refrigerator, Mobile, 

Counting Machine, Digital Camera, CC TV Camera, 

5 Years 

3 Years 

15 Years 

10 Years 
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*As per Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013, The Useful life of General Plant and

Machinery is 15 Years. Company has purchased an

Machinery in factory premises, However Company is of the opinion that it will

required to replace it within 3 Years based upon past experiences.

 

9. Foreign Currency Transactions: 

 

On initial recognition, all foreign

exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

 

As at the reporting date, foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are

the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet d

are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

 

Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a

Foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction

 

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference between the date of

transaction and on settlement Date or on translation is recognized in the profit and

account as income or expense except in cases where they relate to the

fixed assets in which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such

 

10. Government Grants: - 

 

Grants/Subsidy is recognized until and unless it is reasonably assured to be realized

the company has complied with the conditions attached to the gr

 

Here Company has reasonable assurance that it will comply with the conditions

to Government Grants and also the company is reasonably certain about

receipt of the Grants. Hence government grants are recorded as Income

Accounts on fulfilment of criteria for recognition of Grants as per AS 12“Accounting for 

Government Grants.” The schedule relating to government Grant is

Account No. 3.30. 

 

Equipments 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

As per Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013, The Useful life of General Plant and

Machinery is 15 Years. Company has purchased and installed Timing Belt for Plant

Machinery in factory premises, However Company is of the opinion that it will

required to replace it within 3 Years based upon past experiences. 

Foreign Currency Transactions: - 

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are converted and recorded

exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. 

As at the reporting date, foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are

the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date and the exchange gains or losses 

are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a

currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference between the date of

transaction and on settlement Date or on translation is recognized in the profit and

account as income or expense except in cases where they relate to the

xed assets in which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such

 

Grants/Subsidy is recognized until and unless it is reasonably assured to be realized

the company has complied with the conditions attached to the grant/subsidy.

Here Company has reasonable assurance that it will comply with the conditions

to Government Grants and also the company is reasonably certain about

receipt of the Grants. Hence government grants are recorded as Income

Accounts on fulfilment of criteria for recognition of Grants as per AS 12“Accounting for 

Government Grants.” The schedule relating to government Grant is provided in Notes to 
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As per Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013, The Useful life of General Plant and 

d installed Timing Belt for Plant and 

Machinery in factory premises, However Company is of the opinion that it will be 

currency transactions are converted and recorded at 

As at the reporting date, foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated at 

exchange gains or losses 

monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a 

currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. 

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference between the date of 

transaction and on settlement Date or on translation is recognized in the profit and Loss 

account as income or expense except in cases where they relate to the acquisition of 

xed assets in which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets. 

Grants/Subsidy is recognized until and unless it is reasonably assured to be realized and 

ant/subsidy. 

Here Company has reasonable assurance that it will comply with the conditions attached 

to Government Grants and also the company is reasonably certain about the ultimate 

receipt of the Grants. Hence government grants are recorded as Income in Books of 

Accounts on fulfilment of criteria for recognition of Grants as per AS 12“Accounting for 

provided in Notes to 
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A contingency related to a government grant, arising

should be treated in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 4,Contingencies and 

Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date.

 

Government grants that become refundable should be accounted for as an

item (see Accounting Standard (AS) 5, Net Profit or Loss for the Period,

and Changes in Accounting Policies).

 

11. Investments: - 

 

Recognition and Measurement

 

Long-term investments are carried individually at cost, on disposal of investment,

difference between its cost and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to

Statement of Profit and Loss.

 

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. The determination 

ofcarrying amount of such investments is done on the ba

each individual investment.

 

Presentation and disclosures

 

Investments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not 

year from the date, on which such investments are made, are classified 

All other investments are classified as long term investments.

 

Interest and Rentals on Investment from long term

Income are stated and the amounts of Tax deducted at Source are 

 

12. Employee Benefits: - 

 

Short Term Employee Benefits:

 

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the 

classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as 

incentives, etc., are recognised as an exp

Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in which the 

service. 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

A contingency related to a government grant, arising after the grant has been

should be treated in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 4,Contingencies and 

Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date. 

Government grants that become refundable should be accounted for as an

m (see Accounting Standard (AS) 5, Net Profit or Loss for the Period,

and Changes in Accounting Policies). 

Recognition and Measurement 

term investments are carried individually at cost, on disposal of investment,

difference between its cost and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to

Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. The determination 

ofcarrying amount of such investments is done on the basis of weighted average cost

each individual investment. 

Presentation and disclosures 

Investments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not 

year from the date, on which such investments are made, are classified 

All other investments are classified as long term investments. 

Interest and Rentals on Investment from long term and current investments, Gross 

Income are stated and the amounts of Tax deducted at Source are disclosed separately

Short Term Employee Benefits: 

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the 

classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, performance

incentives, etc., are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount

Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in which the employee renders
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after the grant has been recognised, 

should be treated in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 4,Contingencies and 

Government grants that become refundable should be accounted for as an extraordinary 

m (see Accounting Standard (AS) 5, Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items 

term investments are carried individually at cost, on disposal of investment, the 

difference between its cost and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the 

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. The determination 

sis of weighted average cost of 

Investments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not more than one 

year from the date, on which such investments are made, are classified as current assets. 

and current investments, Gross 

disclosed separately. 

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are 

salaries, performance 

undiscounted amount in the 

employee renders the related 
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Post-Employment Benefits:

 

a) Defined Contribution Plans

 

A defined contribution plan is a post

pays specified contributions to a separate entity. The Company 

contributions towards Provident Fund and Pension Scheme. 

is recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss 

the employee renders the related service.

 

b) Defined Benefit Plans 

 

For defined benefit plans in the form of Gratuity F

gratuity fund with Life Insurance Corporation of India, premium paid to 

Corporation of India is debited to Profit and Loss account for the

period in which they occur.

 

13. Borrowing Cost:- 

 

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production

qualifying asset are capitalise

ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset that

substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or

costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which

 

14. Segment Reporting: - 

 

The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting

policies adopted for preparing and presenting the Financial Statements of the

as a whole. The Company’s operating businesses are organised and

according to the nature of products and services provided.

segment reporting is provided in the 

 

In measuring and reporting segment revenue from transactions with other

inter-segment transfers are measured on the basis that the enterprise

price those transfers. The pricing of inter

 

Expenses that are directly identifiable with/allocable to segments are considered for

determining the segment result. In respect of Financial Services Segment, the

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Employment Benefits: 

Defined Contribution Plans 

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under w

pays specified contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes specified

contributions towards Provident Fund and Pension Scheme. The Company’s

is recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss Statement during the p

the employee renders the related service. 

 

For defined benefit plans in the form of Gratuity Fund, the company is maintaining 

gratuity fund with Life Insurance Corporation of India, premium paid to 

Corporation of India is debited to Profit and Loss account for the respected accounting 

period in which they occur. 

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production

qualifying asset are capitalised as part of cost of such asset till such time the

ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a 

substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other borrowing 

ecognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

 

The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting

policies adopted for preparing and presenting the Financial Statements of the

a whole. The Company’s operating businesses are organised and managed separately 

according to the nature of products and services provided. The table showing detailed 

segment reporting is provided in the Notes no. 3.26 of financial statement.

g and reporting segment revenue from transactions with other

segment transfers are measured on the basis that the enterprise

price those transfers. The pricing of inter-segment Transaction are carried at cost.

t are directly identifiable with/allocable to segments are considered for

determining the segment result. In respect of Financial Services Segment, the
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employment benefit plan under which the Company 

makes specified monthly 

The Company’s contribution 

the period in which 

und, the company is maintaining 

gratuity fund with Life Insurance Corporation of India, premium paid to Life Insurance 

respected accounting 

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a 

d as part of cost of such asset till such time the asset is 

necessarily requires a 

sale. All other borrowing 

they are incurred. 

The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting 

policies adopted for preparing and presenting the Financial Statements of the Company 

managed separately 

The table showing detailed 

financial statement. 

g and reporting segment revenue from transactions with other segments, 

segment transfers are measured on the basis that the enterprise actually used to 

carried at cost. 

t are directly identifiable with/allocable to segments are considered for 

determining the segment result. In respect of Financial Services Segment, the interest 
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expenses on borrowings are accounted as segment expenses. Expenses

the Company as a whole and not allocable to segments are included

expenditure” 

 

Income which relates to the Company as a whole a

Included in “Unallocable income”.

 

15. Earnings Per Share: - 

Basic earnings per share are cal

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number 

outstanding during the period.

 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss 

period attributable to equity shareholders and

outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all 

shares. Detailed working for the same is mentioned in 

statement. 

 

16. Taxes on Income: - 

 

Tax expense comprises both current and deferred taxes. Current tax is provided 

the taxable profit of the year at applicable tax rates.

 

Deferred taxes on income reflect the impact of timing differenc

income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of

years if any. 

 

The Company has Policy of offsetting deferred tax asset and deferred tax liabilities as

a legally enforceable right to set off as

it relates to same governing taxation laws.

 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax law that

been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

 

17. Impairment of Assets: 

 

Pursuant to "AS-28 Impairment of Assets" issued by the Central Government under

Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006 for determining Impairment in the

amount of fixed assets, the management has concluded that sin

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

expenses on borrowings are accounted as segment expenses. Expenses

as a whole and not allocable to segments are included under “

Income which relates to the Company as a whole and not allocable to segments is 

in “Unallocable income”. 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for 

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number 

outstanding during the period. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss 

period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of 

outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential

shares. Detailed working for the same is mentioned in Note No. 3.29in N

Tax expense comprises both current and deferred taxes. Current tax is provided 

the taxable profit of the year at applicable tax rates. 

Deferred taxes on income reflect the impact of timing difference between taxable

income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of

The Company has Policy of offsetting deferred tax asset and deferred tax liabilities as

a legally enforceable right to set off assets against liabilities representing current

it relates to same governing taxation laws. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax law that

been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. 

Impairment of Assets: - 

28 Impairment of Assets" issued by the Central Government under

Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006 for determining Impairment in the

amount of fixed assets, the management has concluded that since recoverable amount 
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expenses on borrowings are accounted as segment expenses. Expenses which relate to 

under “Unallowable 

nd not allocable to segments is 

culated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period 

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the 

the weighted average number of Shares 

dilutive potential equity 

in Notes to financial 

Tax expense comprises both current and deferred taxes. Current tax is provided for on 

e between taxable 

income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier 

The Company has Policy of offsetting deferred tax asset and deferred tax liabilities as it is 

sets against liabilities representing current tax and 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax law that have 

28 Impairment of Assets" issued by the Central Government under the 

Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006 for determining Impairment in the carrying 

recoverable amount 
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of fixed Assets is not less than its carrying amount, therefore no

impairment in respect of fixed Assets owned by the

 

18. Provisions and Contingent Liability: 

 

A Provision is recognized, if as a resul

obligation that is reasonably estimable and it is probable that an outflow of

benefits will be required to settle the Obligation. Provisions are not

present value and are determined bas

required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed

each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past 

will be confirmed by the occurrence or non

events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation

because it is not probable that an outflow of resources wil

obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare

liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be

does not recognize a contingent liability but

statements. 

 

19. Research and Development: 

 

Research Costs are charged as an expense in the year in which they are incurred 

reflected under the appropriate heads of account. Development expenditure is

forward when its future recoverability can reasonably be regarded as assured

amortized over the period of expected future benefit.
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of fixed Assets is not less than its carrying amount, therefore no provision is required for 

impairment in respect of fixed Assets owned by the Company. 

Provisions and Contingent Liability: - 

A Provision is recognized, if as a result of past event the company has a present

obligation that is reasonably estimable and it is probable that an outflow of

benefits will be required to settle the Obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their 

present value and are determined based on the best estimate 

required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed

orting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose

will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more

events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized 

because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 

obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a 

liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company 

does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial 

Research and Development: - 

Research Costs are charged as an expense in the year in which they are incurred 

reflected under the appropriate heads of account. Development expenditure is

hen its future recoverability can reasonably be regarded as assured

amortized over the period of expected future benefit. 
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provision is required for 

t of past event the company has a present 

obligation that is reasonably estimable and it is probable that an outflow of economic 

discounted to their 

required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at 

orting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

events whose existence 

occurrence of one or more uncertain future 

that is not recognized 

required to settle the 

cases where there is a 

measured reliably. The Company 

ses its existence in the financial 

Research Costs are charged as an expense in the year in which they are incurred and  

reflected under the appropriate heads of account. Development expenditure is carried 

hen its future recoverability can reasonably be regarded as assured and is 
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Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended on March 31, 

 

Note No-3.1.1 Share Capital

Particulars 

 
Equity Share Capital of ` 10/

 Authorized Share Capital 

 Issued Share Capital 

 Subscribed and Fully Paid Up

 

Note No-3.1.2 Reconciliation of share capital

Particulars 

 
Equity Shares (Face Value `10.00)

Shares outstanding at the beginning 

of the year 

Shares Issued during the year

Shares bought back during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the 

year 

 

1. The company has only one class of shares viz. equity shares having a par value of `10/

each as above. All equity shares, in present and in future, rank pari passu with the existing 

equity shares of the company and each shareholder is entitled to

 

 2. The company is neither a subsidiary nor a holding company of any other body corporate. 

Disclosures as regards the Shareholdings in or by such body

applicable on the company.

 

3. In the Event of Liquidation

entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential 

amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of 

shareholders.  

 

 4. The company did not have outstanding calls unpaid by directors and officers of the 

company (Previous year NIL) and also did not have any amount of forfeited shares  

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended on March 31, 2021 

3.1.1 Share Capital       

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31,

Number In ₹₹₹₹ Number

` 10/- each 

 7500000 75000000 7500000

5473990 54739900 5473990

Subscribed and Fully Paid Up 5473990 54739900 5473990

  54,739,900 

3.1.2 Reconciliation of share capital 

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31,

Number In ₹₹₹₹ Number

Equity Shares (Face Value `10.00)      

Shares outstanding at the beginning 
5473990 54,739,900 5473990

Shares Issued during the year      

Shares bought back during the year      

Shares outstanding at the end of the 
5473990 54,739,900 5473990

y has only one class of shares viz. equity shares having a par value of `10/

each as above. All equity shares, in present and in future, rank pari passu with the existing 

equity shares of the company and each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share.

   2. The company is neither a subsidiary nor a holding company of any other body corporate. 

Disclosures as regards the Shareholdings in or by such body-corporate, accordingly, are not 

applicable on the company. 

3. In the Event of Liquidation of the company, the shareholders of equity shares will be 

entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential 

amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares

   The company did not have outstanding calls unpaid by directors and officers of the 

company (Previous year NIL) and also did not have any amount of forfeited shares  
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As at March 31, 2020   
  

Number In ₹₹₹₹ 
  

  
7500000 75000000 

  
5473990 54739900 

  
5473990 54739900 

  
54,739,900 

  
  

  

As at March 31, 2020   
  

Number In ₹₹₹₹ 
  

 
  

5473990 54,739,900 
  

                        

-     

 
  

5473990 54,739,900 
  

y has only one class of shares viz. equity shares having a par value of `10/- 

each as above. All equity shares, in present and in future, rank pari passu with the existing 

one vote per share. 
  

   2. The company is neither a subsidiary nor a holding company of any other body corporate. 

corporate, accordingly, are not 

  

of the company, the shareholders of equity shares will be 

entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential 

equity shares held by 
  

   The company did not have outstanding calls unpaid by directors and officers of the 

company (Previous year NIL) and also did not have any amount of forfeited shares    
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(Previous Year NIL) 

  Note No 3.1.3 Shareholders holding more than 5% of 

 

Particulars 

 

Ashutosh Gandhi 

Sneha Gandhi 

   Note No- 3.2 - Reserves and Surplus

Particulars 

 
Share Premium 

Opening Balance 

Add: During the Year 

Less: Utilized for Issue of Bonus 

Share 

Closing Balance 

 

 

 General Reserve 

Opening Balance 

Add: Net profit/(Net loss) for the 

Current Year 

Less: Utilized for Issue of Bonus 

Share 

Closing balance 

   Total 

 

 

 

Note No -3.3 Long Term Borrowings

 

  
 

Particulars 

  

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Note No 3.1.3 Shareholders holding more than 5% of Share 

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31,20

Number 
% of 

Holding  Number

2010000 36.72% 2010000

1573950 28.75% 1573950

   Reserves and Surplus 

 

As at March 31,2021 As at March 31,20

    

     

33,884,600 
 

33,884,600

  
Less: Utilized for Issue of Bonus 

  

 
33,884,600 

  
  

  
  

4,36,27,491 
 

48,005,175

Add: Net profit/(Net loss) for the 
9,23,475 

 
(4,377,684)

Less: Utilized for Issue of Bonus 

  

 
4,45,50,966 

    
 

7,84,35,566 

3.3 Long Term Borrowings 

 

 

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 20
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As at March 31,2020   
  

Number 

 % of 

Holding    

2010000 36.72 % 
  

1573950 28.75 % 

   

         

      ( In ₹₹₹₹)   

As at March 31,2020   
  

    
 

  
33,884,600 

   

    

    

 
33,884,600 

  

    
    

    
    

48,005,175 
   

(4,377,684) 
   

    

 
43,627,491 

  
        
 

77,512,091 
  
  

As at March 31, 2020 
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Secured Loans 

From Banks 

  

Term Loan Corporation Bank TLS 

No.60005# 

To be paid in Equated Monthly Principal 

Installments of Rs. 1,37,500.00 + Interest 

to be paid monthly 

 

Term Loan Union Bank TLS No. 06464#

To be paid in Equated Monthly 

Installments of Rs. 

 

 Total 

 # 1. The Term loans from Corporation Bank is secured by way of hypothecation of entire plant 

& machinery, electrical installations of the Company situated at Plot no. 160, Devraj Industrial 

Park, Piplaj - Pirana Road, Village Piplaj, Ahmedabad 382405.

 # 2. The above Term Loan from Corporation Bank is also secured by way collateral security of 

EMG/First charge on factory land admeasuring 4724 Sq. Yds. And building thereon at Plot No. 

160, Devraj Industrial Estate, Pirana Piplaj Road, Village 

company. 

 # 3. The above Term Loan from Corporation Bank is also secured by wa

EMG/First charge on entire P&M and other movable assets of the company except vehicle 

financed by other banks/FIs both existing & Proposed.

 # 4. The above Term Loan from Union Bank is also secured by way of personal guarantee 

Mr. Ashutosh D Gandhi (MD) & Mrs. Sneha A Gandhi. (whole Time Director) upto Rs. 100 Lacs 

as per Bank Agreement 

 # 5. The above Term Loan from Corporation Bank is Secured by way of hypothecation of Roof 

Top Solar Power Plant and Other Molds stated i

   Note No-3.4 Short Term Borrowings

  
Particulars 

 Secured 

 

Cash Credit facility from Corporation 

Bank A/c No 560101000061137

Unsecured 

Loans and Advances from Related 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 

 
  

 
Term Loan Corporation Bank TLS 

- 

To be paid in Equated Monthly Principal 

Installments of Rs. 1,37,500.00 + Interest 

 

Term Loan Union Bank TLS No. 06464# 
 

To be paid in Equated Monthly 

1,00,00,000 

  1,00,00,000 

     # 1. The Term loans from Corporation Bank is secured by way of hypothecation of entire plant 

nery, electrical installations of the Company situated at Plot no. 160, Devraj Industrial 

Pirana Road, Village Piplaj, Ahmedabad 382405. 

  # 2. The above Term Loan from Corporation Bank is also secured by way collateral security of 

rst charge on factory land admeasuring 4724 Sq. Yds. And building thereon at Plot No. 

160, Devraj Industrial Estate, Pirana Piplaj Road, Village - Piplaj, Ahmedabad owned by 

  # 3. The above Term Loan from Corporation Bank is also secured by wa

EMG/First charge on entire P&M and other movable assets of the company except vehicle 

financed by other banks/FIs both existing & Proposed. 

  The above Term Loan from Union Bank is also secured by way of personal guarantee 

Mr. Ashutosh D Gandhi (MD) & Mrs. Sneha A Gandhi. (whole Time Director) upto Rs. 100 Lacs 

  # 5. The above Term Loan from Corporation Bank is Secured by way of hypothecation of Roof 

Top Solar Power Plant and Other Molds stated in Sanction Letter  

      3.4 Short Term Borrowings  

 

As at March 31,2021 As at March 31, 20

 

 

Cash Credit facility from Corporation 

560101000061137* 
6,06,90,964 

 

Loans and Advances from Related  
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8,41,474 

 

 

 

 8,41,474 

# 1. The Term loans from Corporation Bank is secured by way of hypothecation of entire plant 

nery, electrical installations of the Company situated at Plot no. 160, Devraj Industrial 

# 2. The above Term Loan from Corporation Bank is also secured by way collateral security of 

rst charge on factory land admeasuring 4724 Sq. Yds. And building thereon at Plot No. 

Piplaj, Ahmedabad owned by 

# 3. The above Term Loan from Corporation Bank is also secured by way collateral security of 

EMG/First charge on entire P&M and other movable assets of the company except vehicle 

The above Term Loan from Union Bank is also secured by way of personal guarantee of 

Mr. Ashutosh D Gandhi (MD) & Mrs. Sneha A Gandhi. (whole Time Director) upto Rs. 100 Lacs 

# 5. The above Term Loan from Corporation Bank is Secured by way of hypothecation of Roof 

As at March 31, 2020 

 

 

59,179,107 
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Parties#9 

Ashutosh Gandhi Loan A/c

Sneha Gandhi Loan A/c 

 

Total 

 

*The Cash Credit Loan with Corporation Bank is secured by way of first charge by way of 

hypothecation of Inventory & books debts and other current assets both

the company 

Note No-3.5 Trade Payables

Particulars 

 Micro and Small Enterprise*

Principal Amount due and remaining 

unpaid 

Interest due on above and unpaid 

interest 

Interest paid 

 

Payment made beyond the appointed 

day during the year 

 

Interest due and payable for the period 

of delay 

 

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid

 

Amount of further remaining due and 

payable in succeeding year

Other than Micro and Small Enterprise

 Total 

*The Company has initiated the process of identification of suppliers registered under Micro 

and Small Enterprise Development Act, 2006, by obtaining confirmations from all suppliers. 

Information has been collated only t

 

**Balances of Trade Payable are subject to Confirmations.

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Ashutosh Gandhi Loan A/c 24,00,622 

 28,23,940 

 
6,59,15,526 

   

*The Cash Credit Loan with Corporation Bank is secured by way of first charge by way of 

hypothecation of Inventory & books debts and other current assets both

3.5 Trade Payables 
 

  
 

 

 

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2

 Micro and Small Enterprise* 
 

Principal Amount due and remaining 
78,875 

Interest due on above and unpaid 
- 

- 

Payment made beyond the appointed 

- 

Interest due and payable for the period 

- 

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid 
- 

Amount of further remaining due and 

payable in succeeding year 
- 

 Other than Micro and Small Enterprise 1,80,98,837 

  1,81,77,712 

 

 

*The Company has initiated the process of identification of suppliers registered under Micro 

and Small Enterprise Development Act, 2006, by obtaining confirmations from all suppliers. 

Information has been collated only to the extent of information received.

**Balances of Trade Payable are subject to Confirmations. 
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94,12,728 

25,00,000 

 
7,10,91,835 

*The Cash Credit Loan with Corporation Bank is secured by way of first charge by way of 

hypothecation of Inventory & books debts and other current assets both present & future, of 

As at March 31, 2020 

 
 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 2,61,08,191 

2,61,08,191 

*The Company has initiated the process of identification of suppliers registered under Micro 

and Small Enterprise Development Act, 2006, by obtaining confirmations from all suppliers. 

o the extent of information received. 
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 Note No-3.6  Other Current Liabilities

  
 

Particulars 

 Other Payables 

CURRENT MATURITIES OF LONG TERM 

BORROWING 

1). Term Loan Corporation Bank TLS No. 

0004# 

 

To be paid in Equated Monthly Principal 

Installments of Rs. 230000.00 + Interest 

to be paid monthly 

2). Term Loan Corporation Bank TLS No. 

16001# 

 

To be paid in Equated Monthly Principal 

Installments of Rs. 133250.00 + Interest 

to be paid monthly 

3). Term Loan Corporation Bank TLS No. 

60005# 

 

To be paid in Equated Monthly Principal 

Installments of Rs. 1,37,500.00 + Interest 

to be paid monthly 

 

4) Hdfc Car Loan No. 45606160#

To be paid in Equated Monthly 

Installments of Rs.  77465.00

Deposit for Rent*** 

Advance received from Customers

Outstanding Expense 

 

Deposit from Debtor for compliance of 

"C" Form* 

Deposit for Mould** 

Other Deposit 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

  3.6  Other Current Liabilities  

 

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 20

 
 
 OF LONG TERM 

 

    1). Term Loan Corporation Bank TLS No. 
-- 

To be paid in Equated Monthly Principal 

Installments of Rs. 230000.00 + Interest  

  2). Term Loan Corporation Bank TLS No. 
- 

o be paid in Equated Monthly Principal 

Installments of Rs. 133250.00 + Interest  

  3). Term Loan Corporation Bank TLS No. 
6,06,318 

To be paid in Equated Monthly Principal 

Installments of Rs. 1,37,500.00 + Interest  

  

4) Hdfc Car Loan No. 45606160# 
- 

To be paid in Equated Monthly 

Installments of Rs.  77465.00  

 
- 

Advance received from Customers 33,85,502 

- 

from Debtor for compliance of 

1,90,134 

20,00,000 

1,08,000 
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As at March 31, 2020 

 
 
 

 

  
-- 

 

 
14,77,987 

 

 
16,50,000 

 

 
76,933 

 

- 

75,000 

10,00,000 

8,693 

1,90,134 

20,00,000 

3,24,137 
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Duties and Taxes 

CST Payable 

GST Payable 

Professional tax Payable 

TDS Payable 

 Total 

* As per CST law in case of Inter State Sales, purchaser can request Seller to charge only 2% 

CST instead of charging full Tax, However Seller can charge lower rate of 2% CST instead of 

full Tax only if purchaser provides him with "C Form”. However many times C Form are 

received at later stage, Hence Company being Seller has practice of taking deferential Tax 

amount as deposit i.e. (Total Tax Amount less CST Amount). When Purchaser gives " C Form" 

to Company, at that time Company gives back the Deposit amount to purchaser.

 

** Deposit for Mould is held by the Company as Security Deposit as per Contract with 

Customer. 

 

***  Iscon Office was let out since October 2018 with a security deposit of Rs. 75,000.

however the property is sold out during the financial year, hence the security deposit has 

been returned back 

**** Deposit Received for sale of Property but sale agreement was not entered till balance sheet 

date 

# Collateral Security  are same as of 

Note No-3.7 Short Term Provision

Particulars 

 Others 

Leave Encashment Payable

Remuneration Payable 

Salary Payable 

Provision for Audit Fees 

Provision for Income Tax 

Provision for Expense 

ESIC Payable 

Provident Fund Payable 

 Total 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

3,24,137 

 

24,76,486 

- 

1,31,601 

  92,22,178 

* As per CST law in case of Inter State Sales, purchaser can request Seller to charge only 2% 

CST instead of charging full Tax, However Seller can charge lower rate of 2% CST instead of 

purchaser provides him with "C Form”. However many times C Form are 

received at later stage, Hence Company being Seller has practice of taking deferential Tax 

amount as deposit i.e. (Total Tax Amount less CST Amount). When Purchaser gives " C Form" 

any, at that time Company gives back the Deposit amount to purchaser.

** Deposit for Mould is held by the Company as Security Deposit as per Contract with 

Iscon Office was let out since October 2018 with a security deposit of Rs. 75,000.

however the property is sold out during the financial year, hence the security deposit has 

Deposit Received for sale of Property but sale agreement was not entered till balance sheet 

Collateral Security  are same as of Long Term Borrowings mentioned in Note No. 3.3

3.7 Short Term Provision 
 

  
 

 

 

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 20

 
 

Leave Encashment Payable 3,26,555 

4,25,161 

4,75,392 

1,65,000 

550 

47,619 

5,122 

72,988 

15,18,387 
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-- 

11,64,073 

7,680 

2,12,153 

 8,186,790 

* As per CST law in case of Inter State Sales, purchaser can request Seller to charge only 2% 

CST instead of charging full Tax, However Seller can charge lower rate of 2% CST instead of 

purchaser provides him with "C Form”. However many times C Form are 

received at later stage, Hence Company being Seller has practice of taking deferential Tax 

amount as deposit i.e. (Total Tax Amount less CST Amount). When Purchaser gives " C Form" 

any, at that time Company gives back the Deposit amount to purchaser. 

** Deposit for Mould is held by the Company as Security Deposit as per Contract with 

Iscon Office was let out since October 2018 with a security deposit of Rs. 75,000.00, 

however the property is sold out during the financial year, hence the security deposit has 

Deposit Received for sale of Property but sale agreement was not entered till balance sheet 

Long Term Borrowings mentioned in Note No. 3.3 

As at March 31, 2020 

 
 

-- 

2,52,304 

4,06,215 

55,000 

-- 

4,62,363 

4,649 

92,253 

12,72,784 
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NOTE N0-3.9 Long term Loans and Advance

Particulars 

 Unsecured Considered Goods

AUDA- Development Charge Deposit

AUDA- Development Charge Deposit 

Land 

AUDA- Tree Plantation Permission 

Deposit 

BSNL - Security Deposit  

IRCTC- Earnest Money Deposit (Tender)*

The Abad Electric Co. Ltd.- 

Torrent Power- Factory deposit

Torrent Power- Iscon Elegance Deposit

Vodafone Essar Gujarat Limited

Wealthfirst Portfolio Mangers Ltd 

Deposit 

Balances With Government Authorities

Excise Receivable** 

Income Tax Refund 

VAT Security Deposit- Maharashtra

Ventura Securitized Deposit

GST  

Total 

 

** This amount of Excise pertains to Credit Eligible in TRANS

Due to technical error of GST Portal, the credit is not yet reflected in Electronic Credit Le

# Sales Tax Deposit is deposited with Gujarat VAT

NOTE N0-3.10 Inventories

Particulars 

Finished Stock** 

Raw Material* 

Trading Goods 

  Total 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Loans and Advance  

 

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

 Unsecured Considered Goods 
 

Development Charge Deposit 9,186 

Development Charge Deposit 3,062 

Tree Plantation Permission 22,965 

2,277 

Earnest Money Deposit (Tender)* 540 

 Sakar 13,15,160 

Factory deposit - 

Iscon Elegance Deposit - 

Vodafone Essar Gujarat Limited 9,186 

Wealthfirst Portfolio Mangers Ltd 3,000 

8,740 

Balances With Government Authorities  

3,07,206 

15,72,597 

Maharashtra 25,000 

posit 5,623 

1,00,000 

33,75,355 

** This amount of Excise pertains to Credit Eligible in TRANS-1 under GST Regime. However, 

Due to technical error of GST Portal, the credit is not yet reflected in Electronic Credit Le

# Sales Tax Deposit is deposited with Gujarat VAT-CST for the purpose of Appeal

 
 

  
 

 

 

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

 

4,65,81,441 

1,36,45,540 

10,42,044 

 6,12,69,025 
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As at March 31, 2020 

 
 

9,186 

3,062 

22,965 

2,277 

- 

540 

20,96,579 

8,400 

1,000 

3,000 

 

 
3,07,206 

15,72,597 

25,000 

-- 

6,43,654 

46,95,466 

1 under GST Regime. However, 

Due to technical error of GST Portal, the credit is not yet reflected in Electronic Credit Ledger. 

CST for the purpose of Appeal 

As at March 31, 2020 

64,875,899 

3,557,520 

7,24,651 

 69,158,070 
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* Raw Material has been valued on Cost basis.

** Finished Goods has been valued on Cost or NRV whichever is lower.

NOTE N0-3.11 Trade Receivables

Particulars 

 Outstanding for More than 6 months*

Outstanding for Less Than 6 months*

  Total 

*Balances of Trade Receivables are subject to confirmation

 

NOTE N0-3.12 Cash and Cash Equivalents

  
 

Particulars 

 Balances with banks in Current Account

Union Bank Current A/c No. 63159

Union Bank - EEFC USD A/c

HDFC Plus A/c No. 1244 

SBI Duty draw back A/c 

HDFC Bank- 4345 Mumbai

Cash on hand 

Cash on hand factory 

Bank Deposit with more than 12 months 

maturity 

FDR A/c No. 130092#b 

 Total 

 

 

#bThis fixed deposit is placed as security deposit with Customs Authorities for import of 

second machinery without payment of Custom Dut under EPCG scheme.

NOTE N0 -3.13 Short Term Loans and Advances

  
 

Particulars 

Staff Loan 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

* Raw Material has been valued on Cost basis. 

** Finished Goods has been valued on Cost or NRV whichever is lower.

3.11 Trade Receivables 
 

  
 

 

 

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

 Outstanding for More than 6 months*  

5,03,69,907 

s Than 6 months* 1,15,32,341 

 6,19,02,248 

*Balances of Trade Receivables are subject to confirmation 

3.12 Cash and Cash Equivalents  

 

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

 Balances with banks in Current Account 
 

Union Bank Current A/c No. 63159 2,25,56,833 

EEFC USD A/c 0 

 1,06,217 

 343 

4345 Mumbai 2,310 

   

11,46,723 

 0 

Bank Deposit with more than 12 months 1,06,217 

18,10,000 

2,56,22,425 

#bThis fixed deposit is placed as security deposit with Customs Authorities for import of 

second machinery without payment of Custom Dut under EPCG scheme.

3.13 Short Term Loans and Advances  

 

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

 1,75,983 
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** Finished Goods has been valued on Cost or NRV whichever is lower. 

As at March 31, 2020 

 
43,955,810 

17,692,674 

 61,648,485 

As at March 31, 2020 

 
 

48,253 

19,18,918 

6,728 

343 

2,310 

 
 

12,78,929 

 

 

18,10,000 

50,65,481 

#bThis fixed deposit is placed as security deposit with Customs Authorities for import of 

second machinery without payment of Custom Dut under EPCG scheme. 

As at March 31, 2020 

 25,000 
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 Total 

 

NOTE N0 -3.14 Other Current Assets

  
 

Particulars 

 

Advance to Trade Creditor

Advane Tax Paid 

Expenses Paid In Advance

Accrued Interest on FD- 

Accrued Interest on other (Torrent)

TDS Receivable 

TCS Receivable 

Focus Market Scheme License Duty 

Drawback* 

Godown Deposit 

Jio Digital Life- Deposit 

Other Receivable 

Deffered Credit - RCM 

 

 Total 

  

NOTE N0 :-3.15  Revenue from

  

 Particulars  

Sale Of Products 

Export Sales 

Sales 

Other Operating Revenues

Transportation Income on Outward 

Supply 

Clearing & Forwading Income on 

Outward Supplies 

Written Off Net Credit Balance

 Total  

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

1,75,983 

3.14 Other Current Assets  

 

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 20

Advance to Trade Creditors 

 

1,53,15,072 

3,50,000 

Expenses Paid In Advance 5,39,184 

 Corp. Bank 16,17,117 

Accrued Interest on other (Torrent) 89,408 

27,288 

82,606 

Focus Market Scheme License Duty 5,750 

5,00,000 

1,500 

400 

47,619 

  1,85,75,944 

3.15  Revenue from Operations  

 

As at March 31, 2021 

 
 

3,30,82,692 

18,62,71,320 

  Other Operating Revenues 
 

Transportation Income on Outward 89,211 

Clearing & Forwading Income on 72,638 

Written Off Net Credit Balance 3,820 

  21,95,19,680 
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25,000 

As at March 31, 2020 

 

1,52,35,524 

- 

6,77,472 

13,69,976 

1,17,764 

- 

- 

19,173 

5,00,000 

1,500 

 

 

 1,79,21,409 

In 

As at March 31, 2020 

 
 

11,099,063 

300,469,160 

 
 

11,72,996 

- 

17,99,902 

 31,45,41,120 
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NOTE N0 :-3.16 Other Income

 Particulars  

 Interest Income 

Interest on Fixed Deposit with 

Corporation Bank 

Interest on Security Deposit with Torrent

Discount Received 

Duty Drawback* 

Focus Market Scheme Incentives*

Foreign Exchange Gain 

Profit on Sale of Asset** 

Rent Income 

Misc Income 

 
 Total  

 

*Duty Drawback and Focus Market Scheme Incentives are recorded on Due Basis.

 

** During the Financial Year company has sold Mould and realised profit 

 
NOTE N0 :-3.17 Cost of Materials Consumed

  

 Particulars  

 
Manufacturing Goods 

Opening Stock of Raw Material

Add: 

Raw Material Imported  

Raw Material Domestic 

Less 

Closing Stock Raw Material 

Job Work Charges 

 Total  

 
 

NOTE N0 :-3.18 Purchase Stock

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

3.16 Other Income 

As at March 31, 2021 

 
 

Interest on Fixed Deposit with 2,67,180 

Interest on Security Deposit with Torrent 1,14,976 

1,100 

1,81,128 

Focus Market Scheme Incentives* 2,38,034 

3,79,294 

4,75,145 

52,800 

1,100 

 17,10,674 

*Duty Drawback and Focus Market Scheme Incentives are recorded on Due Basis.

cial Year company has sold Mould and realised profit 

  
3.17 Cost of Materials Consumed  

 

As at March 31, 2021 

 
 

Opening Stock of Raw Material 35,57,520 

 

 - 

 13,06,31,542 

 

aterial  (1,36,45,540) 

 58,98,484 

35,57,520 

  12,64,42,006 

  

3.18 Purchase Stock-in-Trade 
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As at March 31, 2020 

 
 

4,11,604 

1,30,849 

650 

46,864 

- 

24,059 

31,09,958 

10,42,800 

1,626 

 36,70,721 

*Duty Drawback and Focus Market Scheme Incentives are recorded on Due Basis. 

cial Year company has sold Mould and realised profit  

In 

As at March 31, 2020 

 
 

23,928,128 

 
2,090 

199,332,008 

 
(3,557,520) 

 
58,369,647 

 225,541,669 
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 Particulars  

 
Trading Materials Imported

Trading Materials Purchased 

 Total  

 
NOTE N0 :-3.19 Change In Inventories

  

 Particulars  

 
Finished Goods 

Stock at the end of the year

Less: Stock at the beginning at the year

Change in Inventories of Finished Goods

Trade Goods 

Opening Stock of Trading Goods

Less: Closing Stock of Trading Goods

Change in Inventories of Finished Goods

 Total  

 
NOTE N0 :-3.20 Employee Benefit Expenses

  

 Particulars  

 
Salary and Wages 

Salary, Wages and Allowances

Bonus 

Leave Encashment  

Contribution to Provident Fund & ESIC

Provident Fund 

ESIC  

Other Expenses 

Labour/Staff Welfare Expenses

Incentives to Staff/Workers/Directors

Gratuity 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 

As at March 31, 2021 

 rials Imported - 

Trading Materials Purchased  3,36,09,450 

  3,36,09,450 

   
  

3.19 Change In Inventories  

 

As at March 31, 2021 

 
 

at the end of the year (4,65,81,441) 

Less: Stock at the beginning at the year 6,48,75,899 

Change in Inventories of Finished Goods 1,82,94,458) 

  
 

Opening Stock of Trading Goods 7,24,651 

s: Closing Stock of Trading Goods (10,42,044) 

Change in Inventories of Finished Goods (3,17,394) 

  1,79,77,064 

   
  

3.20 Employee Benefit Expenses  

 

As at March 31, 2021 

 
 

Salary, Wages and Allowances 83,51,053.98 

- 

3,26,555.00 

  

Contribution to Provident Fund & ESIC 2,32,516.00 

41,954.15 

 

  

 

Labour/Staff Welfare Expenses 74,865.00 

Incentives to Staff/Workers/Directors 1,44,862.00 

10,565.00 

 

 

131 

In ₹₹₹₹

As at March 31, 2020 

 18,480 

53,349,017 

 53,367,497 

In 

As at March 31, 2020 

 
 

(64,875,899) 

43,385,969 

(21,489,930) 

 
 

58,61,162 

(7,24,651) 

51,36,511 

 (16,353,418) 

In ͟

As at March 31, 2020 

 
 

91,51,110 

1,12,930 

- 

 

 
5,38,261 

58,302 

 

 
408 

 

6,41,320 
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Medical Expenses - Staff / Labours

 
 
 Total  

 
 

NOTE N0 :-3.21 Finance Costs

  

 Particulars  

 
Interest Expenses 

Interest on Cash Credit 

Interest on Car Loan 

Interest on Term Loan- TLS 140004

Interest on Term Loan- TLS4 1600001

Interest on Term Loan- TLS 5 160005

Interest on Term Loan-

Bank 

Bank Charges 

Processing Fees 

 Total  

NOTE N0 :-3.22 Other Expenses

  

 Particulars  

 
Payment To Auditors 

As Auditor 

Audit Fees 

Prior Period Items 

Prior Period Expense 

Power & Fuel 

Electricity Expense 

Fuel Expense 

Rent Expense 

Godown Rent 

Repairs and Maintenance 

Electrical Expenses 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Staff / Labours 446.00 
 

  

91,82,817 

  

3.21 Finance Costs 

 

 

 

As at March 31, 2021 

 
 

 51,69,214 

532 

TLS 140004 - 

TLS4 1600001 70,564 

TLS 5 160005 1,54,524 

- TLS 6 Corp. 5,91,562 

  

77,449 

  

4,20,364 

  64,84,208 

3.22 Other Expenses  

 

As at March 31, 2021 

 
 

 
1,10,000 

 

- 

  

72,74,653 

1,14,681 

 

 

- 

 
 

 - 

17,204 
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 10,502,331 

In 

As at March 31, 2020 

 
 

50,58,684 

46,653 

80,352 

2,45,648 

3,43,998 

 

 
86,263 

 
2,85,522 

 61,47,121 

 

In 

As at March 31, 2020 

 
 

 
1,10,000 

 
19,299 

 

 
14,241,493 

2,75,719 

 
12,00,000 

 

 
94,227 
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Repair and Maintenance (P & M)

Stores & Spares 

Computer Expense 

Vehicle Repairs and  

Maintenance 

Repair and Maintenance (Others)

 

Insurance 

Insurance Expenses  

Rates and taxes 

Custom Duty 

Municipal Tax 

Professional Tax 

Stamp Duty 

Miscellaneous Expenses 

Accounting Charges 

Advance Licence Fees 

Cleaning Expense 

Clearing, Forwarding and         

Transportation 

Commission Expenses 

Conveyance Expense 

Courier Charges 

DSC charge 

Engineer Contract Expense

Export Expense 

Factory Expense 

Food Licence Fees 

GPCB CCA Fees- Reapply

GPCB NOC Application Fees

GST EXPENSES 

Health License Fee 

Inspection Charges  

Import Expenses  

Professional Fees Expense*

Kasar Vatav 

Legal Expense 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Repair and Maintenance (P & M) 2,68,167 

- 

46,110 

62,768 

Repair and Maintenance (Others) 1,70,868 

 

 

5,50,394 

  

 

46,960 

1,98,195 

2,650 

- 

  

 

86,671 

48,961 

- 

Clearing, Forwarding and          20,08,746 

1,642 

1,767 

20,890 

7,611 

Engineer Contract Expense 3,62,216 

8,151 

8,56,863 

2,000 

Reapply 13,447 

C Application Fees 8,750 

25,953 

10,000 

9,440 

1,19,414 

Professional Fees Expense* 3,88,852 

(2,864) 

7,000 
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10,52,497 

34,253 

41,059 

1,77,940 

 

 

 
4,18,227 

 

 
1,29,587 

1,71,019 

2,400 

- 

 
 

31,500 

1,33,518 

4,487 

36,56,893 

62,48,844 

215 

1,03,568 

 

5,31,350 

1,20,626 

1,46,542 

2,190 

13,447 

17,500 

 

10,000 

- 

- 

1,33,500 

37,036 

8,400 
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Loss on Sale of Property, Plant 

&Equipment* 

Maintenance Fees 

Membership Fees 

Miscellaneous Expenses

Mobile, Telephone and Internet 

Expense 

News paper and Magazine 

Expense 

Office Expenses 

Printing & Stationery 

Professional Fees 

ROC Fess 

Registration Charges 

Reimbursement Expenses

Round Off Expense 

Sales Promotion Expense

Tally Software Charges 

Tea Coffee and Refreshment

Travelling Expense 

Water Bottle Expense 

Web Hosting Expense 

Written Off Debit Balances

 Total  

 

NOTE N0 :-3.23 Interest & Penalty

  

 Particulars  

 
 

Interest on GST 

Interest on ESIC 

Interest on TDS 

Late Fees GST 

Interest on Professional Tax

 Total  

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Sale of Property, Plant 11,25,391 

11,567 

38,875 

Miscellaneous Expenses 4,867 

Mobile, Telephone and Internet  95,356 

News paper and Magazine  12,520 

45,914 

35,508 

4,84,785 

9,000 

1,500 

Reimbursement Expenses 2,000 

117 

Sales Promotion Expense - 

 12,695 

Tea Coffee and Refreshment 13,270 

76,125 
- 

34,127 

Written Off Debit Balances 55,075 

  1,49,06,850 

23 Interest & Penalty  

 

As at March 31, 2021 

  

2226 

0 

2767 

2864.49 

Interest on Professional Tax 4137 

  11,994 
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- 

1,05,057 

37,101 

1,818 

1,37,477 

- 

69,630 

64,746 

8,77,600 

7,800 

- 

- 

- 

35,664 

10,800 

1,02,016 

4,21,555 

26,037 

28,019 

- 

 31,092,655 

In 

As at March 31, 2020 

  

4,018 

198 

8,923 

12,299 

- 

 25,438 
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Note No. 3.8 Depreciation Chart

 Gross Block 

Particulars As at 

April 

1,2020 

Additi

during 

theye

ar 

TANGIBLE 

ASSETS 

  

Buildings 2,50,33,458 7,000 

Plant And 

Machinery 
16,80,28,760 17,26,409

Furniture 

And 

Fittings 

 

65,49,221 1,04,276 

Motor 

Vehicles 

 

93,11,756 - 

Office 

Equipments 

 

14,29,782 46,525 

ComputersAn

dDataProcessi

ng 

Units 

 

 

5,33,283 

 

78,805 

aboratory 

Equipment 

 

 

1,03,840 4,000 

Land – 

Factory 

 

 

1,27,02,900 - 

Total : 
22,36,92,999 19,67,016

 

Fixed Assets are stated at Actual Cost. Company has a policy of deducting 

depreciation from Fixed Assets.Actual cost is inclusive of freights, installation cost, 

duties, taxes and other incidental expenses for bringing the asset to its w

condition for its intended use but net of CENVAT.

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

. 3.8 Depreciation Chart  

Depreciation / Amortization 

Additi

o

during 

ye

Ded/ 

Adj 

during 

the 

year 

As at 

March 

31,2021 

Upto 

March 31, 

2020 

For the 

year 

Ded/Ad

j during 

the year 

Effect 

on 

Deprn 

as per

Co. 

Act, 

2013

      

- 

 

2,50,40,458 1,40,59,005 10,23,957 - -

17,26,409 - 16,97,55,169 11,66,94,910 1,04,74,551 33,00,000 -

 - 66,53,497 55,67,494 2,56,564 - -

- 93,11,756 81,00,794 3,05,755 - -

- 14,76,307 11,90,412 1,13,360 - -

 

- 6,12,088 
 

4,82,696 

 

53,488 

 

- -

- 1,07,840 75,205 5,266 - -

- 1,27,02,900 -  - -

19,67,016 - 22,56,60,015 14,61,70,516 1,22,32,941 33,00,000 -

Fixed Assets are stated at Actual Cost. Company has a policy of deducting 

depreciation from Fixed Assets.Actual cost is inclusive of freights, installation cost, 

duties, taxes and other incidental expenses for bringing the asset to its w

condition for its intended use but net of CENVAT. 
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Net Block 

Effect 

Deprn 

per 

Co. 

Act, 

2013 

Upto 

March 31, 

2021 

As at 

March 

31,2021 

AsatMar

ch31,202

0 

   

- 1,50,82,962 99,57,496 1,09,74,453 

- 13,04,69,461 3,92,85,708 5,13,33,850 

- 58,24,058 8,29,439 9,81,727 

- 84,06,549 9,05,207 12,10,962 

- 13,03,772 1,72,535 2,39,370 

 

- 

 

5,36,184 

 

75,904 

 

50,587 

- 80,471 27,369 28,635 

- - 1,27,02,900 1,27,02,900 

- 16,17,03,457 6,39,56,558 

 

7,75,22,483 

 

Fixed Assets are stated at Actual Cost. Company has a policy of deducting 

depreciation from Fixed Assets.Actual cost is inclusive of freights, installation cost, 

duties, taxes and other incidental expenses for bringing the asset to its working 
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* Capital Work-in- 

put to use in Current Finacial Year.

 

Pursuant to "AS-28 Impairment of Assets" issued by the Central Government 

under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006 for determining 

Impairment in the carrying amount of fixed 

concluded that since recoverable amount of fixed Assets is not less than its 

carrying amount, therefore

fixed Assets owned by the Company.

 

3.24 Retirement Benefits

 
Disclosure Requirement as per AS

notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013

 

a) Defined Contribution Plan 

Expenses during Current Year is 

5,06,588.00). 

 

b) Defined Benefit Plan: 

 

Ahimsa Industries Limited has defined benefit gratuity plan.

 

The company has created a gratuity 

Corporation of India. The premium paid for the gratuity is treated as deductible 

expense for the company and is not treated as perks in the hands of the 

employees. The amount paid by the Company for the Gratuity 

mentioned in the below mentioned table: 

 

Year 

F.Y. 2019-20 

F.Y. 2020-21 

 
3.25 Management Remuneration:

 
Disclosures with respect to the 

required under section

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 Progess is capitalized in previous year and the same has been 

put to use in Current Finacial Year. 

28 Impairment of Assets" issued by the Central Government 

the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006 for determining 

Impairment in the carrying amount of fixed assets, the 

concluded that since recoverable amount of fixed Assets is not less than its 

amount, therefore no provision is required for impairment in respect of 

fixed Assets owned by the Company. 

Retirement Benefits:- 

Disclosure Requirement as per AS-15 (Revised 2005) “Employee Benefits” 

notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Defined Contribution Plan (Provident Fund) included in Employee Benefit 

Expenses during Current Year is ` 4,44,385.00 (Previous Year i.e. F.Y. 2019

Defined Benefit Plan: -  

Ahimsa Industries Limited has defined benefit gratuity plan.

The company has created a gratuity fund which is managed by the Life Insurance 

Corporation of India. The premium paid for the gratuity is treated as deductible 

expense for the company and is not treated as perks in the hands of the 

employees. The amount paid by the Company for the Gratuity 

mentioned in the below mentioned table: - 

Amount (in 

Management Remuneration:- 

Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as 

section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (1)Companies 
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Progess is capitalized in previous year and the same has been 

28 Impairment of Assets" issued by the Central Government 

the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006 for determining 

 management has 

concluded that since recoverable amount of fixed Assets is not less than its 

quired for impairment in respect of 

15 (Revised 2005) “Employee Benefits” 

t Fund) included in Employee Benefit 

4,44,385.00 (Previous Year i.e. F.Y. 2019-20 ` 

Ahimsa Industries Limited has defined benefit gratuity plan. 

fund which is managed by the Life Insurance 

Corporation of India. The premium paid for the gratuity is treated as deductible 

expense for the company and is not treated as perks in the hands of the 

employees. The amount paid by the Company for the Gratuity fund to LIC is 

Amount (in `̀̀̀) 

6,41,320.00 

10,565.00 

Directors and employees as 

97 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (1)Companies 
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(Appointment and Remuneration 

provided in the below mentioned table: 

 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole

Manager: 

Sr. No. Particulars of 

Remuneration

  

1. Gross Salary 

 a) Salary as per Provisions 

contained in section 17(1) 

of the Income Tax 

Act,1961. 

 b) Value of perquisites u/s 

17 (2) of Inco

Act,1961 

 c) Profits in lieu of salary 

under section 17(3) 

Income- tax Act, 1961

2. Stock option 

3. Sweat Equity 

4. Commission 

5. Any other Benefits

 Total 

 

 

B. Remuneration to

WTD: - 

    

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars of 

Remuneration 

  

1. Gross Salary 

 a) Salary as per 

Provisions contained 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel Rules, 2014

provided in the below mentioned table: - 

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or 

lars of 

Remuneration 

Name of 

MD/WTD/Manager 

MD WTD 

22,34,153.00 20,64,003.00 

Salary as per Provisions 

contained in section 17(1) 

of the Income Tax 

  

b) Value of perquisites u/s 

17 (2) of Income Tax 

  

Profits in lieu of salary 

under section 17(3) 

tax Act, 1961 

  

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

Any other Benefits 0 0 

22,34,153.00 20,64,003.00 

Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/ Manager/ 

       

Particulars of Name of Managerial Person other 

than MD/WTD/Manager 

CEO CFO CS 

7,63,603.00 2,04,886.00 2,04,690.00

Provisions contained 

0 0 
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Personnel Rules, 2014) has been 

time Directors and/or 

 

Total Amount 

 

 42,98,156.00 

  

  

  

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 42,98,156.00 

key managerial personnel other than MD/ Manager/ 

   

Name of Managerial Person other Total 

Amount 

 

2,04,690.00 11,73,179.00 

0 0 
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in section 17(1) of the 

Income Tax Act,1961.

 b) Value of perquisites 

u/s 17 (2) of Income 

Tax Act,1961 

 c) Profits in lieu of 

salary under section 

17(3) Income- tax Act, 

1961 

2. Stock option 

3. Sweat Equity 

4. Commission 

5. Any other Benefits 

 Total 

  

 

 

3.26 Segment Reporting:

 

Information about Primary (Business) Segment:

Particulars PET/Prefor

m/Cap/Mac

hinery/DIE

Revenue  

Revenue from 

Operations 

18,77,71,320.00

Other Income - 

Segment Results 

before Depreciation 

1,34,47,031.16

Depreciation 1,10,05,323.16

Segments results 

after depreciation 

24,41,708.00

Un-allocable income 

net of Expenses 

- 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

in section 17(1) of the 

Income Tax Act,1961. 

b) Value of perquisites 

u/s 17 (2) of Income 

0 0 

Profits in lieu of 

salary under section 

tax Act, 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

 0 0 

7,63,603.00 2,04,886.00 2,04,690.00

  

egment Reporting:-  

Information about Primary (Business) Segment: 

PET/Prefor

m/Cap/Mac

y/DIE 

Textiles Export 

Trading 

Un

allocated

   

18,77,71,320.00 - 3,15,82,692.00  

- - - 

1,34,47,031.16               

(36,471.00) 

1,43,05,364.77 - 

1,10,05,323.16 - 1,02,225.77 - 

24,41,708.00 (36,471.00) 1,42,03,139.00 - 

- -  
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0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

2,04,690.00 11,73,179.00 

  

Un-

allocated 

Total 

 

21,93,54,012.00 

- 

2,77,15,924.93 

1,11,07,548.93 

1,66,08,376.00 

(1,50,99,960.00) 
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The Company operates in

"Textiles" and “Export Trading” which ar

in Accounting Standard (AS) 17"Segment Reporting"

based on Product is described in the below mentioned table: 

 

3.27 Related Party Disclosure (AS 18

 

Related party transactions a

Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, in the below mentioned table: 

 

Nature of Transaction

  

1. Mr. Ashutosh D. Gandhi (MD)

Loan Taken 

Remuneration (Gross Paid)

Rent Paid 

2. Mrs. Sneha A. Gandhi (WTD)

Loan Taken 

Remuneration(Gross Paid)

Rent Paid 

3. Mr. Sanjay Bholashanker 

Profit before Tax - 

Less: Current Tax - 

Add: Deferred Tax - 

Profit after Tax - 

Other Information as 

at 31/03/2021 

 

Segment Assets 15,42,23,084.00

Assets to be 

eliminated (Income 

Tax Asset) 

- 

Total Assets 15,42,23,084.00

Segment Liabilities 1,33,73,369.00

Liabilities to be 

eliminated (Income 

Tax Liabilities) 

- 

Total Liabilities 1,33,73,369.00

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

The Company operates in business segment of "PET/Preform/Cap/Machine/Die", 

"Textiles" and “Export Trading” which are considered as different segment as envisaged 

in Accounting Standard (AS) 17"Segment Reporting"Segment Reporting of the company 

based on Product is described in the below mentioned table: - 

Related Party Disclosure (AS 18):- 

Related party transactions are reported as per AS-18 of Companies (Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, in the below mentioned table: 

Nature of Transaction Period

2020-21 

1. Mr. Ashutosh D. Gandhi (MD)    

24,00,622.02 

ross Paid) 22,34,153.00 

- 

2. Mrs. Sneha A. Gandhi (WTD)   

28,23,940.00 

Remuneration(Gross Paid) 20,64,003.00 

- 

3. Mr. Sanjay Bholashanker  

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

   

15,42,23,084.00 1,68,85,527.00 - 68,58,194.00

- - (31,31,730.42)

15,42,23,084.00 1,68,85,527.00 - 37,26,463.58

 

1,33,73,369.00 1,11,13,163.00 3,88,931.00 7,65,21,844.00

- - - 

1,33,73,369.00 1,11,13,163.00 3,88,931.00 7,65,21,844.00
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usiness segment of "PET/Preform/Cap/Machine/Die", 

e considered as different segment as envisaged 

Segment Reporting of the company 

18 of Companies (Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, in the below mentioned table: - 

Period 

2019-20 

94,12,728.00 

22,78,600.00 

600,000.00 

25,00,000.00 

16,41,000.00 

600,000.00 

 

15,08,416.00 

- 

(5,84,941.00) 

9,23,475.00 

 

68,58,194.00 17,79,66.805.00 

(31,31,730.42) (31,31,730.42) 

37,26,463.58 17,48,35,074.58 

7,65,21,844.00 10,13,97,307.00 

- 

7,65,21,844.00 10,13,97,307.00 
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Agrawal(CEO) 

Remuneration(Gross Paid)

4. Mr. Shrenikbhai Madhukarbhai 

Khatwala (CFO) (resigned as on 

28/07/2020) 

Remuneration(Gross Paid)

5. Mr. Darshankumar Manubhai 

Mistri(CFO) 

Remuneration(Gross Paid)

6. Mrs Saloni A. Gandhi

of MD 

Remuneration(Gross Paid)

7. Mrs Chetna S. Khatwala

CFO 

Remuneration(Gross Paid)

8. Mrs  Priti S. Agrawal

Remuneration(Gross Paid)

9. Mrs Rashmi Patel (CS) (Resigned

as on 30/10/2020) 

Remuneration(Gross Paid)

10. Monali Aashish Maheswari

Remuneration (Gross Paid)

 

 

3.28 Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22) Deferred Tax liability

view of Accounting Standard 

 

 “Accounting for Taxes on Income” as at the end of the year/period is reported in 

the below mentioned table: 

 

Particulars 

Deferred tax asset  

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability

On expenditure deferred in the books but allowable 

for tax purposes 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

neration(Gross Paid) 7,63,603.00 

4. Mr. Shrenikbhai Madhukarbhai 

(resigned as on 

 

Remuneration(Gross Paid) 1,39.623.00 

5. Mr. Darshankumar Manubhai  

Remuneration(Gross Paid) 65,263.00 

Saloni A. Gandhi- Daughter  

Remuneration(Gross Paid) - 

na S. Khatwala- Wife of  

Remuneration(Gross Paid) 96,480.00 

Priti S. Agrawal- Wife of CEO  

Remuneration(Gross Paid) 5,87,642.00 

9. Mrs Rashmi Patel (CS) (Resigned  

Remuneration(Gross Paid) 1,38,000.00 

10. Monali Aashish Maheswari (CS)  

Remuneration (Gross Paid) 66,690.00 

Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22) Deferred Tax liability

view of Accounting Standard – 22:- 

“Accounting for Taxes on Income” as at the end of the year/period is reported in 

the below mentioned table: - 

As at 31 

March, 2021

      ` ` ` ` 

 31,31,730.42

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability 

On expenditure deferred in the books but allowable 
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9,19,292.00 

 

3,25,104.00 

 

0.00 

 

6,15,360.00 

 

2,70,762.00 

 

6,91,379.00 

 

2,28,429.00 

 

- 

Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22) Deferred Tax liability/Asset in 

“Accounting for Taxes on Income” as at the end of the year/period is reported in 

As at 31 

March, 2021 

As at 31 

March, 2020 

` ` ` `         ` ` ` `     

31,31,730.42 37,16,671.42 

- - 

-  -  
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On items included in Reserves and surplus pending 

amortisation into the Statement of Profit and Loss

Others (DTA reversed during the year)

  

Provision for compensated absences, gratuity and 

other employee benefits

Provision for doubtful debts / advances

Disallowances under Section 40(a)(i), 43B of the 

Income Tax Act, 1961

On difference between depreciation as per books 

and as per tax 

Unabsorbed depreciation carried forward

Brought forward business losses

On items included in Reserves and surplus pending 

amortisation into the Statement of Profit and Loss

Others 

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets

  

Net deferred tax asset

 

# The Company has recognised deferred tax asset on Depreci

and depreciation allowable as per Income Tax Act 1961, also created 

assets on preliminary expanses and on Leave Encashment.

              *The Company has reversed deferred tax asset due to changes in Income Tax 

Rate. 

# The net deferred tax asset is classified as non

the face of the Balance Sheet.

Earnings per Share (AS 20

 

The Calculation of Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares

described below: - 

 

 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

On items included in Reserves and surplus pending 

amortisation into the Statement of Profit and Loss 

Others (DTA reversed during the year)* 

Provision for compensated absences, gratuity and 

other employee benefits 

Provision for doubtful debts / advances 

Disallowances under Section 40(a)(i), 43B of the 

Income Tax Act, 1961 

(79,945.89)

On difference between depreciation as per books 8,23,676.33

Unabsorbed depreciation carried forward 

Brought forward business losses 

On items included in Reserves and surplus pending 

on into the Statement of Profit and Loss 

(1,58,790.02)

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets 

Net deferred tax asset 31,31,730.42

# The Company has recognised deferred tax asset on Depreci

and depreciation allowable as per Income Tax Act 1961, also created 

assets on preliminary expanses and on Leave Encashment. 

The Company has reversed deferred tax asset due to changes in Income Tax 

net deferred tax asset is classified as non-current assets and disclosed on 

the face of the Balance Sheet. 

Earnings per Share (AS 20):- 

The Calculation of Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares

 

 

 

141 

- - 

- (4,23,479.73) 

    

- - 

- - 

(79,945.89) (80,653.65) 

8,23,676.33 9,02,221.28 

- - 

- - 

- - 

(1,58,790.02) (2,10,413.48) 

- - 

    

31,31,730.42 37,16,671.42 

# The Company has recognised deferred tax asset on Depreciation as per books 

and depreciation allowable as per Income Tax Act 1961, also created deferred tax 

The Company has reversed deferred tax asset due to changes in Income Tax 

current assets and disclosed on 

The Calculation of Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares as per (AS) 20 is 
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Particulars 

No. Of 

Shares 

outstand

ing 

Number of 

Shares 

outstanding at 

the Beginning 

of the year 

54,73,990

Shares issued 

during the 

year: - 

By way of 

Bonus Issue 

Other than 

bonus Issue 

Total Shares 

outstanding at 

the end of the 

year 

54,73,990

 

The following reflects the profit and share data used in the Basic and Diluted EPS 

computation: -  

  

Net Profit as per Profit and Loss 

Weighted Average Number of Equity

Nominal Value per Share 

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share

 

 

3.29 Government Grants:

 

Government Grants are recorded in the books as per AS 

recorded in the books of accounts a

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Current Year Previous year

No. Of 

Shares 

outstand

No. Of 

Months 

outstan

ding 

Weighted 

average 

number 

of Shares 

No. Of 

Shares 

Outstan

ding 

No. Of 

Months 

outstan

ding

,990 12 54,73,990 54,73,99

0 

- - - - 

- - - - 

- - - - 

990 - 54,73,990 54,73,99

0 

following reflects the profit and share data used in the Basic and Diluted EPS 

       

Year ended 

March 31, 2021 

Year ended 

March 31, 2020

Net Profit as per Profit and Loss  9,23,475.00 

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 54,73,990 

10.00 

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share 0.17 

Government Grants:- 

recorded in the books as per AS 12. Total Government Grants 

recorded in the books of accounts are mentioned in the table attached below: 
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Previous year 

No. Of 

Months 

outstan

ding 

Weighted 

average 

number 

of Shares 

12 54,73,990 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- 54,73,990 

following reflects the profit and share data used in the Basic and Diluted EPS 

    

Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

(43,77,684.00) 

54,73,990 

10.00 

(0.80) 

12. Total Government Grants 

re mentioned in the table attached below: -  
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#The other incentives include incentives under Focus Market Scheme

which can be utilized as

 

3.30 Duty Drawback:

 

Duty Drawback

recorded. Duty Drawback received during the Fina

1,81,128.00 

 

3.31 Preliminary Expenses:

 

Preliminary Expenses for the financial year 2015

under the companies Act 2013 they have been expensed out in that particular 

financial year. 

 

3.32 Prior Period Expenses

      All identifiable items of Income and Expenditure pertaining to prior period are 

accounted as “Prior 

depending on the

 

 

Particulars 

 

Details of government grants

- Duty drawback (recognised under Other 

operating revenues) 

-Other incentives (specify nature)

 

The Company has received certain 

Equipments and facilities free of cost 

carrying on research and development. 

These assets are required to be returned on 

completion of the specified activity. 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

other incentives include incentives under Focus Market Scheme

which can be utilized as credit in GST payment. 

Duty Drawback:-  

Duty Drawback, which is received, and receivable for F.Y. 2020

Duty Drawback received during the Financial Year 2020

Preliminary Expenses:- 

Preliminary Expenses for the financial year 2015-16 relate to IPO Expenses 

under the companies Act 2013 they have been expensed out in that particular 

Prior Period Expenses:- 

All identifiable items of Income and Expenditure pertaining to prior period are 

accounted as “Prior Period Items”. “Exceptional items” are accounted 

on the nature of transaction. 

For the year 

ended  

31 March, 

2021 

For the year 

ended 

31 March, 

2020

      ` ` ` `     

Details of government grants   

Duty drawback (recognised under Other 1,81,128.00 

her incentives (specify nature)# - 

  

The Company has received certain 

Equipments and facilities free of cost 

carrying on research and development. 

These assets are required to be returned on 

completion of the specified activity.  

NIL 
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other incentives include incentives under Focus Market Scheme and MEIS 

, which is received, and receivable for F.Y. 2020-21 are 

ncial Year 2020-21 is ` 

16 relate to IPO Expenses 

under the companies Act 2013 they have been expensed out in that particular 

All identifiable items of Income and Expenditure pertaining to prior period are 

ems” are accounted 

For the year 

ended  

31 March, 

2020 

    ` ` ` `     

  

46,864.00 

- 

  

NIL 
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3.33  GST:- 

 

While valuing the inventories of final products, the co

taken at net as Net of Inputs i.e. the cost

against the GST Payable. 

The balance under CENVAT standing in the Books of Accounts at the year

is due to technical error of GST Portal. The CENV

GST Regime but the same is not yet reflected in Electronic Credit Ledger. 

balance under GST

products at the close of the year has been included in the ASSETS 

 

3.34 Realizations:- 

 

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief, the 

value on realization 

course of  business is not less than the amounts at which they are stated in the 

Balance sheet. 

 

3.35 Impairment of Assets:

 

The management of the company has carried out an exercise to ascertain 

impairment   of Fixed Assets, if any, In the opinion of the management of the 

company there are no indication of impairmen

therefore no effect of impairment is required to be given in the books of 

account. 

 

3.36 CIF Value of Imports:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Raw Material 

Stores, Spares and Packing Materials

Capital Goods 

Total 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

While valuing the inventories of final products, the cost of inputs consumed is 

taken at net as Net of Inputs i.e. the cost as reduced by the GST Credit 

the GST Payable.  

The balance under CENVAT standing in the Books of Accounts at the year

is due to technical error of GST Portal. The CENVAT is carried forward under 

GST Regime but the same is not yet reflected in Electronic Credit Ledger. 

GST available for adjustment against the GST

products at the close of the year has been included in the ASSETS 

 

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief, the 

value on realization of current assets, loans and advances will,

usiness is not less than the amounts at which they are stated in the 

Impairment of Assets:- 

The management of the company has carried out an exercise to ascertain 

impairment   of Fixed Assets, if any, In the opinion of the management of the 

company there are no indication of impairment of assets as at 31/03/

therefore no effect of impairment is required to be given in the books of 

CIF Value of Imports:- 

Year Ended 31
st

 

March 2021 

Stores, Spares and Packing Materials 
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st of inputs consumed is 

as reduced by the GST Credit availed 

The balance under CENVAT standing in the Books of Accounts at the year-end 

AT is carried forward under 

GST Regime but the same is not yet reflected in Electronic Credit Ledger. The 

GST payable on final 

products at the close of the year has been included in the ASSETS side.  

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief, the 

will, in the ordinary 

usiness is not less than the amounts at which they are stated in the 

The management of the company has carried out an exercise to ascertain 

impairment   of Fixed Assets, if any, In the opinion of the management of the 

t of assets as at 31/03/2021 and 

therefore no effect of impairment is required to be given in the books of 

Year Ended 31
st

 

March 2020 

- 2089.50 

- - 

- 18,02,080.79 

- 18,04,170.29 
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3.24 Expenditure in Foreign Currency:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3.25 Earnings in Foreign Exchange:

 

 

 

 

 

 

3.26 Micro Small and Medium Enterprise(MSME) Creditors:

 

The Micro Small and Medium Enterprise registered under The Micro small and 

Medium Enterprise Development Act 2006 have been taken based on the list of 

MSME creditors provided by the management. However, as the Company has 

not received any claims in respect of such

been made in the books of accounts.

 

3.27 General Notes: - 

 

• Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to 

correspond with current year’s classification / disclosure.

 

• Balances shown unde

provisions, Trade payables, Other current liabilities, Long term loans and 

advances, inventories, Trade Receivables, Short term loans and advances and 

other current assets, etc. are subject to confir

management does not expect any material difference affecting the current year's 

financial statements

 

Advertisement Expense

Travelling Expense

Repair & Maintenance Expense

Total 

 

CIF Value of Exports

FOB Value of Exports

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Expenditure in Foreign Currency:- 

Earnings in Foreign Exchange:- 

Micro Small and Medium Enterprise(MSME) Creditors:-

o Small and Medium Enterprise registered under The Micro small and 

Medium Enterprise Development Act 2006 have been taken based on the list of 

MSME creditors provided by the management. However, as the Company has 

not received any claims in respect of such interest and as such, no provision has 

been made in the books of accounts. 

 

Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to 

correspond with current year’s classification / disclosure. 

Balances shown under Long-term borrowings, Long term provisions, Short term 

provisions, Trade payables, Other current liabilities, Long term loans and 

advances, inventories, Trade Receivables, Short term loans and advances and 

other current assets, etc. are subject to confirmation / reconciliation, if any. The 

management does not expect any material difference affecting the current year's 

financial statements.  

Year Ended 31st 

March 2021 

Advertisement Expense 

Travelling Expense 

Repair & Maintenance Expense 

Year Ended 31st 

March 2021 

CIF Value of Exports 3,26,08,305.40

FOB Value of Exports 2,90,70,906.71
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o Small and Medium Enterprise registered under The Micro small and 

Medium Enterprise Development Act 2006 have been taken based on the list of 

MSME creditors provided by the management. However, as the Company has 

interest and as such, no provision has 

Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to 

term borrowings, Long term provisions, Short term 

provisions, Trade payables, Other current liabilities, Long term loans and 

advances, inventories, Trade Receivables, Short term loans and advances and 

mation / reconciliation, if any. The 

management does not expect any material difference affecting the current year's 

Year Ended 31st 

March 2020 

- - 

- 37,680.80 

- 1,37,085.00 

- 1,74,765.80 

Year Ended 31st 

March 2020 

3,26,08,305.40 97,26,532.45 

2,90,70,906.71 94,34,622.40 



2020-21 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIE

 

 

• Cash Balance is taken as valued & certified by management.

 

• Confirmations / certificates in respect of unsecured lo

customers, advances recoverable in cash or in kind, investments and various 

other parties are awaited.

 

• Company has filed Summary Suit of 

debts against two of its Debtors

 

Sr No Party Name

1. Two Brothers Beverages Private Limited

2. Sahyadri Food and Agro Industries

 

 

3.28 Pending Litigations and Civil Proceedings: 

 

Except as stated below there are no outstanding litigations, suits, cr

prosecutions, proceedings or tax liabilities against/by our Company, our Directors, 

our Promoters and our Group Entities and there are no defaults, non

statutory dues, over

banks/financial institutions by our Company, default in creation of full security as 

per terms of issue/other liabilities, no amounts owed to small scale undertakings 

or any other creditor exceeding 

days, no proceedings initiated for economic/civil/any other offences (including 

past cases where penalties may or may not have been awarded and irrespective 

of whether they are specified under paragraph (I) of Part 1 of Schedule V to the 

Companies Act) other than un

disciplinary action has been taken by SEBI or any stock exchange against our 

Company, our Promoters, our Directors and Group Entities.

 

Further, except as stated herein, there are no past cases in which penalties have 

been imposed on our Company, our Promoters, our Directors or our Promoter 

Group Entities, and there is no outstanding litigation against any other Company 

whose outcome could have a 

Company. Further, there are no cases of litigation, defaults etc. in respect of 

companies/firms/ventures with which the Promoters were associated in the past 

but are no longer associated, in respect of which t

continues to be associated.

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Cash Balance is taken as valued & certified by management. 

Confirmations / certificates in respect of unsecured loans, advances from 

customers, advances recoverable in cash or in kind, investments and various 

other parties are awaited. 

Company has filed Summary Suit of `36,95,239.00 for recovery of outstanding 

of its Debtors as follows : 

y Name Recoverable Amount

Two Brothers Beverages Private Limited ` 33,70,071.00

Sahyadri Food and Agro Industries ` 3,25,168

Pending Litigations and Civil Proceedings: -  

Except as stated below there are no outstanding litigations, suits, cr

prosecutions, proceedings or tax liabilities against/by our Company, our Directors, 

our Promoters and our Group Entities and there are no defaults, non

statutory dues, over-dues to banks/financial institutions, defaults against 

anks/financial institutions by our Company, default in creation of full security as 

per terms of issue/other liabilities, no amounts owed to small scale undertakings 

or any other creditor exceeding ` 1 lakh, which is outstanding for more than 30 

roceedings initiated for economic/civil/any other offences (including 

past cases where penalties may or may not have been awarded and irrespective 

of whether they are specified under paragraph (I) of Part 1 of Schedule V to the 

Companies Act) other than unclaimed liabilities of our Company and no 

disciplinary action has been taken by SEBI or any stock exchange against our 

Company, our Promoters, our Directors and Group Entities. 

except as stated herein, there are no past cases in which penalties have 

been imposed on our Company, our Promoters, our Directors or our Promoter 

Group Entities, and there is no outstanding litigation against any other Company 

whose outcome could have a material adverse effect on the position of our 

Company. Further, there are no cases of litigation, defaults etc. in respect of 

companies/firms/ventures with which the Promoters were associated in the past 

but are no longer associated, in respect of which the name(s) of the Promoters 

continues to be associated. 
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ans, advances from 

customers, advances recoverable in cash or in kind, investments and various 

for recovery of outstanding 

Recoverable Amount 

33,70,071.00 

3,25,168.00 

Except as stated below there are no outstanding litigations, suits, criminal or civil 

prosecutions, proceedings or tax liabilities against/by our Company, our Directors, 

our Promoters and our Group Entities and there are no defaults, non-payment of 

dues to banks/financial institutions, defaults against 

anks/financial institutions by our Company, default in creation of full security as 

per terms of issue/other liabilities, no amounts owed to small scale undertakings 

1 lakh, which is outstanding for more than 30 

roceedings initiated for economic/civil/any other offences (including 

past cases where penalties may or may not have been awarded and irrespective 

of whether they are specified under paragraph (I) of Part 1 of Schedule V to the 

claimed liabilities of our Company and no 

disciplinary action has been taken by SEBI or any stock exchange against our 

except as stated herein, there are no past cases in which penalties have 

been imposed on our Company, our Promoters, our Directors or our Promoter 

Group Entities, and there is no outstanding litigation against any other Company 

material adverse effect on the position of our 

Company. Further, there are no cases of litigation, defaults etc. in respect of 

companies/firms/ventures with which the Promoters were associated in the past 

he name(s) of the Promoters 



2020-21 

 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIE

 

 

Further, apart from those as stated below, there are no show

claims served on our Company, our Promoters, our Directors or our Group 

Entities from any statutory authority / revenue au

material adverse effect on our business.

 

3.29 Contingent Liabilities:

 

The below mentioned contingent Liabilities are standing as on the Balance 

Sheet Date: 

 

i. The State of Gujarat through Commissioner of Commercial Tax, C 

Bhavan, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad has filed an appeal against the order of 

Gujarat Valued Added Tax Tribunal, Ahmedabad has ordered to consider PET 

Preform is being Packing Material falling under Entry 55 of Schedule ll of the 

Gujarat Value Added Tax, 2

Gujarat filled an Appeal into a High Court of Gujarat against the order of 

tribunal to consider the Entry treated as Residuary Entry 87 of 2nd Schedule 

of The Gujarat Value Added Tax, 2003 and levy the Tax @ 12

Additional lax instead of 4% plus 1% as Additional Tax as ordered by Gujarat 

Value Added Tax Tribunal, Ahmedabad. Amount of the Liability cannot be 

quantified. lf Honorable

Tribunal, the Lia

 

ii. The company has executed Bond for 

payment of Central Excise Duty for purchase of excisable goods. ln the event 

of failure of export of the goods as per the terms and con

executed is not made than Excise Duty is payable to the extent applicable.

 

iii. The Company Has Imported Plant and Custom duty is not paid to the amount 

of ` 116.33 Lacs (with 15% interest per annum) on the basis of the 

undertaking given to the

Customs ICD-

manufactured from imported plant within the period of Eight years. The 

obligation as specifying terms of the notification of the Government of 

the ministry of Finance (Department of Revenue) No. 102/2009 Dated 

11.09.2009. 

 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Further, apart from those as stated below, there are no show

claims served on our Company, our Promoters, our Directors or our Group 

Entities from any statutory authority / revenue authority that would have a 

material adverse effect on our business. 

Contingent Liabilities:- 

The below mentioned contingent Liabilities are standing as on the Balance 

The State of Gujarat through Commissioner of Commercial Tax, C 

Bhavan, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad has filed an appeal against the order of 

Gujarat Valued Added Tax Tribunal, Ahmedabad has ordered to consider PET 

Preform is being Packing Material falling under Entry 55 of Schedule ll of the 

Gujarat Value Added Tax, 2003 whereas The Department of Commercial Tax

Gujarat filled an Appeal into a High Court of Gujarat against the order of 

tribunal to consider the Entry treated as Residuary Entry 87 of 2nd Schedule 

of The Gujarat Value Added Tax, 2003 and levy the Tax @ 12

Additional lax instead of 4% plus 1% as Additional Tax as ordered by Gujarat 

Value Added Tax Tribunal, Ahmedabad. Amount of the Liability cannot be 

Honorable High Court of Gujarat set aside the order of the 

Tribunal, the Liability may arise on the sales made at Local Rate.

The company has executed Bond for ` 50 Lacs (Fifty Lacs only) for non

payment of Central Excise Duty for purchase of excisable goods. ln the event 

of failure of export of the goods as per the terms and con

executed is not made than Excise Duty is payable to the extent applicable.

The Company Has Imported Plant and Custom duty is not paid to the amount 

116.33 Lacs (with 15% interest per annum) on the basis of the 

undertaking given to the president of India, The Assistant Commissioner of 

-Khodiyar, Gandhinagar. They will export the goods 

manufactured from imported plant within the period of Eight years. The 

obligation as specifying terms of the notification of the Government of 

the ministry of Finance (Department of Revenue) No. 102/2009 Dated 
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Further, apart from those as stated below, there are no show-cause notices / 

claims served on our Company, our Promoters, our Directors or our Group 

thority that would have a 

The below mentioned contingent Liabilities are standing as on the Balance 

The State of Gujarat through Commissioner of Commercial Tax, C -2, Rajya Kar 

Bhavan, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad has filed an appeal against the order of 

Gujarat Valued Added Tax Tribunal, Ahmedabad has ordered to consider PET 

Preform is being Packing Material falling under Entry 55 of Schedule ll of the 

003 whereas The Department of Commercial Tax- 

Gujarat filled an Appeal into a High Court of Gujarat against the order of 

tribunal to consider the Entry treated as Residuary Entry 87 of 2nd Schedule 

of The Gujarat Value Added Tax, 2003 and levy the Tax @ 12.5% plus 2.5% as 

Additional lax instead of 4% plus 1% as Additional Tax as ordered by Gujarat 

Value Added Tax Tribunal, Ahmedabad. Amount of the Liability cannot be 

High Court of Gujarat set aside the order of the 

bility may arise on the sales made at Local Rate. 

50 Lacs (Fifty Lacs only) for non-

payment of Central Excise Duty for purchase of excisable goods. ln the event 

of failure of export of the goods as per the terms and conditions of Bond 

executed is not made than Excise Duty is payable to the extent applicable. 

The Company Has Imported Plant and Custom duty is not paid to the amount 

116.33 Lacs (with 15% interest per annum) on the basis of the 

president of India, The Assistant Commissioner of 

Khodiyar, Gandhinagar. They will export the goods 

manufactured from imported plant within the period of Eight years. The 

obligation as specifying terms of the notification of the Government of India in 

the ministry of Finance (Department of Revenue) No. 102/2009 Dated 
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The company does not have any pending export obligations against EPCG 

license.  

    

• Indirect Tax Proceedings Involve by Company (VAT Matters)

 

i. M/s Ahimsa Ind

Tax Invoice No.106. Company file an application inquiring about the 

applicable rate of tax on the sale of this product to be used as packing 

material. The appellant has contended that the PET Preform 

material and it falls under Entry 55 of Schedule II to the Gujarat Value 

Added Tax Act, 2003 on 30.08.2012. However, the learned Joint 

Commissioner of Commercial Tax (Legal) Vide Order No. VAT/Sec. 

80/2012/D/237/J.504/507 had determined dated 

PET preform is not a Packing Material and its included as Residuary Goods. 

He held that it is covered under Entry 87 of Schedule II to the Act and it is 

accordingly taxable at the rate of 12.5% plus 2.5% additional tax. Instead 

of 4%+1% as charged by company.

 

ii. In against the order No. VAT/K

20.11.2012 of the learned Joint Commissioner of Commercial Tax, 

Company filed appeal, dated 28.11.2012 in the Gujarat Value Added Tax 

Tribunal, Ahmedabad. The Hon’bl

1718/2013/First Appeal No.9/12 dated 24.04.2013 of Tribunal held that a 

PET Preform is convenient form of packing and strictly used as end 

product for packing purposes only. Therefore, it is held to be declared as 

polythene packing material falling under Entry 55 of Schedule II to the 

GVAT Act and liable to be taxed accordingly and the same cannot be 

treated under residuary Entry 87 of Schedule II to the Act. The order of the 

determining authority is therefore, not just and p

is not liable to be taxed @ 12.5% plus 2.5% by way of additional tax.

 

iii. Being aggrieved and dissatisfied by the Judgement and order dated 

24/04/2013, passed in First appeal no. 9 of 2012 by Hon’ble Gujarat Value 

Added Tax tribunal at

Commissioner of Commercial tax (Applicant) filed appeal against M/S 

Ahimsa Industries Pvt. Ltd. (Respondent) under the Tax Appeal No.1354 of 

2014 dated on 13/05/2014 before the Hon’ble High Court of Gujarat at 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

The company does not have any pending export obligations against EPCG 

  

   

Indirect Tax Proceedings Involve by Company (VAT Matters)

M/s Ahimsa Industries Pvt Ltd has sold PET Preform on 23.08.2012 vide 

Tax Invoice No.106. Company file an application inquiring about the 

applicable rate of tax on the sale of this product to be used as packing 

material. The appellant has contended that the PET Preform 

material and it falls under Entry 55 of Schedule II to the Gujarat Value 

Added Tax Act, 2003 on 30.08.2012. However, the learned Joint 

Commissioner of Commercial Tax (Legal) Vide Order No. VAT/Sec. 

80/2012/D/237/J.504/507 had determined dated on 20/11/2012 held that 

PET preform is not a Packing Material and its included as Residuary Goods. 

He held that it is covered under Entry 87 of Schedule II to the Act and it is 

accordingly taxable at the rate of 12.5% plus 2.5% additional tax. Instead 

%+1% as charged by company. 

In against the order No. VAT/K-80/2012/D/237/J.504/507, dated 

20.11.2012 of the learned Joint Commissioner of Commercial Tax, 

Company filed appeal, dated 28.11.2012 in the Gujarat Value Added Tax 

Tribunal, Ahmedabad. The Hon’ble Bench vide in its Order No. B

1718/2013/First Appeal No.9/12 dated 24.04.2013 of Tribunal held that a 

PET Preform is convenient form of packing and strictly used as end 

product for packing purposes only. Therefore, it is held to be declared as 

packing material falling under Entry 55 of Schedule II to the 

GVAT Act and liable to be taxed accordingly and the same cannot be 

treated under residuary Entry 87 of Schedule II to the Act. The order of the 

determining authority is therefore, not just and proper and the appellant 

is not liable to be taxed @ 12.5% plus 2.5% by way of additional tax.

Being aggrieved and dissatisfied by the Judgement and order dated 

24/04/2013, passed in First appeal no. 9 of 2012 by Hon’ble Gujarat Value 

Added Tax tribunal at Ahmedabad the State of Gujarat through the 

Commissioner of Commercial tax (Applicant) filed appeal against M/S 

Ahimsa Industries Pvt. Ltd. (Respondent) under the Tax Appeal No.1354 of 

2014 dated on 13/05/2014 before the Hon’ble High Court of Gujarat at 
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The company does not have any pending export obligations against EPCG 

Indirect Tax Proceedings Involve by Company (VAT Matters) 

ustries Pvt Ltd has sold PET Preform on 23.08.2012 vide 

Tax Invoice No.106. Company file an application inquiring about the 

applicable rate of tax on the sale of this product to be used as packing 

material. The appellant has contended that the PET Preform is a packing 

material and it falls under Entry 55 of Schedule II to the Gujarat Value 

Added Tax Act, 2003 on 30.08.2012. However, the learned Joint 

Commissioner of Commercial Tax (Legal) Vide Order No. VAT/Sec. 

on 20/11/2012 held that 

PET preform is not a Packing Material and its included as Residuary Goods. 

He held that it is covered under Entry 87 of Schedule II to the Act and it is 

accordingly taxable at the rate of 12.5% plus 2.5% additional tax. Instead 

80/2012/D/237/J.504/507, dated 

20.11.2012 of the learned Joint Commissioner of Commercial Tax, 

Company filed appeal, dated 28.11.2012 in the Gujarat Value Added Tax 

e Bench vide in its Order No. B-

1718/2013/First Appeal No.9/12 dated 24.04.2013 of Tribunal held that a 

PET Preform is convenient form of packing and strictly used as end 

product for packing purposes only. Therefore, it is held to be declared as 

packing material falling under Entry 55 of Schedule II to the 

GVAT Act and liable to be taxed accordingly and the same cannot be 

treated under residuary Entry 87 of Schedule II to the Act. The order of the 

roper and the appellant 

is not liable to be taxed @ 12.5% plus 2.5% by way of additional tax. 

Being aggrieved and dissatisfied by the Judgement and order dated 

24/04/2013, passed in First appeal no. 9 of 2012 by Hon’ble Gujarat Value 

Ahmedabad the State of Gujarat through the 

Commissioner of Commercial tax (Applicant) filed appeal against M/S 

Ahimsa Industries Pvt. Ltd. (Respondent) under the Tax Appeal No.1354 of 

2014 dated on 13/05/2014 before the Hon’ble High Court of Gujarat at 
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Ahmedabad. Now the proceeding of this case are pending in the Hon’ble 

High Court of Gujarat.

 

3.44 Impact of Covid-19

         The Covid-19 Pandemic is rapidly spreading across the world as well as in India and 

had caused nationwide

in a phased manner in line with the directives of the Government of India. The 

company’s management has made initial assessment of likely adverse impact on 

business, and believes that the impact is not material in natu

does not see any medium to long term risks in the Company’s ability to continue as 

a going concern and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due
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Chartered Accountants 

FRN:122702W/W-100683 

 

 

 

 Sd/- 

Partner 

Krunal Shah 

M. No. 144596 

UDIN:2114596AAAACJ3484  

  

  

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date  : June 26th, 2021 

AHIMSA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

medabad. Now the proceeding of this case are pending in the Hon’ble 

High Court of Gujarat. 

19 :- 

19 Pandemic is rapidly spreading across the world as well as in India and 

nationwide shutdown. The Company has resumed its business activities 

in a phased manner in line with the directives of the Government of India. The 

company’s management has made initial assessment of likely adverse impact on 

business, and believes that the impact is not material in nature. 

does not see any medium to long term risks in the Company’s ability to continue as 

a going concern and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

    

 

Sd/- 

  Ashutosh D. Gandhi 

 

       

       

Managing Director 

DIN:00654563 

    

    

Sd/- 

 Monali Maheswari  

Company Secretary  

M.No. A53530   

 
  

 
  

 

  

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date  : June 26th, 2021 
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medabad. Now the proceeding of this case are pending in the Hon’ble 

19 Pandemic is rapidly spreading across the world as well as in India and 

y has resumed its business activities 

in a phased manner in line with the directives of the Government of India. The 

company’s management has made initial assessment of likely adverse impact on 

re. The management 

does not see any medium to long term risks in the Company’s ability to continue as 

a going concern and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors, 

  

       Sd/- 

       Sneha A. Gandhi 

Whole Time Director 

DIN:00654675 

  

  

Sd/- 

Darshan Mistri 

CFO 
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